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Parkson Retail Group Limited (the "Company”) is a leading
nationwide lifestyle retail operator in the People's Republic of
China ("the PRC"). The Parkson brand was introduced to the
Beijing market in the early 1990's and has now operated and
managed a diversified collection of retail formats, including
department stores, shopping malls, city outlets, concept
stores “Parkson Beauty” and supermarkets. As of 31 December
2022, through the Company's subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Group”),
the Group operated and managed 42 stores and 2 Parkson
Newcore City Malls in 28 cities in PRC and Laos.

Localisation and consistent market positioning are the key
strategies for the continuous growth and success of Parkson.
We are tailoring our merchandise assortments, brand mix
and floor space allocation on a store-by-store basis to better
serve our targeted middle to middle-upper end consumers in
every city that we operate. The Group offers a wide range of
internationally renowned brands of fashion and lifestyle related
merchandises focusing on four main categories of merchandise
namely, Fashion & Apparel, Cosmetics & Accessories, Household
& Electrical, and Groceries & Perishables, targeting the young
and contemporary market.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
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China
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39 Gloucester Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong

COMPANY SECRETARY
Yuen Wing Yan, Winnie, FCG, HKFCG

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES
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Bank of China
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
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The Board would like to present the Group's annual results for the year
ended 31 December 2022.

During the year under review, the global economic environment continued
to be weighed down by a number of uncertainties and pressure. The
Group's business has been adversely affected by the resurgence of the 2019
novel coronavirus ("COVID-19") pandemic in various cities in the People's
Republic of China ("PRC") since early 2022.

In December 2022, PRC has lifted COVID-19 related prevention and
control measures. Even though the business environment will continue
to be tough and uncertain in the period ahead, nevertheless, the Group
remains optimistic about the overall market prospects. With the on going
development of PRC's economy, the increasing urbanization rate and
improvements in the people's living standard, and consumption trend will
remain a leading driver of PRC's economic growth in the future.

According to the latest data released by the National Bureau of Statistics
of China, PRC's GDP reached RMB121.0 trillion in 2022, representing an
increase of 3% from 2021. In addition, the total retail sales of consumer
goods in PRC in 2022 decreased by 0.2% year-on year.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

ECONOMIC REVIEW

During the year under review, the operating activities of the Group's stores
were affected by the new outbreak of the pandemic in Xi'an, Shanghai,
Beijing, Shanxi and several other cities. Under these circumstances,
Shanghai had adopted a strategy of citywide static management with
all residents staying indoors for more than two months, whilst Beijing
had also strengthened its pandemic prevention and control measures. In
addition, the sporadic outbreaks of COVID-19 in other cities made the
prevention and control more difficult and complicated. To prevent its
spread, local governments in PRC had implemented a number of measures
in public areas, especially in restaurants, shopping centers, department
stores and other business premises, such as restricting the flow of people,
banning dine-in services, shortening business hours or temporarily
closing outlets. Some of the Group's stores were inevitably affected by
the prevention and control measures. Coupled with the uncertainty of the
development of the pandemic and the weak consumer market, the Group's
overall performance was weaker than the previous year.

In the face of the repeated virus outbreaks, the Group has taken several
cost control measures, including lowering the rental and operating costs,
and stimulating consumers' spending by taking advantage of online
platform promotions. At the same time, the Group has been actively
applying for the government pandemic prevention allowance, grants
and tax incentives to minimise the impact of the pandemic and other
uncertainties.

BUSINESS REVIEW

For the year under review, the Group recorded gross sales proceeds of
RMB9,218.8 million (including value-added tax); representing a decrease
of 22.6% over last year, largely due to the decrease in Same-Store
Sales ("SSS"). SSS declined by 22.8% mainly caused by the impact from
COVID-19. The overall gross profit margin of the Group decreased to 13.5%
compared to 14.2% in 2021. The Group's total operating income decreased
by RMB989.8 million or 20.9% to RMB3,748.7 million, whilst operating loss
was RMB11.0 million as compared to operating profit of RMB323.6 million
in 2021.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group operated and managed 42 Parkson
stores (including department stores, shopping malls, city outlets, concept
store "Parkson Beauty" and supermarkets) and 2 Parkson Newcore City
Malls, in 28 cities in PRC and Laos.

FREBS

REBEAR LBl R
EREFEAN AL LB IR LA KRHE
M ERTHREEM —RBEEBETET
AEEMENEEZEZEEH -Hb b
RERT2EHFREE 2BTMRIOMA &R
TRAH A > IERE B 24 5 75 A &
Frak e tE5h - i 2 2§ #CoviD-19
FERERBERERIEER A LERE
B PEZSMBARAHRES LHERE
ZH-BYPO BEBESEXEME
TREARE-BLEER - BREEXEKR
SRR B B IS F B e FE i o RS B B9 BE 3 P
[ETRR R B Rt B BB > M
2 RIBRERTEBAHM HEMHEH
B *AEREREERRERLE—FE
o

EHREBHREE AEERNT ZEMEK
ERER SEEREASRESRE MU
RHIBHELFaEETSHRBHEEHN
&R AEEEGRFIRBARBFHZ
R ARBER LURBREERE
UENEZISSENNEA -

F¥5[olEE

CEFEERN AEBRSHEMERIER
BAEARE2188FE T (BHER) &
EETE2260 TERAREEHE (TFH
[EEHE ) BT E-FIEHE T F22.8% E
ETHZCOVID-19B IBEHNFEFM - AER
EEEFERTEE13.50 M_ZB - —F
B A14.200c REBKE W HABERE TEA
R 1£989.8 8 88 031 20.9%FE AR 163,748,780
Bro REBEEAAREBNIEET 2T
T FAREFNBARKIZEETC

BE_E_—_F+-B=+—H &%=
EFEERMREBESESENLREE
FIIE (BEEEE BYES R
H ~ #8555 MParkson Beauty | & #8) K2R B
BRERHMES-

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEBXEBEBEIRAE

7



8

# b ¥ S

E-r \ y \%‘- - ﬁ%
CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
EFEEHRE
FOCUSING ON MAIN BUSINESS TETE

Facing the continuous challenges of market changes and intense
competition, the Group is focusing on its main business and dedicated
to be an outstanding commercial space operator. The Group constantly
evaluates and adjusts its resources in a timely manner under its diversified
business development plan. The Group explores various business models
through diversifying its income sources so as to drive its sustainable
development.

The Group believes that its strategy of "Multiple Stores in a City" and
"Model Innovation” will reach out to more customers at different
consumption levels and with different consumption habits. This will enable
the Group to gain more market share in the long run.

In April 2022, the Group expanded the operating area of the store located
in Datong City, Shanxi Province to enhance its business format, meet
different consumer demands and enrich the consumption experience of
customers. The Taiyuan Changfeng store and Taiyuan Meiyuan store located
in Shanxi Province were closed in May 2022 and July 2022 respectively to
improve the Group's resource utilisation efficiency.

In October 2022, the Group's wholly-owned subsidiary, Jiangxi Parkson
Shopping Centre Management Co., Ltd. signed a Tenancy Agreement with
Nanchang Hui Xin Industrial Co., Ltd. with the intention of opening a new
store in Nanchang County, Jiangxi Province expected to be in the fourth
quarter of 2023. The store will be the Group's fourth store in Jiangxi
Province.

The Group's wholly-owned subsidiary, Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co.,
Ltd., has also successfully won a property tenancy bid in Mianyang City,
Sichuan Province in October 2022. The tenancy agreement will be entered
into with Mianyang New Investment Industrial Co., Ltd. within 5 business
days from the date when the construction project planning permit for the
properties is obtained.

Meanwhile, the Group constantly monitors the development trend of the
beauty market, and promptly launches targeted development strategies
for the beauty sector, with the aim to attract the younger generation of
consumers by combining with customised service experiences. In January
2022, the Group's beauty store, Parkson Beauty, in Wenzhou City, Zhejiang
Province started operation, which is expected to help the Group to further
grow its business in this sector.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PLANS

Looking ahead, the Group is dedicated to be an outstanding commercial
space operator, through diversified product categories and enhancing
customers' shopping experience, developing an excellent reputation,
maintaining its customer base, and attracting new customers, to fully seize
market opportunities. Meanwhile, the Group will actively look for business
partners with strong reputation to diversify the Group's portfolio and to be
more sustainable.

We believe that with the lifting of COVID-19 related prevention and control
measures, and the Group's effective business strategies and extensive
experience in the retail market over the past two decades, we can achieve
stable and sustainable performance despite the challenging environment
and create long term value for shareholders.

| would like to take this opportunity to express our gratitude to our
employees, customers, shareholders, suppliers and business partners for
their unwavering support throughout the year. We look forward to working
with them closely in the years to come.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MEHEE

Operating Results (RMB'000) mgxe (ARET)
Gross sales proceeds’ HEPTRMIBAE 13,184,983 12,560,987 10,026,893 10,667,264 8,262,172
Total operating revenues RS m R 4,847,808 5,026,018 4,428,349 4,738,502 3,748,667
Profit/(Loss) from operations mEFE/ (BB 169,932 474,484 348,959 323,550 (10,993)
Loss for the year FREE (54,612) (203,680) (236920) (170,630) (415,003)
Loss attributable to owners of the AREFE AELEE

Company (79,283) (222,751) (250,114) (175979) (413,179)
Basic loss per share (RMB)? ShEREE (ARBT)? (0.030) (0.085) (0.095) (0.067) (0.157)
Interim dividends per share (RMB) SRTERE AEET) 0.030 = = = -
Final dividends per share (RMB) SRAERE AEET) - - - - -
Full year dividends per share RMB) SR 2ERE (\NET) 0.030 = = = =

Summary of consolidated REMBRIRENE

statement of financial position ANREFT)
(RMB'000)

Non-current assets FRBEE 8,024,164 10,769,810 11,112,119 9,436,636 8,592,318

Current assets MBEE 4,568,318 4,776,190 3,317,112 2,881,452 3,012,123

Total assets wEE 12,592,482 15,546,000 14,429,231 12,318,088 11,604,441

Current liabilities mBEE 3,238,307 4,007,043 3,957,162 4,628,155 2,816,118

Non-current liabilities ERBaE 4,729,325 7,192,624 6,271,059 3,633,259 5,338,754

Net assets BEPE 4,624,850 4,346,333 4,201,010 4,056,674 8,154,872

Represented by MURAIEIERT

Equity attributable to owners of LG e N3

the Company L 4,509,939 4,230,661 4,122,700 3,983,874 3,380,674

Non-controlling interests FERES 114,91 115,672 78310 72,800 68,895

Total equity aren 4,624,850 4,346,333 4,201,010 4,056,674 3,449,569

NOTES: FEE :

1. GSP (excluded value-added tax) represent the sum of sales proceeds from 1. IHEPTISRIEAREE (FEIEER) 155k 8
direct sales and concessionaire sales, income from providing consultancy EEHERSTEEHENHEMER
and management services, rental income, credit service income and other ERHEZAREERBEWBA-BEI
operating revenues. A EERBWAREMKE w4

Ao

2. The calculation of basic loss per share for the year ended 31 December 2. HE S "F+_RB=+—HLEE
2022 is based on the net loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the NERERNGEEIREFAAREE B
Company for the year of approximately RMB413,179,000 and the weighted BRERFEBEABGLEBRIBEOARKE
average number of 2,634,532,000 shares in issue during the year. 413,179,0007T Kz FE R B BTN F

H2,634,532,00008 51 & ©
The calculation of basic loss per share for the year ended 31 December BE_ T+ -"RB=+—HILEE
2021 is based on the net loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the HNERERNGENREBEFAERABEE
Company for the year of approximately RMB175,979,000 and the weighted BESFBEAEBGBEIFBENOARE
average number of 2,634,532,000 shares in issue during the year. 175,979,000 R EN B B TIH#EFHE

H2,634,532,00008 51 & o

10 2022 ANNUAL REPORT fEE#HE



&

.‘.

.

7.
K

fZi ; N

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Total GSP and operating revenues

During 2022, total GSP (inclusive of value-added tax) decreased by 22.6%
to RMB9,216.8 million, mainly due to the decrease in total merchandise
sales resulting from the decrease in SSS. SSS decreased by 22.8% in 2022.
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TOTAL MERCHANDISE SALES & om il E 4R %A
2022 2021 Year-on-
g ———_— year change
RMB'000 % of total RMB'000 9% of total (%)
fL4RZERY h4R%EN) RILEES
AREBFRT BRkw AREFT Btk (%)
Concessionaire sales B EEHEE 5,218,896 70.9% 6,914,743 71.9% (24.5%)
Direct sales HiZHE 2,139,942 29.1% 2,697,209 28.1% (20.7%)
7,358,838 100.0% 9,611,952 100.0% (23.4%)

Total merchandise sales (net of value-added tax) decreased by RMB2,253.1
million or 23.4% to RMB7,358.8 million in 2022. Concessionaire sales
which constituted 70.9% of the Group's total merchandise sales in 2022
decreased by 24.5% as compared to 2021 while direct sales decreased by
20.7% as compared to 2021. The Group's sales in 2022 decreased across
both concessionaire sales and direct sales as compared to 2021 mainly
due to the resurgence of COVID-19 pandemic in various cities in PRC since
early 2022 and related prevention and control quarantine measures during
the year which has seriously affected the customer traffic.

Merchandise gross margin

The Group's merchandise gross margin (the combination of concessionaire
commission rate and direct sales margin) decreased from 14.20% in 2021 to
13.5% in 2022.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BIZEsm B D th

Total operating revenues

Total operating revenues of the Group decreased by RMB989.8 million
or 20.9% to RMB3,748.7 million in 2022, mainly due to the decrease in
the revenue from contracts with customers. Revenue from contracts
with customers consists of sales of goods from direct sales, commissions
from concessionaire sales and consultancy and management service fees
and constituted 76.29% of the total operating revenues in 2022. Revenue
from contracts with customers decreased by RMB866.5 million or 23.3%
compared to 2021.

Operating expenses
Purchase of goods and changes in inventories

Purchase of goods and changes in inventories represent the cost of sales
for direct sales, which decreased by RMB466.1 million or 20.1% from
RMB2,316.2 million in 2021 to RMB1,850.1 million in 2022. The decrease
was primarily due to decrease in procurement of goods from third party
vendors, resulting from the decreased direct sales.

Staff costs

Staff costs decreased by RMB43.8 million or 7.5% to RMB536.6 million in
2022 from RMB580.4 million in 2021, mainly due to closure of unprofitable
business. On a same store basis, staff costs decreased by 6.3%.

Staff costs as a percentage of GSP was 6.5% in 2022, as compared to 5.4%
in 2021.

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation and amortisation decreased by 8.3% from RMB658.9 million
in 2021 to RMB604.3 million in 2022. The decrease was primarily due
to decrease in depreciation expense for the right-of-use assets of the
properties as a result of closure of stores. In 2022, depreciation expense on
the right-of-use assets of RMB402.9 million was recognised as compared
to RMB451.8 million in 2021. On a same store basis, depreciation charges
decreased by 5.7%.

Depreciation and amortisation as a percentage of GSP was 7.3% in 2022,
as compared to 6.2% in 2021.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Rental expenses

Rental expenses decreased by RMB42.3 million or 73.5% to RMB15.2
million in 2022 from RMB57.5 million in 2021. In 2022, RMB57.2 million
(2021: RMB20.7 million) was deducted in rental expenses to reflect changes
in lease payments that arise from rent concessions to which the practical
expedient under IFRS 16 is applied. On a same store basis, rental expenses
decreased by 68.7%.

Rental expenses as a percentage of GSP decrease from 0.5% in 2021 to
0.2% in 2022.

Other operating expenses

Other operating expenses, which consist primarily of (a) utilities cost; (b)
marketing, promotional and selling expenses; (c) property management
expenses; (d) general administrative expenses; and (e) city development
and educational surcharge, decreased by 6.1% to RMB753.5 million in 2022
from RMB802.0 million in 2021. Assets impairment of RMB103.3 million
was provided in 2022 due to COVID-19 pandemic while RMB140.4 million
was provided in 2021. On a same store basis, other operating expenses
decreased by 3.2%.

Other operating expenses as a percentage of GSP was 9.1% in 2022, as
compared to 7.5% in 2021.

(Loss)/Profit from operations

The Group recorded a loss from operations of RMB11.0 million for 2022
while recorded a profit from operations of RMB323.6 million in 2021.

Loss from operations as a percentage of GSP was (0.1%) in 2022 and profit
from operations as a percentage of GSP was 3.0% in 2021.
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Finance income/costs

The Group incurred net finance costs of RMB398.9 million in 2022 which
represented a decrease of RMB23.3 million or 5.5% compared to RMB422.2
million in 2021. In 2022, interest on lease liabilities of RMB344.1 million
was recognised as compared to RMB402.8 million in 2021 and finance
income on the net investments in sublease of RMB26.5 million was
recognised as compared to RMB28.2 million in 2021.

Share of losses of joint venture

This is the share of losses from Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development Co.,
Ltd., a joint venture of the Group. The share of loss was RMB1.7 million in
2022 as compared to RMB3.0 million in 2021.

Share of (losses)/profits of associates

The share of loss from associates was RMB1.5 million in 2022 and share of
profits from associates was RMB8.3 million in 2021. This was mainly due to
the resurgence of COVID-19 pandemic since early 2022 which resulted in
business disruptions.

Loss before tax

Loss before tax was RMB413.2 million in 2022 and RMB93.3 million in
2021. This increase in loss before tax was primarily due to decrease total
operating revenues as a result of the resurgence of COVID-19 pandemic in
various cities in PRC since early 2022.

Loss before tax as a percentage of GSP was 5.0% in 2022 as compared to
0.9% in 2021.

Income tax expense

The Group's income tax expense of RMB1.8 million in 2022 as compared to
RMB77.3 million in 2021, primarily due to decrease in earnings in 2022.

Loss for the year

The Group's loss for the year was RMB415.0 million in 2022 and RMB170.6
million in 2021.

Loss attributable to owners of the Company

Loss attributable to the owners of the Company was RMB413.2 million in
2022 and RMB176.0 million in 2021.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Liquidity and financial resources

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of
RMB1,464.1 million (2021: RMB925.2 million), time deposits of RMB34.6
million (2021: RMB735.6 million), financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss of RMB108.3 million (2021: RMB90.6 million) and investments
in principal guaranteed deposits of nil (2021: RMB0.5 million).

The Group's cash and cash equivalents are mainly denominated in
Renminbi with the remaining denominated in United States dollars, Hong
Kong dollars and others.

Total debt to total assets ratio of the Group was 21.8% (2021: 15.6%) as at
31 December 2022.

Current assets and net assets

The Group's current assets as at 31 December 2022 was RMB3,012.1
million. Net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2022 was RMB3,449.6
million.

Information on the financial products

The Group's financial assets at fair value through profit or loss consisted of
non-principal preservation type wealth management products managed by
licensed financial institutions in the PRC. As at 31 December 2022, the fair
value of these products was RMB108.3 million.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has pledged trade receivables of
RMB269.0 million, pledged buildings, investment properties and leasehold
land with a net carrying amount of approximately RMB1,415.0 million,
RMB534.9 million and RMB331.3 million respectively to secure general
bank loans. The Group has pledged unrealised receivables of RMB85.5
million which will be due within 48 months to secure the general
interest-bearing bank loans. In addition, the Group has pledged deposits
of RMB32.0 million held in designated bank accounts for performance
guarantee.

Other than the aforesaid, no other assets are pledged to any bank or lender.
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Segment information

For management purposes, the Group has one major operating segment,
which is "Retail”. The Group operates department stores, shopping malls,
outlets and supermarkets mainly in the PRC. Revenues arising from
this segment include sales of goods in direct sales, commissions from
concessionaire sales, consultancy and management service fees and rental
income from tenants. Besides, the Group provides consumer financing
business which is carried out by Parkson Credit Sdn. Bhd. ("Parkson Credit")
in Malaysia.

The revenue and results of retail and financing business are disclosed in
Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

Revenue from external customers are mostly generated in the PRC and
almost all significant operating assets of the Group are located in the PRC.
Since revenue from external customers and non-current assets excluding
financial instruments and deferred tax assets of overseas companies
outside the PRC are not material to the Group's consolidated revenue
and non-current assets excluding financial instruments and deferred tax
assets, management believes there is no need to disclose geographical
information.

Employees

As at 31 December 2022, total number of employees for the Group was
4,055. The Group ensures that all levels of employees are paid competitively
within the standard in the market and employees are rewarded on
performance related basis within the framework of the Group's salary,
incentives and bonus scheme.

Treasury policies

The business transactions of the Group were mainly denominated in
Renminbi. Therefore, except for the capital market transactions for
funding needs, there is limited exposure in foreign exchange risk. Hedging
instruments including swaps and forwards have been used in the past
and would be used in the future, if necessary, to ensure that the Group's
exposure to the foreign exchange rate fluctuation and the interest rate
fluctuation is minimised.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, aged 80, is an Executive Director and
Chairman of the Company. Tan Sri Cheng is also the Chairman of the
Nomination Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee
of the Company. He has more than 50 years of experience in the business
operations of the Lion Group of Companies (“Lion Group") encompassing
retail, credit financing and money lending services, steel, mining,
property, tyre manufacturing, motor, agriculture and computer industries.
He oversees the operations of Lion Group and is responsible for the
formulation and monitoring of the overall corporate strategic plans and
business development of the Group.

Tan Sri Cheng was the President of The Associated Chinese Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of Malaysia ("ACCCIM") and The Chinese Chamber
of Commerce and Industry of Kuala Lumpur and Selangor ("KLSCCCI")
from 2003 to 2012 and is now a Life Honorary President of ACCCIM and
KLSCCCI. He was also the President of Malaysia Retailers Association
("MRA") from May 2016 to May 2018, and was its Honorary President
from June 2018 to July 2020. He was again appointed the President of
MRA from July 2020 to May 2022 and in June 2022, he was appointed an
Honorary President of MRA. He was the Chairman of the Federation of
Asia-Pacific Retailers Associations from October 2017 to September 2019,
and was its Vice Chairman from September 2019 to November 2022. He is
a Trustee of ACCCIM's Socio-Economic Research Trust and the President of
Malaysia Steel Association.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESREREREREE

In May 2022, Tan Sri Cheng was appointed the Manager Director of
Lion Industries Corporation Berhad and his other directorships in public
companies are as follows:

- Chairman and Managing Director of Parkson Holdings Berhad

- Chairman of Lion Posim Berhad

- Executive Chairman of Parkson Retail Asia Limited

- Director of Lion Asiapac Limited

- A Founding Member and a Permanent Trustee of The Community
Chest, a company limited by guarantee established by the private
sector for charity purposes

Save for The Community Chest, all the above companies are public listed
companies in Malaysia whilst Lion Asiapac Limited and Parkson Retail Asia
Limited are public listed companies in Singapore.

Tan Sri Cheng is the father of Juliana Cheng San San, the Executive Director
of the Company.

Juliana Cheng San San, aged 53, was appointed as an Executive Director
of the Company on 28 August 2015 and in 2022, Ms. Cheng is entrusted
with additional responsibilities for audit, legal and public relations of the
Company.

Ms. Cheng started her career with the Lion Group in 1995 with stints in
Singapore and Malaysia. During her tenure from 1995 to 2004, she held
various positions in finance, human resource, administration and business
development. In 2004, Ms. Cheng was seconded to Parkson China as
Cosmetics Manager and thus, began her career in the retail industry. She
left Parkson China in May 2006 and joined Chanel (China) Co Ltd as the
National Accounts Manager for business development in the PRC. In June
2010, she re-joined Parkson China as Regional Director overseeing its
retail operations in the PRC. She is also a director of various subsidiaries
of the Company. During her more than 25 years with Lion Group, Parkson
China and Chanel (China) Co Ltd, she has accumulated vast experience
and knowledge of the retail and branding industry which enables her to
contribute to the Group.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Cheng graduated with a Bachelor's Degree in Commerce (Management)
from University of Western Sydney, Australia in 1994 and completed a
Program for Global Leadership from Harvard Business School in year 2000.

Ms. Cheng is the daughter of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, the Executive
Director and Chairman of the Company. From 24 May 2002 to 30 June
2014, Ms. Cheng was an alternate director to Tan Sri Cheng in LTC
Corporation Limited (formerly known as “Lion Teck Chiang Limited"), a
public listed company then listed in Singapore.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung, aged 60, was appointed as a Non-executive
Director and a member of the Audit Committee of the Company on 13
November 2014. Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou was a Member of Parliament and the
Deputy Minister of Higher Education Malaysia from 2008 to 2013. He holds
the Bachelor and Master of Arts from University of Malaya, while his Ph.D
was received from the School of Oriental and African Studies, University of
London.

Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou served at University of Malaya from 1990 to 2008
as a lecturer and lastly as Associate Professor. During his tenure in
the university, he had been appointed and held positions as Head of
Department of East Asian Studies, and Director of Institute of China
Studies. He was appointed as an independent non-executive director of
Furniweb Holdings Limited, a public listed company on the main board of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 20 September 2017.

Dato' Sri Dr. Hou was a member of the Senate in the Parliament of
Malaysia. He resigned as the Vice President of the Malaysian Chinese
Association (MCA) and Chairman of the Institute of Strategic Analysis
& Policy Research (INSAP) on 2 December 2018. Dato' Sri Dr. Hou is the
Council Member of both University Tunku Abdul Rahman (UTAR) and
Tunku Abdul Rahman University College (TAR UC) and a Guest Professor at
Xiamen University China.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow, aged 74, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director on 13 November 2014. Dato' Fu was appointed as
Chairman of the Audit Committee on 29 February 2016 and is a member
of the Nomination Committee of the Company. Dato’ Fu holds a Master
Degree in Industrial Engineering specialising in Management Science, Post
Graduate Diploma in Education and a B.Sc. (Hons) degree in Physics. Dato'
Fu has 13 years of distinguished services since 1995 in the Parliament
and Malaysian Government as member of the Parliament, Parliamentary
Secretary and Deputy Minister. Before joining the Government, Dato' Fu has
worked in a few multinational companies. After retirement from politics
in 2008, Dato' Fu was appointed as independent director cum chairman in
several listed companies.

Dato’ Fu is currently the non-independent and non-executive chairman
of Tiong Nam Logistics Holding Berhad, public listed company in Bursa
Malaysia Berhad.

Yau Ming Kim, Robert, aged 84, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director on 1 January 2007, and is the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and
Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr. Yau was the Chief Executive
or Managing Director of many major international and local apparel
companies since 1971. From 1998 to 2004, he was appointed as the Vice
Chairman of Hong Kong Exporters’ Association, a member of the Executive
Committee of The Hong Kong Shippers' Council and the Garment Advisory
Committee of The Hong Kong Trade Development Council.

Mr. Yau is currently an independent non-executive director of Alltronics
Holdings Limited and Tungtex (Holdings) Company Limited respectively,
which shares are both listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. Yau has been censured by the Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange
on 28 June 2021 in connection with the disciplinary action against
Alltronics Holdings Limited (stock code: 833), a company listed on the main
board of the Stock Exchange, and its 10 directors, of whom Mr. Yau is one
of the independent non-executive directors. Details as per announcement
of the Company made on 2 July 2021.
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Datuk Koong Lin Loong, aged 58, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director on 22 February 2021 and is the member of Audit
Committee and Remuneration Committee of the Company. Datuk Koong is
qualified as member of ASEAN Chartered Professional Accountants (ASEAN
CPA), the Malaysian Institute of Accountants (MIA), the Certified Practising
Accountants Australia (CPA Australia), the Malaysian Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (MICPA), the Institute of Internal Auditors Malaysia and
Kampuchea Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Auditors (KICPAA),
and a fellow member of Chartered Tax Institute of Malaysia (CTIM).
He is also an associate member of Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants in the United Kingdom (CIMA) and Malaysian Association of
Company Secretaries.

Datuk Koong is an independent non-executive director of Parkson Retail
Asia Limited (stock code: SG2D81975377 - Q9E), a company listed on the
Mainboard of Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited, which is
an associated corporation of the Company. He has been an independent
non-executive director of Oversea Enterprise Berhad (stock code: 0153, a
company listed on the ACE Market of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad)
from 2010 to 2020. He is also the audit committee chairman - SME
Corporation Malaysia of Ministry of Entrepreneur and Cooperatives in
Malaysia. From 2013 to 2018, he was the member of the audit committee
in Widad Group Bhd, formerly known as Ideal Jacobs (Malaysia)
Corporation Berhad, (stock code: 0162, a company listed on the ACE Market
of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad).

Datuk Koong is the practising Auditor of Ministry of Finance in Malaysia,
Treasurer of ACCCIM cum Chairman of ACCCIM Small & Medium
Enterprises (SMEs) Committee. He is also a Council Member of CTIM
cum Chairman of its Membership Committee, member of Franchise
Advisory Committee, Ministry of Domestic Trade and Consumer Affairs in
Malaysia, Customs Oversight Committee and Sales & services Tax Technical
Committee of Royal Malaysian Customs Department. Currently, tuk Koong
is the Managing Partner and director of Reanda LLKG International,
Chartered Accountants. He is also the President of Southeast Asia &
South Asia Region of Reanda International Network and the Chairman
of its International Tax Panel. He is also a member of the Practice Review
Committee of MIA.

ESREREREREE

EBASRE s RN _E_—F_4
T+ IHEZEALRRABBIUIFENITE
EUNREBEZEZEERTMNEEERE &
BILBEARBITTEE G STEN(ASEAN
CPA) N BEZRFE R & 5t BN 1 & (MIA) ~ B AF] T2
TS sHET 1 & (CPA Australia) ~ B PG oe st
M st EM 1 (MICPA) ~ B AR FE I8 N 2028 =t
Mt g M RIp R M E st B Mg
(KICPAAN B B R ERARRITREHE
CTIMNEFZE - FARESHTEEG T
B AZ(CIMA S BRFALZ AR MERE I

EgE-

EBISCHEEERTEDNERLRE (&
8% $SG2D81975377 —09E » — BR1E # /1l
WS ERLETHNAR) WBILIENTT
EE-BRTETNAERATAELTHN
B EE FE - EFE_TTHF
#{EOversea Enterprise Berhad (BR{HU5E :
0153 EREFH R H TR ER 5 PFTACET
BETHNAE) WEILIERMITESE - FIE
EERADTPERASEI /N EERE
NEZEZEEFE - _T—=FFE_F
— )\ > & AWidad Group Bhd (BT#E%ldeal
Jacobs (Malaysia) Corporation Berhad > B 151X
5% 10162 FAEZRFA I AT Z FIACET 357 £ )
EIBEZEEEHE -

EEASCERRERADMEINHRERZ
HED, BARADHEAHEHNEYEFRE
RATHERAFERNEEXZEETFo
RIEACIMNEZERERMEZEEE
FBRADERNEZNHEEFHRE
HKEABHANEEENE EREDERSE
HEBHEEZETUKRBEMRBIRR

MEEELZE BRI EBASERAZ
ZLKCE BT AN TEB AR

EF ROV RERREEREEMNRE
e A R U B BRI F5 NV £ T8 o R
TAMAREBEELZESERHME -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEBXEBEBEIRAE

21



22

-, =
‘g: L e

vd

\ j:’ [ "i s vag
l"". \‘\\N_

&

%3

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESREREREREE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Juliana Cheng San San, aged 53, was appointed as the Executive Director
of the Company on 28 August 2015. Ms. Cheng oversees the Financial
Division, Public Relationship Division, New Business Division and the Risk
Control Center of the Group. Her other biographical details are set out
under the paragraph headed "Executive Directors" above.

Zhou lJia, aged 571, has been re-designated from the Acting Chief Executive
Officer to the Chief Executive Office of the Group ("CEQ") in July 2022. Mr.
Zhou obtained his bachelor degree in Business Administration from Yuzhou
University (Currently known as Chongging Technology and Business
University). In 1995, he joined the Merchandising Division of Chongging
Wanyou Parkson and was promoted to the Assistant General Manager of
Kunming Parkson in 2002. Mr. Zhou was promoted as the head of Kunming
Parkson in 2004, the Regional General Manager in 2010, the Group's Senior
Operating Officer in 2014 and the Group's Chief Operation Officer in 2016.

Li Bing, aged 66, has been re-designated from the Acting Chief Operating
Officer to the Chief Operating Officer of the Group in July 2022. Mr. Li
owned 15-year-working experience in large state-owned enterprises,
graduated from Chongging University with a bachelor's degree in
mechanical engineering. Mr. Li joined Parkson in 1996. In 2005, he was
promoted as the head of Nanning Parkson. Then he was promoted as
the head of Parkson in both Guangxi and Guangdong provinces in 2011
and worked as the Chief Operating Officer of the two regions in 2014,
After three years, he took charge of the regions of Guangdong, Guangxi,
Hunan and Jiangxi provinces. In 2019, he was appointed the Deputy Chief
Operating Officer of the Group as well as Senior Operating Officer of
Southeast Region.

Yoong Kang Chee, aged 42, has been appointed as the Chief Financial
Officer of the Group in February 2023, heading up the finance department
that oversees accounting, reporting, tax, investment, treasury, capital
management and offshore compliance management functions, etc.
Mr. Yoong holds a Bachelor Degree from Tsinghua University, School
of Economics and Management, majoring in Management Information
Systems. He is also a Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) charterholder. Mr,
Yoong has more than 15 years of wide-ranging experience spanning retail,
consumer, infrastructure, environmental protection and manufacturing
industries, and has gained extensive exposure in financial and business
management. He also served as Vice President and Treasurer at Shanghai
Singapore Business Association for a one-year term in 2017, the precursor
to SingCham Shanghai.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Zhang Ji Ning, aged 49, has been appointed as the General Manager of
the Qingdao Lion Mall and the General Manager of Qingdao region since
2014. Mr. Zhang has more than 25 years of retail operation experience.
He obtained his Master of Arts in International Relations in Economy and
Trade from Nankai University. The program was a partnership between the
Flinders University from South Australia and Nankai University.

Li Zhong Hui, aged 51, has been appointed as General Manager of Risk
Control Center and auditing director of the Group since August 2018. He
graduated from Shandong University with a bachelor degree in Economic
Law in 1992. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Li served as the chief risk
officer, general manager of risk control division and auditing director in
NVC Lighting, Tsinghua Unigroup Ltd. and Cedar Holdings.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EERERRS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company recognises the importance of good corporate governance
to the Company's healthy growth and has devoted considerable efforts in
identifying and formulating corporate governance practices appropriate
to the Company's records. The Company's corporate governance practices
are based on the principles and code provisions as set out in the amended
Corporate Governance Code (the "CG Code"), which took effect on
1 January 2022 and contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules").

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Company has fully complied
with the CG Code (to the extent that such provisions are applicable). The
Company will continue to enhance its corporate governance practices
appropriate to the conduct and growth of its businesses and to review such
practices from time to time to ensure that they comply with the CG Code.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules
(the "Model Code"). Specific enquiry has been made to all the Directors and
all Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the standard as
set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2022.

The Company has also established written guidelines no less exacting
than the Model Code (the "Employees Written Guidelines") for securities
transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession of
unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written Guidelines by the
employees was noted by the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As of the date of this report, the Board comprised 6 Directors, including
2 executive Directors, 1 non-executive Director and 3 Independent non-
executive Directors. Below is the list of all Directors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman)
Juliana Cheng San San

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow
Yau Ming Kim, Robert
Datuk Koong Lin Loong

The Directors’ biographical information and the relationships between the
members of the Board are set out in the "Biographies of Directors and
Senior Management" section on pages 17to 23 of this report.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, there is no financial, business,
family or other material/relevant relationship among the Directors and
senior management.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mr. Zhou Jia (Mr. Zhou) has been appointed as Acting Chief Executive
Officer of the Group with effect from 1 January 2022 and subsequently re-
designated as CEO with effect from 1 July 2022.

As of the date of this report, the Chairman of the Company is Tan Sri
Cheng Heng Jem and CEO of the Group is Mr. Zhou. The Chairman provides
leadership and is responsible for the effective functioning and leadership
of the Board. The CEO focuses on the Company's business development and
daily management and operations generally.

There is a clear division of responsibilities between the Chairman and the
CEO to ensure that there is a balance of power and authority. The Chairman
is primarily responsible for the orderly conduct and working of the Board
whilst the CEQ is responsible for the overall operations of the Group and
the implementation of the Board's strategies and policies.

Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
under the leadership of the Chairman and the CEOQ.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has met the Listing Rules requirements regarding the
sufficient number of Independent Non-executive Directors with one
Independent Non-executive Director with appropriate qualifications.
The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation as regards independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the
Independent Non-executive Directors are independent.
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EXERRS

BOARD INDEPENDENCE EVALUATION

The Company has established a Board Independence Evaluation
Mechanism during the year which sets out the processes and procedures
to ensure a strong independent element on the Board, which allows the
Board effectively exercises independent judgment to better safeqguard
Shareholders' interests.

The objectives of the evaluation are to improve Board effectiveness,
maximise strengths, and identify the areas that need improvement or
further development. The evaluation process also clarifies what actions
of the Company need to be taken to maintain and improve the Board
performance, for instance, addressing individual training and development
needs of each Director.

Pursuant to the Board Independence Evaluation Mechanism, the Board
will conduct annual review on its independence. The Board Independence
Evaluation Report will be presented to the Board which will collectively
discuss the results and the action plan for improvement, if appropriate.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Code Provision B.2.2 of the CG Code stipulates that every director,
including those appointed for a specific term, should be subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three years. Under the Articles
of Association of the Company, at each annual general meeting, one-third
of the Directors for the time being, or if their number is not three or a
multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less than one-third shall
retire from office by rotation provided that every Director shall be subject
to retirement by rotation at least once every three years. The Company's
Articles of Association also provides that all Directors appointed to fill a
casual vacancy or as addition to the Board shall hold office until the first
annual general meeting after appointment. The retiring Directors shall be
eligible for re-election.

Each of the Non-executive Director and the Independent Non-executive
Directors of the Company are appointed for a term of three years
respectively. All the Directors are subject to renewal and retirement
by rotation once every three years in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company and the CG Code.

RESPONSIBILITIES, ACCOUNTABILITIES AND CONTRIBUTIONS
OF THE BOARD AND MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the Company and
oversees the Group's businesses, strategic decisions and performance and
is collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Company by
directing and supervising its affairs. The Board take decisions objectively in
the interests of the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board directly and indirectly through its committees, leads and
provides direction to management by laying down strategies and
overseeing their implementation, monitors the Group's operational and
financial performance, and ensures that sound internal control and risk
management systems are in place.

All Directors, including Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-
executive Directors, have brought a wide spectrum of valuable business
experience, knowledge and professionalism to the Board for its efficient
and effective functioning.

All Directors have full and timely access to all the information of
the Company as well as the services and advice from the company
secretary and senior management. The Directors may, upon request, seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the
Company's expenses for discharging their duties to the Company.

The Directors shall disclose to the Company details of other offices held by
them and the Board regularly reviews the contribution required from each
Director to perform his responsibilities to the Company.

The Board reserves for its decision all major matters relating to policy
matters, strategies and budgets, internal control and risk management,
material transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of
interests), financial information, appointment of Directors and other
significant operational matters of the Company. Responsibilities relating
to implementing decisions of the Board, directing and coordinating the
daily operation and management of the Company are delegated to the
management.

The Board as a whole is also responsible for reviewing its composition,
developing and formulating the relevant procedures for nomination and
appointment of Directors, monitoring the appointment and succession
planning of Directors and assessing the independence of Independent Non-
executive Directors.

The Board reviewed its own structure, size and composition regularly to
ensure that it has a balance of expertise, skills and experience relevant to
the Company's business.

Where vacancies on the Board exist, the Board will carry out the selection
process by making reference to the skills, experience, professional
knowledge, personal integrity and time commitments of the proposed
candidates, the Company's needs and other relevant statutory requirements
and regulations. An external recruitment agency may be engaged to carry
out the recruitment and selection process when necessary.
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EXERRS

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF DIRECTORS

Directors keep abreast of responsibilities as a Director of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company.

Every newly appointed Director will receive formal, comprehensive and
tailored induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment to ensure
appropriate understanding of the business and operations of the Company
and full awareness of Director's responsibilities and obligations under the
Listing Rules and relevant statutory requirements.

Directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
Internally-facilitated briefings for Directors will be arranged and reading
material on relevant topics will be issued to Directors where appropriate.
All Directors are encouraged to attend relevant training courses at the
Company's expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Directors have complied
with Code Provision C.1.4 to participate in continuous professional

development and receive trainings.

Record of training received by the Directors for the year ended 31
December 2022 are summarised as follows:
Directors Type of Training Note

Executive Directors

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem A/B

Juliana Cheng San San B

Non-executive Directors

Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung A/B

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow A/B

Yau Ming Kim, Robert B

Datuk Koong Lin Loong A/B

Note:

Types of Training

A. Attending training sessions, including but not limited to, briefings,
seminars, conferences and workshops

B. Reading relevant news alerts, newspapers, journals, magazines and relevant

publications
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In addition, relevant reading materials including legal and regulatory
update have been provided to the Directors for their reference and
studying.

BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

Regular board meetings are held at least four (4) times a year with
additional meetings to be convened as and when necessary to determine
the overall strategic directions and objectives of the Group and approve
quarterly, interim and annual results and other significant matters.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, four(4) board meetings were
held and the Directors' attendances are listed below:

Name of the Directors

EERERRS

IS EFERIEHEE EZRREREN
EREANNERREEER MESERE
Bo

EFTERREEAK
EFEEHSEARE M NWREHE I
REFRERCHRENGR UEELEE
ERRBAHKER TBBFTEXRE
PHXERFEXEREMERER

RBEE_Z__F+"RF=+—HLHE
B BETNWUREZTE SR EF2HE
BRAT

Number of
Board Meetings
Held During
the Director's
Term of Office
in 2022

)
ZEEEHA
BIZESFE
BERY

Number of
Meetings
Attended

HE

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman) R EEER (E/E) 4 4
Juliana Cheng San San 2 1 5 4 4
Dato’ Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung EEREMESEL 4 4
Dato' Fu Ah Kiow EEHPDHE 4 4
Yau Ming Kim, Robert % 4 4
Datuk Koong Lin Loong EX=Fiiea- 4 4

The Chairman had met with the Independent Non-executive Director
without the presence of the other Directors during the year ended 31
December 2022.

Code Provision C.1.6 stipulates that Independent Non-executive
Directors and other Non-executive Directors should attend the issuer's
general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views of
shareholders.
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ERERBS

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Directors' attendances at the
Company's general meeting are listed below:

Annual General

ATE— —

N —_—T——

ZA”-+—H

Name of the Directors

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman) FRETEEER (F/E)
Juliana Cheng San San 28 T} 5

Dato' Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung EEHFEMEISEL
Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow EEPEE

Yau Ming Kim, Robert 8%

Datuk Koong Lin Loong EX=Rieg

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee. It currently comprises

RBEE_ZT-__F+"A=+—HILEF
B EFHEFARARRRGZERNT:

Extraordinary

General
Meeting on Number of
Meeting on 28 October Meeting
21 May 2022 2022 Attended
gt
+BZ=+N\HB
BITZRER  BITZERR
BEXE HRIKE
1 1 2
1 1 2
1 1 2
1 1 2
1 0 1
1 0 1
BEZEES
RABBRILEREEG - REBHEM(4)
%EE%fHEP_( VB BBIUIFANTESE B

four (4) members, three (3) are Independent Non-executive Directors,
namely Dato' Fu Ah Kiow (Chairman of the Audit Committee), Mr. Yau Ming
Kim, Robert and Datuk Koong Lin Loong, and the other member is a Non-
executive Director, namely, Dato' Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung.

The Audit Committee is required: (i) to advise the Board on the
appointment and retention of external auditor; (i) to review the external
auditor's independence and objectivity; (iii) to review quarterly, interim
and annual accounts of the Group; (iv) to access the adequacy and
effectiveness of internal control; and (v) to review the internal audit
function and internal control procedures.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year and the Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Internal Auditor, In-House Counsel, the Compliance
Officer and a representative of the external auditors of the Company shall
normally be invited to attend the meetings. The Company Secretary or her
nominee shall be the secretary of the Audit Committee.
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During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Audit Committee held four REE_ZE__HF+_B=+—HIF

(4) meetings and the attendances are listed below: E B&REZEg8RTHWRER HES
M

Number of

Meetings Held

during the
Member's Number of
Term of Office Meetings
in 2022 Attended

AZET T

ZHREEHR

BiT2

Name of the Audit Committee Member BERHY
Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow ZEHEE 4 4
Yau Ming Kim, Robert 8% 4 4
Dato' Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung EBHEMEIEL 4 4
Datuk Koong Lin Loong EEASRE 4 4

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Audit Committee had met MREBEE_ZEZ__F+_B=+—HIL&F
with the executive Directors and management of the Company to review E X' BZEEZTHARIRITEEREE
the quarterly, interim and annual results, the interim report and annual EBEE  BRAEENZTE -DHELKEE
report and other financial, internal control, corporate governance and risk ¥ #& - FHIRE R FE RS R EMPTFH
management matters of the Group and made recommendations to the PAIEFESIE P EBARRAMEESE I
Board. The Audit Committee had met with the external auditor without the MEZEEZIZREHEER BXEETHE
presence of management and discussed about the interim financial report, IEEBEfFE 2 B0 T HEINEZ KM GE > I
its annual audit of the consolidated financial statements and key audit s PHAMEHREREHGSHHREZ
issues. FESZUKBREZSEE-

The Group's results for the year 2022 was reviewed by the Audit BXEEGCEERAERM _T_ _FME
Committee. =
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the requirements of the CG Code, the Company's
Remuneration Committee currently consists of three (3) members, two (2)
of whom are Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Yau Ming
Kim, Robert (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee) and Datuk Koong
Lin Loong, and the other member is an Executive Director, namely Tan Sri
Cheng Heng Jem.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible to review and make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of individual
Directors and senior management, the remuneration policy and structure
for all Directors; develop the Group's policy on remuneration for its
Directors (including Executive Directors) so as to ensure that it attracts
and retains the Directors needed to manage the Company and the Group
effectively and review and approve matters relating to share scheme under
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules (if any). Directors do not participate in
decisions regarding their own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year and at
such other times as its chairman shall require. During the year ended 31
December 2022, the Remuneration Committee held one (1) meeting and
the attendances are listed below:

Name of the Remuneration Committee Member

Yau Ming Kim, Robert 8%
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem T EEER
Datuk Koong Lin Loong =EEALSHE

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed the remuneration policy
and the remuneration packages of the individual Directors and senior
management during the year ended 31 December 2022.

Particulars of the Directors' remuneration for the year ended 31 December
2022 is set out in Note 7 to the consolidated financial statement.
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Pursuant to Code Provision E.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration paid
to the members of the senior management (excluding Directors) whose
particulars are contained in the section headed "Biographies of Directors
and Senior Management" by band during the year ended 31 December
2022 is set out below:

Remuneration band (HK$)

Nil to 1,000,000 Z %1,000,000

#r& 88E (B)

EERERRS

RIELEERTFHTRBEXEIS BEZ
BT EF+_A=+—HIEEEEZGTS
REEEBAE FEEESR) HABHEN
EEZREREEBRE —&) NREE
B OMEFEEIINOT

Number of
person(s)

A™

1,000,001 to 2,000,000 1,000,0012 2,000,000 3

2,000,001 to 3,000,000 2,000,001 3,000,000 1

3,000,001 to 4,000,000 3,000,0012 4,000,000 1
NOMINATION COMMITTEE e HEE

The Nomination Committee consists of three (3) members, one (1) of whom
is an Executive Director, namely Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman of the
Nomination Committee) and the other two (2) members are Independent
Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Yau Ming Kim, Robert and Dato’ Fu Ah
Kiow.

The Nomination Committee is responsible to review the structure, size,
composition and diversity (including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
and educational background, professional and industry experience, skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board and make recommendations to
the Board on appointment of the directors, review the Board Diversity
Policy and the Director Nomination Policy and assess the independence of
Independent Non-executive Directors, so as to ensure that all nominations
are fair and transparent.

The Nomination Committee will discuss and where necessary, agree
on the measurable objectives for achieving on the Board and make
recommendation to the Board.

The Company has adopted a Director Nomination Policy which sets out the
criteria and process in the nomination and appointment of directors of the
Company with a view to ensure that the Company's board of directors has
a balance of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to
the Company and to ensure the Company's board of directors' continuity
and appropriate leadership at the board level.

RELZEGRE=QBEME AR —(1)%
RRUTEF AHAHEEER (RREET
IR > MAIINMALBBEILIENITES
BN ESRSERFEHDE-

RYZECTEERNEFENRE R
B Z it (BIEERRERMER &
B XIERBEER BERITEER K
FENNHE AL RDEFERNEFEMR
RHEZ BMANEFTS T EHRRKRES
RABER W ABULFRTESFNETL
o UERFTAR G B ATMER-

RLZEETRETRAHBE MWAFE) &
ENEFENESTENAFERR I
MEFTREERER-

ARBDERMEFRAHER  ERHIIEK
AAEFRLAZENRERER B
BRAABDEFENEABRTIERTHN
RE-KERRZTEN BREARBES
CHEEEERAENFEEREEEE
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The nomination process set out in the Director Nomination Policy is as
follows:

Upon receipt of the proposal on appointment of new director and the
biographical information of the candidate, the Nomination Committee will
evaluate such candidate based on the criteria as set out in the Director
Nomination Policy to determine whether such candidate is qualified for
directorship. If the process yields one or more desirable candidates, the
Nomination Committee will rank them by order of preference based on
the needs of the Company and reference check of each candidate before
recommending them to the Board.

When considering the re-election of Director at general meeting, the
Nomination Committee will review and determine the (i) whether the
retiring director continue to meet the criteria as set out in the Director
Nomination Policy: and (ii) the overall contribution and service to the
Company of the retiring director and the level of participation and
performance on the Board.

Where the Board proposes a resolution to elect or re-elect a candidate as
director at the general meeting, the relevant information of the candidate
will be disclosed in the circular to shareholders and/or explanatory
statement accompanying the notice of the relevant general meeting in
accordance with the Listing Rules and/or applicable laws and regulations.

The Board and the Nomination Committee regularly examine the Board's
size and, with a view to determine the impact of the number upon
effectiveness, decide on an appropriate size of the Board, taking into
account the scope and nature of the Group's operations.

The Board comprises a balanced and well diversified members of different
age, cultural background and ethnicity. They provide the Board with the
necessary experience and expertise to direct and lead the Group.

A truly diverse Board will include and make good use of differences
in the skills, region and industry experience, background, race, gender
and other qualities of Directors. These differences will be taken into
account in determining the optimum composition of the Board. All Board
appointments will be based on merit while taking into account diversity.
The Nomination Committee will report annually (if it is necessary) in the
corporate governance report, on the Board's composition under diversified
perspectives, and monitor the implementation of this policy.

The Nomination Committee is satisfied that the Board has the appropriate

mix of expertise to lead and govern the Group effectively and provide a
balance of views.
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The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a year and at such
other times as its chairman shall require. During the year ended 31
December 2022, the Nomination Committee held one (1) meetings and the
attendances are listed below:

Name of the Nomination Committee Member

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem T EEER
Yau Ming Kim, Robert B3
Dato' Fu Ah Kiow EEPTH

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Nomination Committee
had reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board and the
independence of the Independent Non-executive Directors, considered the
qualifications of the retiring directors standing for election at the annual
general meeting, and considered and recommended to the Board on the
appointment of Independent Non-executive Director.

BOARD DIVERSITY

The Company has adopted Board Diversity Policy which sets out, among
others, a number of aspects of board diversity in reviewing and assessing
the board composition and nomination of directors, as applicable. The
Company recognises and embraces the benefits of having a diverse board,
and sees diversity at Board level as an essential element in maintaining a
competitive advantage.

Pursuant to the Board Diversity Policy, the Nomination Committee
reviews regularly the structure, size and composition of the Board and
where appropriate, make recommendations on changes to the Board to
complement the Company's corporate strategy and to ensure that the
Board maintains a balanced diverse profile. In relation to reviewing and
assessing the Board composition, the Nomination Committee is committed
to diversity at all levels and will consider a number of aspects, including
but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
professional qualifications, skills, knowledge and regional and industry
experience.
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The Nomination Committee and the Board are of the view that the current
composition of the Board has achieved the objectives set in the Board
Diversity Policy.

Gender Diversity

The Company values gender diversity across all levels of the Group. The
employee gender ratio as at 31 December 2022 is 41.7: 58.3. The Group
when hiring employees considers a number of factors, including but not
limited to gender, age, cultural and education background, qualification,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service,
and the Group will make sure achieving gender diversity across the
workforce.

The Board is satisfied that the Company has achieved gender diversity in its
workforce.

Details on the gender ratio of the Group together with relevant data can be
found in the Environmental, Social and Governance Report on pages 67 to
68 of this Annual Report.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company has adopted a Dividend Policy on 20 November 2018 which
aims to set out the principles and guidelines that the Company intends
to apply in relation to the declaration, payment or distribution of its net
profits as dividends to the shareholders of the Company.

The Board shall take into account the following factors: (a) the Articles
of Association of the Company; (b) the applicable restrictions and
requirements under the laws of the Cayman Islands; (c) any banking or
other funding covenants by which the Company is bound from time to
time; (d) the investment and operating requirements of the Company; and
(e) any other factors that have material impact on the Company.

The declaration and payment of dividends by the Company shall be
determined at the sole discretion of the Board and shall be subject to
any restrictions under the Companies Act of the Cayman Islands and the
Articles of Association of the Company. The Dividend Policy will continue
to be reviewed from time to time and there can be no assurance that
dividends will be proposed or declared in any particular amount for any
given period.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Executive Committee was established by the Board for performing the
functions set out in the Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Board reviewed the
Company's corporate governance policies and practices, training and
continuous professional development of Directors and senior management,
the Company's policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements, the compliance of the Model Code and Employees
Written Guidelines, and the Company's compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in this Corporate Governance Report.

AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

The remuneration paid/payable to the Company's external auditor, Grant
Thornton Hong Kong Limited, in respect of the year ended 31 December
2022 is set out below:

ARFsEE R

Service Category

ZEARTS
FIERBURTS

Audit services
Non-audit services

EERERRS

EEERMAE
EFEEMIUATEZES BEETEEE
YA ST AR SR RIMER ST A 2. IR FT S AV B AE ©

RBEE_T-__F+-A=+—HILEF
B EFETERTEAADEEEABRK
EROESEASREEENEIIKEESR
FER FXRBETERMAEERENK
RRER BTRETRESHXIES
WER UkAERBBFTEEEARTRR
RAGEEQRSFRIRENER

ZEEMEN &

ANBMBE_E-_—_4#+"8=+—H
LEEEN EAINEZEERE (FH)
SEHEMEHRAER AT &M T ¢

Fees Paid/
Payable

eft

P 2/
RMB'000
ARBF T

2,900
370

Total 485t

3,270

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements of the Group that gives a true and
fair view on a going concern basis and the Board was not aware of any
material uncertainties.

The statement of the auditor on their reporting responsibilities on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group is set out in the Auditor's
Report on pages 100 to 107 of this report.

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEBXEBEBEIRAE

EFFRMARAMBRRNEME

EFTHESIURFBEEREERUFLE
BERATRBNAERGEEVBERENE
F REFERBLERENERTEEM

ZEBMEBREHNAERGSHMBREN
RRSENEBREIENAIREEFEI10EES
107 EZ MRS A o




38

% g =

. g %0
5:'; | * gD
t ; YA e Y Ve
: \\ \‘\5,_ vd ﬁﬁ

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EXERRS

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the risk management
and internal control systems and reviewing their effectiveness at least
annually. The system has been designed for: (i) safequarding assets against
unauthorised user or disposition; (i) ensuring the maintenance of proper
accounting records for the provision of reliable financial information for
internal use or for publication; and (iii) ensuring compliance of applicable
laws, rules and regulations. Such systems are designed to manage rather
than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can
only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.

The Company's risk management and internal control systems have been
developed with the following principles, features and processes:

- Identity significant risks in the Group's operation environment;

- Assess and evaluate the impacts of those risks on the Group's
business and the likelihood of their occurrence;

- Develop necessary measures to prevent, avoid or mitigate the risks;

- Monitor and review the effectiveness of such measures and report
to the Audit Committee and the Board regularly.

The Board has the overall responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risk that it is willing to take in achieving
the Company's strategic objectives, and establishing and maintaining
appropriate and effective risk management and internal control systems.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in leading the management
and overseeing their design, implementing and monitoring of the risk
management and internal control systems.

The management, in coordination with division/department heads, assesses
the likelihood of risk occurrence, provides treatment plans to mitigate
risks in day-to-day operations, monitors the risk management progress,
and provides confirmation to the Board and the Audit Committee on the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems.
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In order to enhance the Group's system of handling inside information
and to ensure the truthfulness, accuracy, completeness and timeliness of
its public disclosures, the Group has adopted and implemented an inside
information procedure. Certain reasonable measures have been taken from
time to time to ensure that proper safeguards exist to prevent a breach
of a disclosure requirement in relation to the Group, which include the
maintaining of a good control environment with defined organisational
limit of authority, reporting lines and responsibilities
in accordance with the Company's quidelines and the regulatory
requirements.

structure,

The management has confirmed to the Board on the effectiveness of
the risk management and internal control systems for the year ended 31
December 2022.

The Internal Audit Department is responsible for performing independent
review of the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems and provides its findings and recommendations
for improvement to the management and the Audit Committee.

The Board, as supported by the Audit Committee as well as the
management report and the internal audit findings, reviewed the risk
management and internal control systems, including the financial,
operational and compliance controls of the Group, for the year ended
31 December 2022, and considered that such systems are effective and
adequate. The annual review also covered the financial reporting and
internal audit function and staff qualifications, experiences and relevant
resources.

The Company has in place an anti-corruption system within all its
employees, which forms part of the Company's employees staff manual.
Employees are required to act with integrity and to report any suspected
bribery, corruptions and money laundering cases to the Risk Control
Center. The employees are required to declare any conflict of interest when
performing their duties.

Whistleblowing procedures are in place to facilitate employees of the
Company to raise, in confidence, concerns about possible improprieties in
financial reporting, internal control or other matters of the Company.

The Company has developed its disclosure policy which provides a
general guide to the Company's Directors, officers, senior management
and relevant employees in handling confidential information, monitoring
information disclosure and responding to enquiries.

Control procedures have been implemented to ensure that unauthorised
access and use of inside information are strictly prohibited.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Yuen Wing Yan, Winnie ("Ms. Yuen") of Tricor Services Limited, external
service provider, has been engaged by the Company as the company
secretary. Its primary contact persons at the Company are Ms. Juliana
Cheng San San and Mr. Yoong Kang Chee. Ms. Yuen has undertaken not less
than 15 hours of relevant professional training during the year ended 31
December 2022 pursuant to Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholders' interests and rights, a separate resolution is
proposed for each substantially separate issue at shareholders' meetings,
including the election of individual Directors. All resolutions put forward at
shareholders’ meetings will be voted by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules
and poll results will be posted on the websites of the Company and of the
Stock Exchange after each general meeting.

CONVENING AN EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING BY
SHAREHOLDERS

Pursuant to Article 79 of the Company's Articles of Association, the Board
may, whenever it thinks fit, convene an extraordinary general meeting.
General meetings shall also be convened on the written requisition of any
two or more members of the Company deposited at the principal office
of the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company ceases to
have such a principal office, the registered office specifying the objects
of the meeting and signed by the requisitionists, provided that such
requisitionists held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company. General meetings may also be
convened on the written requisition of any one member of the Company
which is a recognised clearing house (or its nominee(s)) deposited at the
principal office of the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company
ceases to have such a principal office, the registered office specifying the
objects of the meeting and signed by the requisitionist, provided that such
requisitionist held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company. If the Board does not within 21
days from the date of deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene
the meeting to be held within a further 21 days, the requisitionist(s)
themselves or any of them representing more than one-half of the total
voting rights of all of them, may convene the general meeting in the same
manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which meetings may be convened
by the Board provided that any meeting so convened shall not be held after
the expiration of three months from the date of deposit of the requisition,
and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of
the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

2022 ANNUAL REPORT $E#RE

REME
SERBHEFSEEXFTHFERATN
ARz (R4 x)) EEZEAREXR
BNABEME - ERARBETEMBAL
mERMUL T REEHEE - RBRE-T
TTE+ZRA=+—HLEEE R¥XETE
BiE EHARAE3 205 2R D15/ B
RUAERIE EE -

iz RIEF
HRERRED REFN ARBRREE
REFEE (BEERENES) RREKX
CREBIIRER - RIEAE LIREMFR
BERZBERRELDRUVETRERR
BRBFRRAERBNERRIAGERER
A B e Bk 3T PR A 0 T

RRBRKRREINKE

RBEARBDNRBDERMAE7MF  EF
SRAHERRSBEZEAREDRRRS
AARE - REAEFABERBEMWEG
FUERRWEEERMAR > BRAEX
RREXRRBNREBNETEZE XA (F
HAABABRELMTEEZEZME A
REMPER)  EPIIARNGREL LR
RANBZB HEZFFARARERERZA
ARBEARDWNEERTDRRAGKRERE
AOR+D2Z—HIBERE - REXETR
BEARBEA—GRERE (B —XBAE
B @GERBAN)) NEEERMAR B
MERBXREALNBNEBNIEEEM
B (AEARBTERE M E 2 EM
RO RIREMMNER) ERIRAREEE
WEFBRARE  EZBRAREREK
ZRAFBARATDMEEATRRAER
READRTDZ—HNBHERE - HESE
BUARNERERZBES Z+—HRIE
AEFAMR TFEERN _+—HRE]T
BARE AIBERAEAREEFRAF KA
ERHRER_ DU LEBERBRAT
BRUEREIEFEAdRAEHEENAR
BRKRRKRG R LM A B RER
REFERERBREREF =ZBRER
BARM MAAEREFEAREARAER
EHERAEENGERS  BHARAT M
REE -



&

N y If At
s DY

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

PUTTING FORWARD ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board of the Company,
shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company.

Under normal circumstances, the Company will not deal with verbal or
anonymous enquiries.

CONTACT DETAILS

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned above to
the following:
Address: 5th Floor, Metro Plaza

No. 555 Loushanguan Road

Changning District

Shanghai 200051

China

(For the attention of Chairman of the Board)
(8621) 6229-8001

(8621) 3258-0520

Telephone:
Fax:

For the avoidance of doubt, shareholders must deposit and send the
original duly signed written requisition, notice or statement, or enquiry (as
the case may be) to the above address and provide their full name, contact
details and identification in order to give effect thereto. Shareholders'
information may be disclosed as required by the law.

PUTTING FORWARD PROPOSALS AT SHAREHOLDERS' MEETING

A shareholder shall make a written requisition to the Board or the company
secretary at the Company's head office and principal place of business,
specifying the shareholding information of the shareholder, his/her contact
details and the proposal he/she intends to put forward at general meeting
regarding any specified transaction/ousiness and its supporting documents.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

The Company considers that effective communication with shareholders
is essential for enhancing investor relations and investor understanding
of the Group's business performance and strategies. The Company
endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders and in
particular, through annual general meetings and other general meetings.
The Chairman of the Board, all other members of the Board including
Non-executive Directors, Independent Non-executive Directors, and the
Chairmen of all Board committees (or their delegates) will make themselves
available at the annual general meetings to meet shareholders and answer
their enquiries.

The Company has established a Shareholders Communication Policy
which sets out the Company's processes to provide shareholders and
the investment community with ready, equal and timely information on
the Company. An annual review had been undertaken and approved by
the Board and the effectiveness of the policy was confirmed considering
multiple channels were in place and adopted to reflect the current best
practice in communications with shareholders.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Company has not made
any changes to its Articles of Association. An up-to-date version of the
Company's Articles of Association is also available on the Company's
website and the Stock Exchange's website. On 20 February 2023, the
Board announced its proposal to amend the Articles of Association of
the Company in order to bring the Articles of Association in line with the
latest legal and regulatory requirements, including the amendments made
to Appendix 3 to the Listing Rules which took effect on 1 January 2022. A
special resolution in relation to the proposed amendments will be proposed
at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company. Refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 20 February 2023 and the circular
in relation to the proposed amendments published on 14 April 2023 by the
Company for details.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPOR

Welcome to Parkson's Environmental, Social and Governance ("ESG")
(2022) Report, which provides an overview of the Group's ESG-related
management measures, practices, progress, and achievements in 2022.

With the world still mired in the Corona Virus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)
pandemic (hereinafter referred to as the “pandemic”) in 2022. We believe
that placing a high value on ESG is essential for a company to achieve
long-term, sustainable growth in this era of uncertainty. The past year
saw Parkson's continued efforts to embed sustainability into its company
strategy, management and daily operations to provide responsible products
and services to consumers under the changing external environment (e.g.,
the pandemic). With the impact of the pandemic subsiding over time, the
Group will stay agile and resilient, working together with shareholders,
investors, consumers, employees, suppliers and other stakeholders to
advance toward a sustainable future.

REPORTING STANDARDS

This report is prepared in accordance with the £SG Reporting Guide set out
in Appendix 27 to the Listing Rules and covers the main businesses of the
Parkson Group in Chinese mainland and Laos. The KPIs in environmental
and social areas cover our department stores (including supermarkets)
operated in China and Laos in 2022, and employer-related KPIs further
includes Hong Kong, Malaysia, and Singapore.

This report has been prepared in accordance with the Reporting Principles
of the £ESG Reporting Guide, which include:

° Materiality: The Group identifies key ESG areas to be concerned
through stakeholder engagement and materiality assessment and
develops specific strategies and improvement plans.

° Quantification: This report presents the key environmental and
social performance indicators in quantitative terms, attaches with
quantitative data descriptions, explains its purpose and impact, and
provides comparative data.

° Balance: This report provides an unbiased picture of the Group's
current performance on ESG management following the principle of
balance.

° Consistency: The data disclosure and statistics methods used for

this report are consistent with those for the 2021 ESG report to
ensure the comparability of information.
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ESG MANAGEMENT STRATEGY

In order to continuously and effectively promote Parkson's sustainability
agenda, we have established an ESG governance structure consisting of the
Board, senior management and ESG working group to oversee ESG matters
from top to bottom and ensure the smooth development of the Group's
ESG work. The Board's statement on ESG management is as follows:

The Board of Directors takes requlatory responsibility for the Group's
ESG strategy and reporting, formulates ESG management policy and
strategy, regularly reviews the ESG-related issues of the Group, identifies
and assesses ESG risks and priorities, and ensures that the Group has
in place appropriate and effective ESG risk management and internal
control systems. Meanwhile, based on the ESG-related objectives, the
Board of Directors reqularly reviews the performance and the progress of
the Group, the relevance of ESG objectives to the Group's business, and
approve the disclosures in the ESG report. As the Group's authorised board
representative, Ms. Juliana Cheng San San, an executive director of the
Group, further implements the ESG management under the supervision
and support of the Board of Directors. Her specific responsibilities include
establishing relevant teams, promoting ESG management capacity building,
implementing ESG work and improving ESG information disclosure to
ensure scientific and efficient decision-making on all ESG matters.

The Group's senior management is responsible for executing ESG risk
management and internal control systems, reporting ESG risks and
opportunities to the Board, and ensuring the effective operation of relevant
ESG systems.

The ESG working group of the Group engages the principal departments of
Parkson, with the head of each department directly reporting ESG-related
risks upward and implementing ESG management policies approved by
senior management. Moreover, the ESG working group designates persons
to take the responsibility for ESG management and reporting.

STAKEHOLDER COMMUNICATION

In 2022, in order to listen to and respond to stakeholders' cares toward
the Group in a timely manner, we continued to improve our stakeholder
management and communication mechanisms. For various stakeholders
such as government and regulators, shareholders and investors, employees,
business tenants, consumers, suppliers, and the community, we respond
to internal and external concerns and expectations in a timely manner
through different communication channels and practical measures.
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Stakeholders Expectations and concerns ~ Communication channels Communication frequency
F RS HAZ R BRE BEEE BEIAR

Compliance with laws and

. Compliance management
regulations

U BHREE
BRI e
Proactive in tax payment . .
Governments and regulators Pay taxes T 34070 Multiple times per year
BHRREEHE AR TR : BEZR
. . Implementation of national
Pandemic prevention and L
control policies
HATEIRBUER
g lUaEes
Return on investment
KEREW Announcements and circulars
Corporate governance NERIBK
Shareholders and investors TEEE Annual financial statements Multiple times per year
REREEA Information disclosure FEMBRS BEZR
ERIE Shareholders' meeting
Responding to pandemic REARE
BHZIEEHE
Protect employee's rights and
interests Regular meetings and trainings
U T e Y
T HIE & s
Career development channel Talent develooment proaram
PER e Uil e .
Employees S AL ERETE Multiple times per month
BT var i Employee care activities (SYSEEN
environment 2 TR,
BEZ2MNIIEIRIE -
Pandemic prevention and Intranet websites
AR
control
& BhE
Protect rights and interests of
business tenants Daily communication
RIEHE RS AE&E
Business tenants Win-win cooperation Meeting and training Multiple times per month
HE®R L3 h=k(= g & RIE BAZR
Pandemic prevention and Service hotline and emails
control AR 75 BAR I BB 7S

BT
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Stakeholders

Expectations and concerns

Communication channels

Communication frequency

A 5180075 BERAE HERE BERE
Media activities
i >
Provide high quality products .ﬁ%ﬁ@]
. Satisfaction survey
and services 2 e am
Consumers REEEERMRD Service h(’;t\lingeuan;emails Multiple times per month
HEE Satisfy the diversified needs of e (SIEE-SN
’ / AR 75 Big R B4
consamers Social media and corporate
MEHBEELTTES .
websites
AR R AR AN 2 A
Business visit
. . . e o Hil
Fair and impartial procurement Daily meetin
Suppliers RERFAREREE Eyrm.ﬁ%g Multiple times per month
HFER Win-win cooperation . = BAZRX
Review and performance
REFfL = 'ﬂE .
evaluation
BIZ R RFTE
Community engagement
HtEZRH Company's official website
Community Business compliance NEIEHE Multiple times per year
HEAR (B ER Public welfare activities BEZR
Environmental awareness NG
RIRE M
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MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT

In 2022, the Group identified material ESG issues in accordance with the
requirements of the £SG Reporting Guide, with a questionnaire survey
conducted for various stakeholders. We ranked ESG issues in materiality
according to the expectations and requirements of stakeholders and built
an ESG materiality assessment matrix.
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ESG materiality assessment matrix

ESGE E 4 ¥ (LB

==

5 R 22 HETARE
Information security and
privacy protection

EmEE
Product responsibility

o
[ ]
HERREZE BT #H MK ER
Occupational health and safety Employee compensation and benefits
>4 BEEEE
Digi%l?;fg\fftion Responsible marketing
Esa ppEm @ o0 L4
frle A m
Community and public welfare i3 OrEREE R L

- ® ® . Employment
H 2 - BT HEEE
Ay © SR T Employee
FE‘M ©° Packaging materials Labour practices  Development and

training

il ° o
s

n
B BEEMER
e 2 Waste management

9]
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= o | EHRESME

a Q. Climate change addressing KEEEE
% § [ ) Water resource management
[EESEES
Business ethics
[ ]
[ J
BEEHER
Responsible supply chain
By EE
Emission management
([ J
HERNEE
Importance to Parkson
® EihEE ® IRIGEE ® it BiRRE
Governance Issues Environmental Issues Social Issues
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RESPONSIBLE OPERATIONS

We believe that integrity and sound governance are the foundation
for a company to grow sustainably and build trust with stakeholders.
To this end, the Group sticks to the principles of fairness, impartiality,
integrity and honesty, striving to foster a culture of integrity and conduct
business responsibly. In addition, we have also leveraged our influence
to build a sustainable supply chain by imposing ESG standards on our
partners.

Building a Incorruptible Parkson

A transparent and incorruptible corporate culture is essential for an
enterprise's healthy operation. The Group is dedicated to building a
high-standard business reputation and adopts a “zero tolerance” policy
for bribery and corruption in any form. As a member of the Enterprise
Anti-Fraud Autonomous Cooperation Organization, Enterprise Anti-
Fraud Alliance and Trust and Integrity Enterprise Alliance, we are keen
to discuss with external partners on anti-fraud matters and share
respective experiences in anti-fraud remediation, working jointly to create
a transparent and incorruptible business environment. Parkson strictly
complies with the following anti-corruption laws of China in its daily
operation:

1) Criminal Law of the People’s Republic of China
2) Anti-Unfair Competition Law of the People's Republic of China
3) Interim Provisions on Banning Commercial Bribery

In 2022, we evaluated and optimised the Group's organisational structure
of risk management and built lines of defense comprising the Audit
Committee, the Risk Control Center and other departments and stores
to strictly defend against fraud threats. The Audit Department, Internal
Control Department and Supervision Department under the Risk Control
Center were merged into Audit Group |, Il 'and Ill, and holds joint meetings
on risk control every month for internal sharing of supervision cases,
to ensure the effective prevention and control of risks of the Group.
Additionally, we release the Legal Risk Tips for typical legal risk events via
our Office Automation (OA) system as part of our daily operations for all
departments and stores' reference. With this, they can organise publicity
activities to better prevent potential legal risks in business.
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To ensure that the Group's anti-fraud procedure applies to all businesses, ZAERAEEREEREZE2EBEEATIR
we demand the following anti-fraud-related commitments from our 37> FHFERE THMERME LU TR
employees and suppliers: FEIRMERA R -

L\/Employees BT j S

All employees are required to sign the Prohibition of Employment and promise not to receive or demand
benefits from suppliers in any name or manner other than those specified in the contract, and not take
advantage of work to offer and accept bribes or accept gifts.

ABETHRRT(EBRER)  REARUEALEZN A XNREHEBWEI - RESREH
DM R @ ARAMBIEZEITHERE EREE- /

\_

~

All suppliers are required to sign the Letter of Commitment of Integrity for Supplier to follow the
principles of fairness, impartiality, integrity and honesty, and abstain from engaging in improper
transactions to secure trading opportunities or seek illegitimate benefits.

ERHEFH000RZ(REBRZAES)  EXHEBFEFAF RE-BREZ - #SHEHNR
A ARERRSEEHRNAEENZMEEANEERS

If a supplier violates the requirements of integrity and honesty, the Group has the right to add such
supplier to the internal channel blacklist, as well as the shared inquiry system of Enterprise Anti-Fraud
Alliance and Trust and Integrity Enterprise Alliance.

AHEBERARMANERENRE 2EEERRERARNBRERZEURBPEREFEER
BB BAAEHBEREZERNRGR /

Additionally, we continuously strengthen the business ethics and anti- ItE4h > IR BB RIEEINIEBAEEE
fraud awareness of our staff through special training and daily publicity ~NEfRIEE TR R EEER K EIK uﬁjz )
activities to create a culture of integrity. The Group has an anti-fraud 2 iEEEEX1E ZK%@L%%%FEEF?V
training system for all stores, and each store carries out in-store publicity MR EEEIIE R SPAESEEERNE
every year. For senior management, we have mandatory anti-fraud training EREESHE -HPNSREERE  KMHE
for all newly hired senior managers and recorded anti-fraud related course  SRFFE ABS B ESH — K EEE
videos for the Board of Directors and staff members at all levels to watch W $F8U & SEEAERERIER R UHEET SR
and learn. Besides, we have carried out anti-fraud publicity in terms of FEHKETEHEZZ B HMIESRBE
fraud risk areas, cases and prevention and control measures on our WeChat BB AR S H B RAEE %@J?’Fﬂ
official account "Integrity Parkson”. PhiEtERER EEREE T Fo
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Effective whistle-blowing systems and procedures are important to
prevent and correct improper or illegal acts in a timely manner. Therefore,
we have developed the Whistle-blowing System and Procedures and
designated the Disciplinary Inspection Committee as the main responsible
body for reported violations, in an effort to provide an open and smooth
reporting channel for the whistle-blowers. When a report is received
and sufficient evidence is present, the Disciplinary Inspection Committee
will appoint an inspection team to carry out appropriate investigations
within two weeks and closely follow up on the audit progress. After the
audit, the Disciplinary Inspection Committee will issue an audit report
with suggestions for rectification (including penalties) and inform the
whistle-blower of the findings. Meanwhile, to avoid whistle-blowers
from retaliation or unjust treatment at work, the Group has established
comprehensive protection measures to prevent whistle-blowers and their
reported information from being leaked.

Reporting channels of the Group:
o E-mail: Anti-Fraud@139.com;

° Personal email address of the Chairman of the Group Audit
Committee: akfu28@gmail.com;

° Phone No.: +86 21-3258 0566;
° Mobile phone No.: +86 137 9535 5237 or +86 137 9520 2119
° Postal address: The Risk Control Centre of Parkson Retail Group

Limited, 22nd Floor, Metro Plaza, No. 555 Loushanguan Road,
Changning District, Shanghai, China, 200051

During 2022, there was no concluded legal cases regarding corruption,
bribery, extortion, fraud or money laundering brought against the Group or
its employees.
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Intellectual Property Protection

The Group is committed to protecting its intellectual property rights and
those of others. In our daily operations, we strictly abide by the Trademark
Law of the People's Republic of China, and based on years of experience
in trademark management, we have established a comprehensive process
for confirming ownership and approving the use of the Parkson trademark.
This process includes managing trademark registration and renewal, similar
trademark monitoring, dispute cases, store trademark authorisation and
legal use of corresponding brand trademarks by suppliers. For instance,
each store is required to sign the Trademark License Agreement and issue a
trademark authorisation before using the Group's trademark.

We safeguard the intellectual property rights of others. To ensure that the
published information on the Internet is free from unauthorised use of
unpurchased copyright materials, the Group has developed specifications
for photos and articles used in the WeChat official account. Meanwhile,
in 2022, we carried out special work to manage and prevent infringement
risks, especially in advertising and marketing. All relevant departments and
stores must verify the legality of the images used in the original content.
If the materials are provided by the partner, they shall provide necessary
documents to prove their right to use such materials and grant a third-
party permission to use them and sign a written Letter of Commitment
to ensure that the materials used do not infringe the intellectual property
rights of others.

Compliance Marketing

The Group strictly complies with the Advertising Law of the People’s
Republic of China in its daily operations and carries out marketing
activities in a regulated manner. We strictly examine our advertisements
to ensure that they do not contain false or misleading content and comply
with the Advertising Law of the People’s Republic of China and other
applicable laws and regulations in China, so as to protect the legitimate
rights and interests of consumers.
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Responsible Supply Chain

We are well aware that partners play an important role in the products and
services the Group offers to customers. We strictly manage the suppliers
through the Supplier Management Policy and the Purchaser and Supplier
Management System, as well as through a sound management process.
We rigorously review the qualification of suppliers in the selection process,
including the business license, trademark registration certificate, etc., and
sign contracts only with those who have met Parkson's requirements; for
suppliers of special categories such as food, medicine and tobacco, we only
select suppliers with necessary business licenses. At the same time, we
commit to becoming a responsible enterprise and give priority to suppliers
who have obtained ISO management system certification and other
qualifications.

In the process of cooperation, we adopt various management procedures
and initiatives to standardise the supply chain to ensure that suppliers
and business tenants are in compliance with relevant national laws
and regulations while assuming the corporate responsibility of building
a responsible supply chain. For raw and auxiliary material suppliers,
we regularly evaluate suppliers according to the information of daily
management and site visits and urge suppliers who do not meet the
regulations to correct. At the Group, we have required suppliers to sign the
Fidelity Letter, thus avoiding any infringement of the legitimate rights and
interests of any third party, and avoiding counterfeit, shoddy products, etc.

In addition, we attach importance to managing ESG risks in the supply
chain to help the industry achieve ecologically sustainable development.
The Group has established the Environmental and Social Risk Management
System for Suppliers and Business Tenants and performed supplier reviews
to urge suppliers to manage their environmental and social risks. For
example, Parkson's boutique supermarkets review food and non-food
product suppliers’ waste disposal, site environmental management, sewage
management, cleaning and disinfection, and other environmental and
social risks. If a supplier fails the review, it needs to make rectifications
in time or will be judged as an unqualified supplier. Meanwhile, we
encourage suppliers to use environmentally friendly products and services.
In response to the national regulations on restricting the use of disposable
non-degradable plastic bags, Parkson's boutique supermarkets actively
communicate with suppliers of shopping bags to replace plastic shopping
bags with non-woven or degradable alternatives, effectively reducing
plastic pollution.

As at 31 December 2022, we had 24,871 suppliers located in China, and 290
suppliers located in Laos.
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QUALITY SERVICE

Bettered consumer experience is the foundation for sustainable
development in the department store industry. Apart from steadfastly
safequarding consumers' legitimate rights and interests, we keep delivering
better services and higher-quality goods to customers. While doing so, we
never stop innovating and seek to bring novel consumption experiences
and quality life to customers with diversified consumption channels and
marketing activities.

In the daily operations, the Group strictly complies with the following laws:

1) Product Quality Law of the People’s Republic of China

2) Law of the People's Republic of China on the Protection of
Consumer Rights and Interests

Consumer Experience Upgrading

We maintain a keen insight into market trends and constantly pursue
upgrading our customers' consumption experience. In 2022, we launched a
series of marketing campaigns that are in line with the consumption trend,
including "World Earth Day", the "Parkson & Arena of Valor's 5v5 Fest”,
etc. Beyond that, we are gradually moving forward with the transition
from department stores to shopping malls. With the Group's nationwide
presence, we introduce new brands to the local area for the first time,
creating a "first-store economy” and joining forces with brands to bring
fresh and rich consumer experiences to local and neighboring consumers.
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Main visual designs of Parkson's major marketing campaigns in 2022
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Case: Trendy shops bring new life to Parkson on Chunxi Road

Parkson Shopping Center, situated on Chunxi Road, Chengdu, has been
around for over 10 years. In April 2022, it began a voyage of extensive
transformation and upgrading with the theme of "YOUNG FOR PARKSON",
undergoing a thorough renewal from internal businesses to external
facade. The brand-new Parkson Chunxi Road store not only brings together
a variety of businesses such as gourmet food, Chinese fashion trends,
cultural and creative market and new concept entertainment but also
introduces many first stores of trendy brands in Southwest China, serving
as a carrier for the Group to advocate fashion life and diversified services.

Case: Building Parkson Lion Mall to bring fresh consumer experience
with themed stories

Parkson Lion Mall in Qingdao is the Group's first large shopping mall where
customers can experience a fashion lifestyle. Since its opening, we have
been dedicated to exploring and innovating new patterns of fashion life.
In 2022, the theme scene of “Fantasy playground” was created at Parkson
Lion Mall, with its own IP image LEONA Xiao'ou as the primary storyline,
which integrated the scene and brand merchants to bring consumers the
best visual appearance and quality activity experience. The Parkson won
the "2022 Shopping Center Marketing Innovation Award" because of the
distinctive features of the event at the "2022 Annual East China Business
Conference”, which was led by the Nanjing Municipal Bureau of Commerce
and organised by Linkshop and Soupu.
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At the same time, we put more effort into broadening online marketing
channels to enhance consumers' online experience. In 2022, the Group's
self-developed mini program "Parkson Member Club" was officially
launched, which brings a new digitalised membership system. This will lead
the Group to head toward a new goal of transformation for rejuvenation.
The design of "Parkson Member Club" focuses on ease of use and multi-
scenario coverage, which integrates Parkson's online and offline marketing
and communication channels. Both membership benefits and other
shopping privileges are displayed on a unified platform interface so
that consumers can easily take part in various activities such as points
redemption and lottery via the mini program and learn about all activities
held in offline stores. All in all, the program enables seamless switching
between online and offline consumption experiences. Besides, to further
reach young consumers, we have been trying hard to cooperate with social
media platforms since the end of 2020 to develop new service scenarios
using live streams. Among them, the Anshan Parkson, by forming an
internal team for in-venue live streaming, stands out among the others and
has become the industry benchmark in the system of the live streaming
platform.

Product Quality Assurance

The Group establishes high-standard quality inspection procedures to
provide consumers with safe, reliable and quality products. We have
formulated the Standard Operation Instructions for Store Management
Department, which establishes inspection standards for the quality of
various products such as apparel, household appliances, cosmetics, and
imported goods. To ensure the quality and safety of the products to be
sold, we will check their quality inspection reports, hygiene licenses, etc.
and conduct on-site receipt and inspection.

For the goods in Parkson's boutique supermarkets, we have established
system documents, including the Product Quality Acceptance Standards
and /nstructions for the Treatment of Substandard Products. And we have
a complete product quality control process in place for goods such as
food products, personal care products and household goods. Especially
for food products, we strictly carry out all-around acceptance inspections
such as shelf-life inspection, temperature inspection, packaging and
cleaning inspection, and label inspection to ensure the food quality. For
the substandard products detected during sales, we will promptly check
the authenticity of the information and identify the stores involved, urging
the stores to conduct investigations, and requiring our suppliers to make
rectifications. When necessary, we will take the products off shelves to
protect the consumers' rights and interests.

As of 31 December 2022, the Group had no products recalled due to safety
and health reasons.
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Customer Service Optimisation

The Group makes great efforts to ensure the safe operation of shopping
mall facilities, and constantly improves consumer satisfaction with
immediate responses to their feedback and complaints. We establish and
implement the Shopping Mall Facilities Maintenance and Safe Operation
Policy and perform periodical inspection and maintenance on shopping
mall facilities including elevators, escalators, and firefighting equipment,
in order to provide a safe and comfortable shopping environment to our
consumers.

The Group values the voice of consumers. We provide all kinds of
communication channels for our consumers including customer service
centers, customer service hotlines, and store membership groups, allowing
timely interaction with us. Furthermore, we keep abreast of news and social
media, and take a positive attitude toward external opinions and issues.

The Group establishes the Customer Complaint Management Process,
requiring the stores to quickly respond to and solve consumer complaints
with follow-up actions taken. Meanwhile, in our stepwise efforts to
promote the online marketing channels, we establish the Delivery, Return
and Exchange Policies of Parkson Online Platform to meet the consumers'
needs for online return and exchange, requiring the stores and suppliers to
respond to return applications within 24h and timely meet the consumer
needs, thereby safequarding consumers' legitimate rights and interests. In
addition, product knowledge and service skill training are also part of our
routine training programs for employees at relevant posts to ensure that
they are professional enough to provide consumers with quality service.

In 2022, we received a total of 2,601 offline customer complaints and 102

online complaints, with a resolution rate of about 99.6%.

Privacy Protection

It is our duty to safeqguard consumer privacy. We strictly comply with the
following relevant laws and regulations in our daily operations:

1) Cybersecurity Law of the People’s Republic of China

2) Personal Information Protection Law of the People’s Republic of
China
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We establish the Consumers’ Privacy Protection Policy to safeguard
consumer privacy by enhancing the management process of getting, using
and protecting users' information. In 2022, we specially launched the
consumers' privacy protection program, and updated the Parkson User
Privacy Policy. The new version of Parkson User Privacy Policy further
discloses and explicitly informs users of the Group's purpose, way and
scope of collecting, using and handling personal information, and adds the
clauses concerning third-party shared information handling and protection
of minors as part of the improvement in the privacy protection system. To
practice privacy protection during operation, we also encrypt consumers'
sensitive information such as name and contact. Meanwhile, we have
signed confidentiality agreements with suppliers to reduce the risk of
misuse and leakage of consumers' information.

ENVIRONMENTAL FRIENDLINESS

The Group is committed to creating a green and friendly consumption
experience for consumers with environmental goals of reducing emissions,
reducing waste, and improving water and energy efficiency. We are devoted
to reducing greenhouse gas emissions, promoting waste recycling, and
using water and energy more efficiently. We also adopt multiple initiatives
to drive energy conservation and emission reduction, thus minimising the
environmental impact arising from our own operations. In daily operations,
the Group complies with the following environmental laws and regulations:

1) Environmental Protection Law of the People's Republic of China
2) Law of the People's Republic of China on Energy Conservation

3) Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Water Pollution

4) Law of the People's Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Atmospheric Pollution

5) Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Environmental Pollution by Solid Waste

Responses to Climate Change

Mitigating and adapting to the increasingly serious climate change is an
important issue facing all countries, enterprises and individuals all over
the world. The Group is committed to establishing a timely warnings and
effective measures to deal with extreme weather so that we can handle our
businesses flexibly.
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As part of the Group's risk assessment and management, we have
considered extreme weather risks from climate change, and identified the
potential impact of extreme weather on the company's business activities,
including flood, typhoon, high temperature and drought, and extreme
temperature fluctuations. In addition, the Group actively responds to
potential risks, closely monitors the extreme weather disasters in various
regions, and timely informs our team of weather warnings and prevention
requirements. Each store has established a relevant command group to
deal with flood and typhoon risks, and has prepared contingency plans in
advance to prevent the damage caused by extreme weather on business
operations and ensure personnel safety.

To reduce the negative impact of the flood season on the personnel safety
and property of the Group, we have established the Flood Prevention Plan
to improve the emergency management of stores. After the occurrence of
extreme weather events, we classify the risk level of the event, and make
specific provisions for the pre-flood preparation process, flood season
inspection, post-flood recovery process, and cooperation among relevant
departments with corresponding assessment standards formulated. In
addition, Parkson's boutique supermarkets have specially formulated
the Pre-arranged Planning for Typhoon and Flood Prevention to prevent
extreme weather. According to the plan, boutique supermarkets are
required to make early preparation for flood prevention in the rainy
season, promptly check the operation of outdoor equipments and drainage
facilities in stores immediately when the flood warning is received, timely
prepare the pumps, sandbags and other emergency rescue equipment. At
the same time, boutique supermarkets are also required to cooperate with
the monitoring room to carry out orderly evacuation, so as to ensure the
personnel and property safety to the greatest extent.

Case: Parkson Chengdu store's action to hot and dry weather

In the summer of 2022, the extremely severe weather due to high
temperatures and drought resulted in a tight supply of electricity in
Chengdu, a city which relies heavily on hydropower generation. The Group's
Chengdu stores were affected to varying degrees. To minimise the impact
of climate change on operations, we immediately communicated and
coordinated with our stores, and promptly formulated a series of measures,
which includes adjusting the opening hours, retaining essential lighting,
staggering power consumption for food preparation by caterers, and
encouraging employees to take working days off or work from home.
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Case: Parkson stores in East China dealing with Typhoon Muifa

In September 2022, Jiangsu, Typhoon Muifa affected in the regions of
Jiangsu, Zhejiang and Shanghai. The Group immediately sent a reminder
to all stores in East China to take precautions against typhoon and flood,
requiring those stores to take preventive measures in advance. Specifically,
the affected stores need to inspect and reinforce potentially dangerous
structures such as temporary billboard and barrier, check the pipe blockage
in advance, and prepare flood prevention equipment. In addition, we
arranged on-duty staff to step up inspections to ensure the smooth
running of emergency rescue work, and to ensure the safety of personnel
and property.

The Practice of Green Operation

The Group practices the green operation with the objective of energy
conservation, efficient use of water resources and packaging materials. We
formulated the Parkson Group Energy Conservation Policy and the Stores
Facilities Maintenance and Safe Operations Policy to regulate the optimal
use of resources and energy in business operations. In 2022, we took
various measures during the operation and adhered to the management
concept of green operation, and to achieve savings in energy, water
resources and packaging materials.

IRIR - B RERRS
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Examples for measures of energy conservation and consumption management

ENAEREFEE IR R HERA

° We optimised the daily supervision process, and regularly track energy consumption of each store. If the abnormal value is detected,
we timely communicate with the store to understand the situation, and follow up the improvement.

° For air conditioning and other energy-intensive equipment, we made a clear opening and closing schedule for stores to follow.

“\\

We incorporated the energy conservation idea into the decoration design in the new stores, and used energy-saving lamps in the
lighting system. We renovated the old equipment timely in response to the call for “Energy Saving, Environmental Protection, Low
Carbon”. For example, we optimised and upgraded the lighting system in the underground parking garage of Parkson Lion Mall in
Qingdao. To reduce unnecessary energy losses and improve energy efficiency, we installed more than 800 LED energy-saving lamps
and provided the insulated device for the heating equipment in the mall.

BEARREME HEMIEETEMNERRER SEARESE ;FEPIEBE TRIER WRENS -
HREFHE IR HIE RN AR R HPIENIT
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Examples for measures of water conservation management

KB REEBHEEM \

The store maintenance team checks and repairs water valves, pipelines and other related facilities reqularly to avoid
leakage and other unnecessary waste of resources.

We posted water conservation signs in the office's public area to raise the employees' awareness of water saving and
avoid wasteful behaviours.

PIERIHERE/VETE B BB RS ERBETREREE 1B B VA - RSKERRERRE L -

EMAEAEEERMEBOBKEH REELHKER BRRETH 4/

Examples for measures of resources conservation management

BB REEBERM S\

We provide regular environmental training to raise employees' awareness of green office practices and cultivate the
habit of saving resources.

We allocate the assets among the stores within the Group, recycle and reuse the available assets to utilize resources
effectively and reduce waste.

We provide biodegradable catering equipment in our stores to build an environmentally friendly catering business and
provide a green dining experience for our consumers.

We advocate environmentally friendly shopping and encourage consumers to bring their own shopping bags. For

example, we have offered 100% non-woven shopping bags in Parkson supermarkets in Shanghai to replace the
traditional non-degradable bags.

EHRREREREINEAEIGEBNATHNBEEHNERNEE
EREREMEzHBREER R RoIMBEEETHRAEEER  BRABRAMAER HMIIRE-
FIEMNEREERBEERIERRFAR 2NTEREREFNENES S HEERHERERAERER
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2022 KPIs on the Aspect: Use of Resources:

Type of resources

BiRER

IR « HIERERERS

TR CHFEREAEEBARENIER

Energy consumption in total (in MWh) ' BERHFEAR & JKRLEF) ! 285,085 295,146 259,559
-Direct energy consumption in total — BEIZSERHFEAEE JERER)

(in MWh)! 25,482 34,706 23,462
-Indirect energy consumption in total — EEAETRHFEARE KR )

(in MWh)' 259,603 260,440 236,097
Intensity of energy consumption BERHAERE OLRF " FHXK)

(in MWh per square meter) 0.170 0.177 0.166
Water consumption in total (in tonne) 2 4837k & (M) 2 1,619,894 1,715,683 1,409,951
Intensity of water consumption in total 85K 2 (M, 75 3K)

(in tonne per square meter) 0.963 1.027 0.899
Packaging materials used for finished A% AFTAEBEMEEEE (M) °

products in total (in tonne)? 26 32 38

Note:
1.

The energy sources consumed by the Group mainly include electricity,
natural gas, and heating energy during winter. Total energy consumption is
accounted according to electricity consumption, natural gas consumption,
heating energy consumption, and the default value of parameters related
to fossil fuel as listed in Annex 1 of the Guidelines on Accounting Methods
and Reporting of Greenhouse Gas Emissions of Public Building Operators
issued by the National Development and Reform Commission. The total
energy consumption of the Group includes the total direct energy
consumption and the total indirect energy consumption, wherein the total
direct energy consumption includes natural gas, and the indirect energy
consumption includes electricity consumption and heating energy;

The Group's water consumption is mainly for domestic use, and the water
is sourced from municipal water supply system, which can meet the water
demand of daily operation;

The Group's stores use paper and plastic packages. As the Group is not a
production-oriented enterprise, the packaging material used for finished
products per unit produced is not applicable to the Group.

FEEERNEBZERBEE  RXAR
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Reduction of Waste Emissions

The Group's emissions mainly include greenhouse gases, wastewater and
non-hazardous wastes. We have formulated and strictly implemented the
Parkson Group Environmental Protection Policy to reduce the generation
of emissions as the goal, and continuously strengthen the management of
emissions. For wastewater management, the Group's office and domestic
wastewater have met the sewage discharge standards and eventually
discharged into the municipal sewage system for unified treatment. For
waste management, the non-hazardous wastes produced by the Group
in its daily operations are categorised and subjected to collection and
integrated treatment by respective property management companies
according to the local regulations.

In daily store operations, we actively respond to the relevant requirements
of household waste management. We promote waste separation to our
employees and require them to use the classified rubbish bin for waste
separation. By the end of 2022, the Group's stores have implemented
waste classification management in 90%, and the poster of kitchen waste
classification and recycling have been posted in the dining areas of the
stores to effectively implement classified waste collection.

R B HE R
FEBNHRYEEIZOEEERE
BEK R EEBEEY) > HFIEHIE I &S B
T(ERERRBFRESE) » UREESFR
MNEERBER FENREERYNE
B -WREKEE AERRARETE
KB WS KPFIRE W RABEATT
BUSKERETHR—RE HREEVE
B oAEERNREEMELENESERY
HHREBEYEEERTDRBAAEMBIR
EETOE - H—RIRNEEERE-

EMEEED RMBBERLEZNRE
BEHEBEXR HETHETHIRSES @S
BEy2ERETIFERERNIIRDERET
NIRDEE BE_E - —Fk » NEE0%
MFEBEITHRDEEE  WAEPIER
Z @RI RROIR D ERWERER S
AT HIIR 43 48 B UK o

Designated collection points for waste separation in Parkson's Guizhou and Kunming stores
BERSMMNERRPIELIR D815 E B W B
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2022 KPIs on the Aspect: Emissions:

Type of emissions™ *

HEm s

IR « HIERERERS

—ECFHRYEERRBARIER

Waste water in total (in tonne) EEk 4B 2 () 1,459,827 1,559,106 1,307,430
Non-hazardous waste emissions in EEEEYHIRES (W)

total (in tonne) ! 11,709 17,553 11,675
Intensity of non-hazardous waste BEBEEYERE

(in tonne per square meter) (M8 /I 75 3K) 0.007 0.0M 0.007
Greenhouse gas emissions in total BERBHRES

(in tCOze) 2 (Mg —|IEARE 2) 2 172,951 180,250 161,112
- Direct (Scope 1) greenhouse gas —BE#% &E) A=ERBHRE

emissions (in tCOze) (Mg —_ | ERE2) 5,095 6,939 4,691
- Indirect (Scope 2) greenhouse gas ~ — &% (BE2) REREBHHZ

emissions (in tCOze) (Mg _ | ERE2) 167,856 173,31 156,421
Intensity of greenhouse gas emissions ;& %= S B BE 2 E

(in tCO2¢ per square meter) (Mg —E(EREE,/FHK) 0.103 0.108 0.103

Note:
1.

Non-hazardous wastes include engineering waste, domestic waste, grease
in grease traps, food waste, and recyclable waste (wastepaper, scrap iron
and plastic waste, etc.);

Based on the nature of the Group's business operation, the greenhouse
gas emissions of the Group include direct emissions resulting from natural
gas combustion and indirect emissions resulting from energy consumed
through consumption of heating energy and purchased electricity,
so greenhouse gases include only carbon dioxide (CO?. Greenhouse
gas emissions are presented as CO% (carbon dioxide equivalent). The
greenhouse gas emissions of purchased electricity in Shanghai region were
calculated based on the electricity emission factor adjusted by Shanghai
Ecological Environment Bureau in 2022 and the greenhouse gas emissions
of purchased electricity in Laos were calculated based on the electricity
emission factor published by International Energy Agency in 2022,
while other greenhouse gas emissions were calculated according to the
Accounting Methods and Reporting Guide for Greenhouse Gas Emissions
from Public Building Operators issued by the National Development and
Reform Commission;

ﬁ'I'I:
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3. According to the management's assessment results, the Group does not 3. REERBTH AEBETEBEZERT
generate a large amount of hazardous waste during its business operation, EEAEEETEEY AILMIBEEE
therefore KPI A1.3 hazardous waste does not apply. MNEAREWIERTBRALAER ;

4, Except for the content disclosed above, our business operation does not 4. PR L EEREN RMPEEEPR IR
cause any other significant impact on the environment or consume other EREMBENIRIEFENASEREM
natural resources during our course of operation. HRAEIR

®
@

EMPLOYEE CARE
ETHRE

The Group's philosophy on human resources

FEBANERES

Dedication, integrity & honesty, team spirit,
customer orientation, and mutual respect

2ORA-EERE -BXEH BEEER -HESE

b ey

The Group regards employees as an essential driver for its sustainable AEEREIREXAFEERINERER
development. By adhering to the concept of “putting our people first", 8§77 BRFIRFT TUABEIWANERE
we safeguard employees' rights and interests and care for their health S RESTSEER FEIBTHLRE
and wellbeing. Specifically, we are committed to creating a fair, respectful B BORBEAF HESEMZTH
and diversified work environment while promoting teamwork, equality TR B ﬂﬁ%@@%ﬁ%f’ﬁ‘ﬁ%ﬁ%‘
and mutual benefit, and continuous learning to continuously improve REEE THREEINEEBRKR SR
employees' sense of belonging and participation and grow the business R #HBETMEXHEFME

with employee development.

Protecting Employees’ Rights and Interests MEER TR

The Group adheres to the following Chinese labor laws in its daily AEEEHEEETEEETUTHEME
operations: RARVSS TOA1E ©

1) Labor Law of the People’s Republic of China 1) (PEARAEMEZSEE)

2) Labor Contract Law of the People’s Republic of China 2) (PEARKEMEZSHSFEIL)

3)  Law of the Peaple’s Republic of China on Work Safety 3) (PEARHKMBEREZEEL)

4) Law of the People's Republic of China on the Protection of Minors 4) (PEARSMERKRFAREER)
5)  Provisions on the Prohibition of Using Child Labor 5) (REEREIRE)

2022 ANNUAL REPORT $E#RE
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The Group regulates human resources in employee relations, recruitment,
performance and compensation, and personnel training based on the
Compilation of Standardised System for Human Resources. \We have also
formulated Administrative Measures for Onboarding and Dismission, Leave
Management, Administrative Measures for Staff Attendance, and Measures
of Employee Discipline Violations to guide human resources management
and safequard employees' legal rights and interests. Meanwhile, the
Staff Manual is introduced to employees for their better understanding
of orientation procedures, code of conduct, compensation and benefits,
performance assessment, promotion and transfer, employee training, etc.,
to enhance the transparency of internal processes and management, and to
build a harmonious and stable relationship with employees.

The Group prohibits all forms of child labor and forced labor. In accordance
with the Group's recruitment policy, candidates under the age of 16 are
forbidden to be hired, and we will promptly verify the authenticity of the
information provided by the candidates. When confirming employment
relations, we enter into labor contracts with employees in accordance with
laws, in which the responsibilities and liabilities are stipulated to avoid
forced labor against employees' will. In case of detecting and verifying
child labor or forced labor, the Group will immediately terminate the labor
contract and return the employee to his/her original place of residence in
his/her parents' or other legal guardians' custody. In 2022, the Group had
no violations involving child labor or forced labor.

The Group is committed to creating a diverse, equitable and inclusive
working environment. We prohibit discrimination against any employee
on the grounds of gender, age, marital status, religion, race, nationality,
disability, etc. Our employment decisions are based on the principle of
fair competition and are made by a combination of business needs, job
requirements and individual qualifications. To this end, we have developed
an open and smooth channel for complaints and disposal. Employees
are entitled to lodge complaints and express opinions on inappropriate
behaviours such as harassment and discrimination in the workplace.
Upon receipt of the complaint, the Human Resource Department will
conduct the investigation and verification in a timely, objective, and
comprehensive manner and introduce external counsel or investigation
team for assistance, if necessary. Upon completion of the investigation, the
Human Resource Department will report to management promptly and will
promptly apply appropriate disciplinary measures on relevant employees
according to the severity of the case and the rules and regulations. The
punishments include compensation and apology, transfer, demotion,
warning, and termination of the labor contract. We will also offer
appropriate mental health support based on employees' needs and take
better preventive measures in the future.

HERERERS
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The Group provides competitive compensation and benefits to all
employees. The compensation level is guided by performance and
contribution, taking into account work performance, skill level and position
value to ensure the maximum employees' individual value. We pay bonuses
to employees by considering annual, monthly, and specific performance
assessment results to better motivate them to work actively. In addition,
we are concerned about the personal lives of employees and provide them
with benefits such as marriage and maternity grants, burial benefits, and
birthday gifts or cash. We also arrange orientation health checks and
regular physical examinations for their well-being.

Case: Raising living materials to support employees' lives

The Group has always attached great importance to employees' health
and cared about those in need in the prevention and control area. From
March to May 2022, Shanghai employees were confronted with a severe
pandemic. We seized the time to seek partners in Kunming, Nanjing and
other cities, collecting additional living materials and delivering them to
Shanghai employees as soon as possible to ease their pressure during such
a difficult period.

The Group advocates work-life balance. According to the different nature
of various positions, we implement a standard working time system,
uncertain time working system, and synthetically calculated working time
system to ensure that the work hours are reasonable. All our employees are
entitled to statutory holidays, including national public holidays, personal
leave, sick leave and annual leave. Overtime work of employees due to
increased workload or operational needs is subject to prior written approval
from responsible persons, and work hours shall not exceed the statutory
work hours limit.

As of 31 December 2022, the Group had 4,055 employees, of which 58.3%
were female.

2022 ANNUAL REPORT $E#RE
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Total workforce by gender

BN DB TR

41.7%

58.3%

@ Female
YMET

Male _
E4HET

Total workforce by region

‘i8S TEER

3. 30/0 3 4%

\ 30.4%

25.3%

6. 60/0
7. 00/0

10.3% '

13.7%

@ Northeast China 8216
@ tast China FEH @ South China FERE

@ Central China ZEHH Southwest China P55
@ Northwest China 7335 @ Overseas 1E 490

North China #1b
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Total workforce by age

BRERS DB TS

21.5% 10.3%

&

68.2%

@ Under 30 years
30 AT

@ 30-50 years
30 58 —50 5%

Over 50 years
50 M _E

Total workforce by employment type
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We implement the resignation process in strict accordance with the labor  FxFIBRIRIZBHE B SR E ML R EF RN

contract and local laws and regulations. During 2022, the turnover rate of {TEER R - _E - _FR > AEBEWE
the Group's employees was 29.50. T BB = 429.500 0
Turnover rate by gender Turnover rate by age group
i QeI E Ipag: ki S REFBAE R B 5 BV BB =R
39.9%
30.5%
28.1% 30.8%
25.2%
Male Female Under 30-50 Over
BMET 4MET 30 years years 50 years

30 ILF 30-50m%  50mRML b

Turnover rate by region

st i &1 53 B Bl R =R

North (;%lgg 34.70%

Northeast %igg 14.50%
East Q:P%ina 29.7%
SOUth Cghlr;ﬁa 1 mm—— 4.3 90/
Central (;:Qina 17.3%
Southwest %ir;f ——————————————————— )80/
Northwest %igg 26.1%
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Safequarding Employee Health

The Group has always put employee health and safety first. We strictly
abide by laws and regulations such as the Law of the People’s Republic
of China on Prevention and Control of Occupational Diseases and Fire
Protection Law of The People's Republic of China and have formulated the
Work Safety Management System and Work Safety Management Policies
to provide guidelines on areas including operational safety, preventive
measures, accident investigations and handling to our employees. We
actively promote a healthy and comfortable working environment for
employees based on systems and policies including:

1) Work Safety Training Policy
2) Production Safety Inspection Policy

3) Safety Management Policy of Place of Business, Equipment, and
Facilities

4) Personal Protective Equipment Provision and Management
Policy

5) Accident Reporting and Handling Policy

We have made and implemented a work safety management framework
to define the safety-responsible person in each store, formulated an
inspection mechanism for key fire prevention areas and built and regularly
updated the Fire Prevention Table for Key Areas. We strictly carried out
daily inspection mechanisms and monthly electricity safety checks in each
store and made the Ffire Prevention and Emergency Evacuation Contingency
Plan for each store. We have established adequate mechanisms and
procedures to prevent accidents and protect the safety of employees
and assets through various measures and in accordance with accepted
standards and practices.

IRIR - B RERRS
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Inspection of high-low voltage power distribution
equipment in Parkson Mianyang store
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To ensure all employees have proper knowledge of work safety, the
Group requires that each new employee undergoes three levels of safety
education at company, department and crew levels, which are as follows:

° Company level: Including safety education on basic knowledge of
work safety and fire prevention, regulations and policies on work
safety, employees' rights and obligations, and analysis of relevant
accident cases;

° Department level: Containing safety education on the working
environment and hazardous factors, safety responsibilities of the
work type, utilisation and maintenance of safety equipment and
apparatus, etc.;

° Crew level: Covering safety education on safety and occupational
hygiene matters, fire prevention requirements included in the job
duties, etc.

In addition, we spread safety knowledge among all employees through a
number of activities such as periodic safety training, fire and emergency
drills, health knowledge lectures, field inspections together with landlords,
regular safety inspections and displays on safety to enhance employees'
safety awareness and safeguard their occupational health and safety.
We continuously encourage employees to obtain fire management
qualification certificates and bear the corresponding examination fees.

REREEESTIEREEZEEENG
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Fire prevention training for new employees recruited in the summer in Parkson Shenyang store

BREGPIEESHE TH R
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In 2022, there were no working days lost due to work injury in the Group,
and there was no employee who died due to work from 2020 to 2022 in
the Group.

Promoting Career Development

In the context of the fast development and rapid evolution in the
department store industry, employee training and development have
become more critical than ever. The Group has always attached great
importance to talent attraction and retention and continued to strengthen
the building of a tiered talent pool. We encourage employees to make
proper career development plans in their work and continuously upgrade
their expertise, skills and abilities to support the transformation strategies.
Therefore, we have established a standard performance assessment and
promotion system and arranged various training programs to provide
employees with diversified professional development opportunities.

We also established a management development path for promotion
by level, including the employee level, the supervisor level, the middle
management level (director and manager), and the senior management
level (senior manager level and above). Meanwhile, all levels of employees
can develop themselves among different business and management
functions. In order to better motivate employees to work actively, the
Group assesses the performance of employees on a reqular basis and
decides on compensation adjustments, promotions and bonuses based on
the assessment results. Promotion appraisal is based on performance, core
values, core job skills, leadership skills, etc.

Meanwhile, we attach importance to talent training and are committed
to achieving the integration of company development and employee
value. We offer a vast array of training programs to employees at
different levels, covering orientation training for new staff and leadership
training for senior management. We have established and implemented
the Internal Lecturer Management System to encourage our employees
with relevant experience and abilities to act as part-time lecturers.
We also continue to improve course development, training, appraisal,
etc, and reward competent lecturers, to better motivate them to work
actively and bring out the best. In 2022, the Group conducted orientation
training on corporate culture, service etiquette, etc.; general training on
company regulations, personal improvement, etc.; professional training on
investment and operation, financial management, etc. and management
training on leadership development.

While conducting internal training, we cooperate with external training
institutions to help our employees improve professional skills and develop
leadership skills and provide off-the-job training based on the specific training
needs of employees.
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Case: "Career planning and company strategy” training in Parkson
Jiangxi

In order to help employees make clear career development plans and
encourage them to integrate career development into company strategy,
Parkson Jiangxi launched the "Career planning and company strategy” online
training course in three places in 2022, including four themes of "Why we
should make career planning", “Career planning and company strategy”, "How
to make career planning” and "Fighting in 2022 for a shining career”, which
provided comprehensive guidance to employees on integrating their personal

career development into company strategy theoretically and practically.

£ BRIAE ERS S0 X B 15
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Case: "Company management capability” training in Parkson
Shanghai

A series of “"Company management capability” training was organised in
August 2022 in Parkson Shanghai. The training focused on the themes
of professionalism, system construction, career planning and company
strategy to help employees upgrade their professional skills.
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In 2022, the proportion of the Group's employees trained was 73.9% and

the total training hours for the year were 31,958 hours.

Percentage of employees trained by gender

RN PHRIESE DL

59.0%

41.0%

Male

4
pil]
H

[

7
FFS
g
H

Average training hours completed per employee by
gender (hours/person)

EEESNESREERHZIINTY
BFEL (NBE/IN)
Male
BEMHET 7.4
Female
ZMET 8.2

IRIR - B RERRS

“EC g REEETITNZILAA
73.9% > & F BT L AIRF B 431,958/ B o

Percentage of employees trained by employee category

RESERISNZIEEEBDL
4.4%
\
36.5% ‘

59.1%

() Semor mana ement
BihER

@ Middle management
RAREIRE

Basic level

E@AR

Average training hours completed per employee by
employee category (hours/person)

RESHNBSNELESTHZIINTIGEH
(NEFIN)

Senior management
SREEE 7.2

Middle management

Basic level
g8 6.8

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEBXEBEBEIRAE

73



74

. 4 ﬂ\

% %‘\\ 7 > \t,:'_

\15
vd

e

:

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

IR « HIERERERS

PUBLIC WELFARE ACTIVITIES

The Group has formulated the Parkson Group Charity and Public Welfare
Activities Management Policy, which encourages employees to organise
and participate in various community and public welfare activities,
including cultural communication, community service, environmental
protection, knowledge dissemination and social assistance. In 2022, our
stores nationwide have carries out multiple activities:

Case: Nature Themed Sharing at Parkson Kunming store

On 22 April 2022, the exact World Earth Day, the Group invited biodiversity
protection experts to deliver an education lecture with the theme of
"Exploring unknown nature” for the public. By using picture books as a
medium to tell five stories of the natural theme, the lecturer shared the
secrets of nature with the public and stimulated their thinking on the
relationship between humans and nature.

PmBER
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HIIERCS

EHECWANE NOHLERTE |
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044,22 —19:00-20:30

Case: The "buy one to plant one” public welfare program in Parkson
Shanghai

On 22 April 2022, on the occasion of World Earth Day, the Group and the
beauty brand Clarins launched the "Breathe with the Earth" public welfare
program to call for public participation in the protection of the Earth. After
purchasing the specified products, consumers will get an exclusive redeem
code. It can be used to plant a seed at Yunnan Base, and consumers can
reqgularly follow the growth status of the seed. This interactive activity
conveys the importance of protecting plant biodiversity to consumers.
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Case: Charity donation on the International Day of Persons with %WJ CERENMESHERBEABADEE

Disabilities at Parkson Lion Mall BEEE

The Group cares for vulnerable groups with love and gratitude. In 2022, the 2'&% EEREES0HEARE BAEHFBHB-
Group held activities with the theme of "Love Creates Blue Starry Night'on —Z " > NEBERRPLUTE B2 TE
the International Day of Persons with Disabilities to show its care and made  #EZR | A FEMNHRRE A HBEE 8 A
donations to the Qingdao Foundation for the Disabled. EEMREAESZRMHIBE-
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The Board (the "Board") of directors (the "Directors") of Parkson Retail
Group Limited (the "Company” and together with its subsidiaries, the
"Group") presents this report to the shareholders of the Company
(the "Shareholders") together with the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2022.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company, incorporated with limited liability in the Cayman Islands on
3 August 2005, acts as an investment company. During the year ended 31
December 2022, the principal activities of the Group are the operation and
management of a network of department stores, shopping malls, outlets
and supermarkets mainly in the People’s Republic of China (the "PRC"), and
the provision of credit services in Malaysia. The activities of its principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group during the year ended 31 December
2022, which includes an analysis of the Group's performance using
financial key performance indicators are set out in the section headed
"Management Discussion and Analysis" on pages 11 to 16 of this report.
The financial risk management and fair value measurements of the Group
are set out in note 39 to the consolidated financial statements. The
principal risks and uncertainties that the Group may face, particulars of
important events affecting the Company that have occurred since the
end of the financial year, and an indication of likely future development
in the Company's business are set out in the section headed "Chairman's
Statement” on pages 6 to 9 of this report. A discussion on the Group's
environmental policies and relationships with its key stakeholders and
investors are set out in the section headed "Environmental, Social and
Governance Report” on pages 43 to 75 of this report. An analysis of the
Group's performance indicators are set out in the section headed “Financial
Highlights" on page 10 of this report. The compliance with relevant laws
and regulations which have significant impact on the Group is set out in
this Directors' report. The reviews form part of this statement.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2022 are set out
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on page 108 of this report.

FIXED ASSETS

Changes on the Group's fixed assets are disclosed on note 11 of the
consolidated financial statements.
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DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of movements in the Company's share capital for the year ended

31 December 2022 are set out in note 31 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2022
and as at the date of this report are as follows:

Executive Directors

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman)
Juliana Cheng San San

Non-executive Director
Dato' Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow
Yau Ming Kim, Robert
Datuk Koong Lin Loong

Details of the profile of each member of the Board are set out in the
"Biographies of Directors and Senior Management" section on pages 17 to
23 of this report.

In accordance with Article 130 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, Dato' Fu Ah Kiow and Juliana Cheng San San shall retire and
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company.

DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has an unexpired service contract with the Company or
any of its subsidiary corporations, which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation, other than normal
statutory obligations.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

During the year ended 31 December 2022, no contracts concerning the
management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of
the business of the Company were entered into or existed.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE RELEVANT LAWS AND REGULATIONS
THAT HAVE A SIGNIFICANT IMPACT ON THE COMPANY

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2022, to the best of their
knowledge, information and belief, the Directors were not aware of any
non-compliance by the Company with any relevant laws and regulations
that had a significant impact on the Company.

COMPETING BUSINESS INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

During the year ended 31 December 2022 and up to the date of this
report, none of the Directors were interested in any business apart from
the Company's business, which competed or was likely to compete,
either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Company and its
subsidiaries pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

During the year ended 31 December 2022 and as at the date of this report,
a permitted indemnity provision as defined in the Companies Ordinance
was in force for the benefit of the Directors. The Company has taken out
and maintained appropriate insurance cover in respect of potential losses
or liabilities which the Directors or officers may sustain or incur in or
about the execution of their duties of their office during the year ended 31
December 2022.

EQUITY LINK AGREEMENT

The Company has not entered into any equity-linked agreement for the
year ended 31 December 2022.
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DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2022, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and Chief Executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and/
or debentures (as the case may be) of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the "SFQ")) which will be required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which any such Director or Chief
Executive is taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or
which were required to be entered in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 352 of the SFO or which were otherwise required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code, were set out below:

(a) Long positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of
the Company:

.
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EERREITHASKKRD KRIERH
B 197 B9 1 23 B 3%k
RN_E__F+_A=+—H ARBE
ERESTEHABERARAT I E T HEHE
B (EEREBHERBEEG (1585
EE51)) BIBRID ~ FBRERR D K/ S (EHEE
GRBERME) F  HEREDSRAER
BIEEXVER B 7R 58D BB B G 2~ A B K Hb
RN ERRXE (BEREESRAE
BHANERRXEINEHEEARS T
AEWEFIHEFREENERRRE) ;
HBLASATREZTSERIPEERMSE
3EMBEFEENS M ETRXAE ; o
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PR

(a) ﬂﬁ%ﬁéﬁﬁﬁéﬁ:@ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ%@ﬁ%
B .

Number and Approximate
Class of  Percentage of
Name of Securities Shareholding
Nature of Interest Name of Registered Owner Beneficial Owner (Note 1) (Note 2)
EHFHE BEHERELY
)&Vl B
HmHE FRFE AR BEmEAEALE (PF3E1) (P¥zE2)
Corporate interest PRG Corporation Limited PRG Corporation 1,438,300,000 54.59%
NE ("PRG Corporation”) ordinary shares
1,438,300,000
g
Corporate interest East Crest International Limited East Crest 9,970,000 0.38%
NEEm ("East Crest") ordinary shares
9,970,000
g & i R
NOTES: P EE:
1. Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, together with his wife, Puan Sri Chan i R EEERERAEZFENE

Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har, through their interests and a
series of companies in which they have a substantial interest,
are entitled to exercise or control the exercise of more than one-
third of the voting power at general meetings of Parkson Holdings
Berhad ("PHB"). Since PHB is entitled to exercise or control the
exercise of 100% of the voting power at general meeting of PRG
Corporation through East Crest, pursuant to the SFO, he is deemed
to be interested in both the 1,438,300,000 Shares held by PRG
Corporation and the 9,970,000 Shares held by East Crest in the
Company.

2. Based on the issued and paid-up capital of the Company as at 31
December 2022.

RN ERERENER R EE
BEEREGN—RIRE] B#
HParkson Holdings Berhad (I'PHB 1)
BREAE LITE=02— U L&
IR OIS R ERERTE
A PHBE B East CrestiiPRG
Corporation B B K& E1T1£100%
WEENES EMEERENT
i AL IRIBE S MG RG]
HMH R A FPRG CorporationFf ¥
75 /A F]1,438,300,0008% B 13 Kz East
CrestP 5 25 /2 519,970,000 f% 15
R R o

2, UERBR B Z_F+-A1
=+ —HNBETRBRERES
B
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(b)

(b) Long positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of
the Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SFO):

B
Approximate
Name of Name of Name of Number and  Percentage of
Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Class of Securities  Shareholding
Fickzd 4= R4
HRHEE 18 EztE BEHEAEALE ERBAAGE KR BAE
PHB Beneficial interest and  Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem 626,917,128 54.56%
corporate interest together with his spouse together with his spouse ordinary shares
Bamk Chan Chau Ha alias Chan Chau Ha alias 626,917,128
NEER Chan Chow Har directly, ~ Chan Chow Har directly, REBER
and through a series of and through a series of
controlled corporations controlled corporations
REEEERERE ANEEERERH
FoBai EBmME EERNERNEE
B REB-RIIRE B REB-RIIRE
=E =E
East Crest Corporate interest PHB PHB 1 ordinary share 100%
NEED REBR
Puncak Pelita Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest PHB PHB 2 ordinary shares 100%
NEED WEER
Parkson Properties Holdings ~ Corporate interest PHB PHB 2 ordinary shares 100%
Co., Ltd. PNGIL: 5 IREBR
Parkson Vietnam Investment ~ Corporate interest PHB PHB 2 ordinary shares 100%
Holdings Co., Ltd. NG5 URE B
Prime Yield Holdings Limited ~ Corporate interest PHB PHB 1 ordinary share 100%
REER REBER
Corporate Code Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest PHB PHB 2 ordinary shares 100%
REER WEER
PRG Corporation Corporate interest East Crest East Crest 1 ordinary share 100%
REER REBER
Smart Spectrum Limited Corporate interest East Crest East Crest 1 ordinary share 100%

NG 5

2022 ANNUAL REPORT RS

1REER



Name of

Associated Corporation

b AR

Serbadagang Holdings
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Services Pte. Ltd.

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Properties NDT
(Emperor) Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Properties Hanoi
Co., Ltd.

Parkson TSN Holdings

Co,, Ltd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd.

Prestasi Serimas Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Credit Holdings
Sdn. Bhd.

Nature of Interest
EEUE

Corporate interest

ABER

Corporate interest

ABER

Beneficial interest and
corporate interest

Bnn kAR ED

Corporate interest
G35

Corporate interest
G35

Corporate interest
G35

Corporate interest
G35

Corporate interest
G35

Corporate interest
G35

Corporate interest

AR kD

ﬂ:p_u E A5
ar ey
kv —f‘éj

Name of
Registered Owner

BaBEAANGE

East Crest

East Crest

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and
through East Crest

R EEER kB BEast
Crest

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited
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Name of
Beneficial Owner

East Crest

East Crest

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and
through East Crest

MR EER kB BEast
Crest

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Number and
Class of Securities

Fickzd =
eyl

2 ordinary shares
R BB

100 ordinary shares
10082 BB

458,433,300
ordinary shares
458,433,300
R iE

2 ordinary shares
R BIER

1 ordinary share
1REER

2 ordinary shares
R BIER

2 ordinary shares
R BIER

2 ordinary shares
R BIER

2,000,000
ordinary shares
2,000,000
g iER

2 ordinary shares
R BB

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RS
BAE

100%

100%

68.03%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name of

Associated Corporation

b AR

Centro Retail Pte. Ltd.

PT. Tozy Sentosa
(Put into bankruptey on
17 May 2022)

PT. Tozy Sentosa
(R_F__£1R
+tREEKE)

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Myanmar Co.,
Pte. Ltd.

N

Nature of Interest
EEUE

Corporate interest

NG5

Corporate interest

NG5

Corporate interest

NG5

Corporate interest

NG5

2022 ANNUAL REPORT RS
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Name of
Registered Owner

BaBEAANGE

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Centro Retail Pte. Ltd.

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

S

Yo *
¥ @

Name of
Beneficial Owner

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Centro Retail Pte. Ltd.

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Number and

Class of Securities
Fikzid (=
KR

2 ordinary shares
(SGD)
WREBER (o)

1 ordinary share
(MYR)
1REER
(MEH)

45,000

series A

common shares
45,000
FRAR S & B R

5,000

series A

common shares
5,000
FRAR S & B R

30,355,850
series B
preference shares
30,355,850
KBRIIBRR

82,000,002
ordinary shares
82,000,002
R iER

1 ordinary share
(SGD)
REBR ()

1 ordinary share
(MYR)
1REER
(MEH)

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RS
BAE

100%

100%

(in aggregate)
100%

(&)

100%

100%

100%



Name of

Associated Corporation

b AR

Parkson Yangon Company
Limited

Parkson HBT Properties
Co., Ltd.

|daman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd.

Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd.

True Excel Investments

Limited

Parkson Branding Sdn. Bhd.

Ombrello Resources Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson SGN Co., Ltd.

Parkson Cambodia Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Nature of Interest
EEUE

Corporate interest

NG5

Corporate interest

NG5

Corporate interest

NG5

Corporate interest

NG5

Corporate interest

NG5

Corporate interest

NG5

Corporate interest
NEED

Corporate interest

NG5

Corporate interest

AR kD

u‘:p_.h E ATy
e idy-
&y -f"“j

Name of
Registered Owner

BaBEAANGE

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Myanmar Co., Pte.
Ltd.

Parkson TSN Holdings Co.,
Ltd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd.

Prestasi Serimas Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn.
Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn.
Bhd.

4

).

A

o
=
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Name of
Beneficial Owner

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Myanmar Co., Pte.
Ltd.

Parkson TSN Holdings Co.,
Ltd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd.

Prestasi Serimas
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn.
Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn.
Bhd.

Number and

Class of Securities

Fickzd =
eyl

1,900,000
ordinary shares
1,900,000
R iE

100,000
ordinary shares
100,000
R iE

2,100,000
capital (USD)
% 752,100,000
Em)

2 ordinary shares
R BIER

2 ordinary shares
R BIER

1 ordinary share
1REER

7,000,000
ordinary shares
7,000,000
R iE

457,000
ordinary shares
457,000
R iE

4,500,000
capital (USD)
% 754,500,000
(Em)

1 ordinary share
1REER

ESEREE

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RS
BAE

100%

(in aggregate)
100%

(&)

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Approximate

Name of Name of Name of Number and  Percentage of
Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Class of Securities ~ Shareholding
Fickzd 4= R HE R4S
HEEE AR fEaEitE BiEEALE KR BAE
Parkson Edutainment World  Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. 1,000,000 100%
Sdn. Bhd. NEET Bhd. Bhd. ordinary shares
1,000,000
REER
Parkson Lifestyle Sdn. Bhd. ~ Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. 35,000,000 100%
NE)ET Bhd. Bhd. ordinary shares
35,000,000
REER
Parkson Haiphong Co., Ltd.  Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. 30,000,920 100%
NE)ER Bhd. Bhd. capital (USD)
A& 730,000,920
(%)
Parkson Unlimited Beauty Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. 3,000,000 100%
Sdn. Bhd. NEE@ Bhd. Bhd. ordinary shares
3,000,000
REER
Parkson Trends Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. 3,000,000 100%
NE)ER Bhd. Bhd. ordinary shares
3,000,000
REER
Parkson Private Label Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. 5,000,000 100%
Sdn. Bhd. NEE@ Bhd. Bhd. ordinary shares
5,000,000
REER
Parkson Trading (Vietnam) Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. 300,000 100%
Company Limited NE)ER Bhd. Bhd. capital (USD)
& 7%300,000
(%)
Solid Gatelink Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. 3,000,000 100%
NE)ER Bhd. Bhd. ordinary shares
3,000,000
REER
Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd. Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. 10,340,000 100%
NGRS Bhd. Bhd. capital (USD)
A% 7510,340,000
(%)

2022 ANNUAL REPORT RS
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Approximate

Name of Name of Name of Number and  Percentage of
Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Class of Securities ~ Shareholding
Fickzd 4= R HE R4S
Wi EE AR femitE B EEALE KR AL
Parkson Myanmar Investment Corporate interest Parkson Myanmar Co., Pte. ~ Parkson Myanmar Co., Pte. 2,100,000 70%
Company Pte. Ltd. NEER Ltd. Ltd. ordinary shares
2,100,000
REER
Festival City Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Idaman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd.  Idaman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd. 500,000 100%
NEER ordinary shares
500,000
REER
Megan Mastika Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd. ~ Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd. 300,000 100%
NEEE ordinary shares
300,000
REER
True Excel Investments Corporate interest True Excel Investments True Excel Investments 1,000 100%
(Cambodia) Co,, Ltd. NEEE Limited Limited ordinary shares
1,000
REER
Parkson Fashion Sdn. Bhd.  Corporate interest Parkson Branding Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Branding 5,000,000 100%
NE)ET Sdn. Bhd. ordinary shares
5,000,000
REER
Parkson (Cambodia) Co., Ltd. ~ Corporate interest Parkson Cambodia Holdings  Parkson Cambodia Holdings 1,000 100%
NEER Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. ordinary shares
1,000
REER

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEBXEBEBEIRAE
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Approximate
Name of Name of Name of Number and  Percentage of

Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Class of Securities ~ Shareholding
Fickzd 4= R HE R4S
HEEE AR fEaEitE BiEEALE BEnlEE AL RER BALE

Parkson Vietnam Corporate interest Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd. ~ Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd. 100,000 100%
Management Services Co, ‘A B capital (USD)
Ltd. A 7%100,000
&)

Parkson Myanmar Asia Pte.  Corporate interest Parkson Myanmar Parkson Myanmar 30,000 100%
Ltd. NEET Investment Company Pte.  Investment Company Pte. ordinary shares
Ltd. Ltd. (USD)
30,000
Pra=gEl
(&Em)

1 ordinary share
(SGD)
1REBR Ghr)

Myanmar Parkson Company  Corporate interest Parkson Myanmar Parkson Myanmar 300,000 100%
Limited NEE@ Investment Company Pte.  Investment Company Pte. Oordinary shares
Ltd. Ltd. 300,000
REER

Dimensi Andaman Sdn. Bhd. ~ Corporate interest Megan Mastika Sdn. Bhd. ~ Megan Mastika Sdn. Bhd. 300,000 100%
NE)ER ordinary shares (i aggregate)

300,000 100%

REER (B3t

53,719,999
redeemable
convertible
cumulative
preference shares
53,719,999
k(e
EESES
Bk

NOTES: P sE

1. Based on the relevant information of the respective companies as 1. MR IZE2ZZF+=ZA=+—H
at 31 December 2022. NERBIEMER RELE-
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(©)  Short positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of () FAHHIEEEHRNALTBE LR (E
the Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SFO): ERBHFRAERM) RAFRH
A

Approximate
Percentage of

Name of Name of Name of Number and  Shareholding
Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Class of Securities (Note)
RHERL
BALE
AR H L B 18 g EHEAEALE EREA AL 558 A RER (Ph3E)
PHB Corporate interest Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem 40,000,142 3.48%
NE)ER together with his spouse together with his ordinary shares
Chan Chau Ha alias spouse Chan Chau Ha
Chan Chow Har directly, alias Chan Chow Har 40,000,142
and through a series of directly, and through Bzl
controlled corporations a series of controlled

RHEBERERHER corporations
BNERNEER RE AREEERERH
B-RIZHEE [N

B RBBE—%
SR AR

Note: P EE

Based on the total number of issued shares of PHB as at 31 December 2022. UPHBR —_E-_—_F£+_-_A=+—HH
EBETROBEEAEE-

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEBXEBEBEIRAE
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2022, none of the Directors PR ENFRIIEEEZEIN KRB - _F+_H

or Chief Executive of the Company had any interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares and/or debentures of the Company and
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which are required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO), or are required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

ARRANGEMENTS TO ENABLE DIRECTORS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

Save from the above disclosure, at no time during the year ended 31
December 2022 were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any of the Directors
or their respective spouses or minor children, or were any such rights
exercised by them; nor was the Company, its holding company, or any of
its subsidiary corporations or fellow subsidiary corporations a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors or their respective spouses or minor
children to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

2022 ANNUAL REPORT $E#RE

—t—H A RBDEETAERSTHAEM
ERARBREEREIE (EEREHFK
HAE & B SEXVER) BIRRD ~ HEREAR1D K/ T
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EXVERE TR B8 D BB E A AT K Hh R

FEE’J%“%AE (BIEREE S RBERK
BN BB R EREFR W REHEEN
BmkXa) HREBEZESFRBEKRAISE
3528 Bt AZEFTIENE S MA N E R
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B K B ST P B RE TR S A ©
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND SHORT TEREMNIRG RAEABKRGOIER
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES B

As at 31 December 2022, so far as the Directors are aware, each of the W B - -_F+_-_HB=+—H EBEEEF
following persons, not being a Director or Chief Executive of the Company, H1' MU TFT& A+ (LIEXABDEEHEST
had interests and short positions in the Company's shares which falls to be A E) RAAB RO T EE R T LKA
disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of W ZBR# 55 5 R HA G & H EXVEB £ 2 & 53
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO: DEEAR RN B RBAZPTIREE

Percentage of
Shareholding

(direct or

Name of Shareholder Long/Short Positions Nature of Interest Number of Shares indirect)

BREAL

: (B

RRHME/ 4 e/ XE EmitE RIPHAE )

PHB Long Corporate interest 1,448,270,000 54.97%
2] AF (Note 1)
(Fyz£1)

Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias Long Interest of spouse 1,448,270,000 54.97%
Chan Chow Har #a ey (Note 2)
BEERUE (FizE2)

PRG Corporation Long Beneficial interest 1,438,300,000 54.59%
#e Bnfn (Note 1)
(FfyzE1)

Chan Kin Long Corporate interest 955,975,517 36.28%
B e NEER (Note 3)
(Rf¥=£3)

Argyle Street Management Long Corporate interest 955,975,517 36.28%
Holdings Limited FE UNSIL: i (Note 3)
(FizE3)

Argyle Street Management Limited Long Investment manager 955,975,517 36.28%
#e REKE (Note 3)
(Ff¥z£3)

ASM Connaught House Long Corporate interest 940,584,517 35.70%
General Partner Il Limited 5} UN=IL: 5 (Note 3)
(F¥=£3)

ASM Connaught House Fund Il LP Long Corporate interest 940,584,517 35.70%
FE NEER (Note 3)
(Fiz23)

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEBXEBEBEIRAE
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Percentage of
Shareholding

(direct or

Name of Shareholder Long/Short Positions Nature of Interest Number of Shares indirect)

BRESL

‘ (B

RRAE/ 4 e/ XE EEtE R #E )

Bishan Street Limited ("Bishan") Long Beneficial interest and security interest 933,845,517 35.44%
#a Enm R AER (Note 3)
GE=)

Wang Hung Roger Long Beneficial interest and trustee 429,935,500 16.32%
£ 78 ERERSHA (Note 4)
(FizEa)

Wang Hsu Vivine H Long Interest of spouse and beneficiary of a trust 429,935,500 16.32%
I1REE 7#E EEEEREFERTEA (Note 5)
GED)

GEICO Holdings Limited Long Corporate interest 421,646,346 16.00%
we NEER (Note 6)
(Fizke)

Golden Eagle International Retail Long Beneficial interest 421,646,346 16.00%
Group Limited B EnEn (Note 6)
(Ks5te)

Wang Dorothy S L Long Beneficiary of a trust 421,646,346 16.00%

7#E BEERZEA
Wang Janice S Y Long Beneficiary of a trust 421,646,346 16.00%
7#E BEEZEA
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NOTES:

&g

PRG Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of East Crest which is in turn
wholly-owned by PHB. By virtue of the SFO, PHB is deemed to be interested
in the Shares held by PRG Corporation in the Company.

Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har is the wife of Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem and is deemed to be interested in 1,448,270,000 Shares which
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem is deemed to be interested in for the purposes of
the SFO.

According to disclosure of interest filings available on the Stock Exchange's
website, Mr. Chan Kin is deemed to be interested in the Shares held by
several corporations which he directly or indirectly controls. Out of these
955,975,517 Shares, 9,645,517 Shares are interests in cash-settled unlisted
derivatives.

Bishan and ASM Connaught House Fund LP beneficially owned 9,645,517
and 11,565,500 Shares respectively. Bishan also held 924,200,000 securities
interest on the Shares among the 933,845,517 Shares it is interested in.

Bishan was held indirectly by Argyle Street Management Limited as the
Investment Manager through ASM Connaught House Fund Il LP, ASM
Connaught House Fund LP and several other controlled corporations. ASM
Connaught House General Partner Il Limited and ASM Connaught House
General Partner Limited were two wholly controlled corporations of Argyle
Street Management Holding Limited. Mr. Chan Kin has 100% control over
Argyle Street Management Limited through his 50.43% control over Argyle
Street Management Holding Limited. Accordingly, Mr. Chan Kin, Argyle
Street Management Holding Limited and Argyle Street Management Limited
were deemed to be interested in an aggregate holding of 955,975,517
Shares by virtue of the SFO.

The capacities of Wang Hung Roger in holding the 429,935,500 Shares
(Long position) were as to 8,289,154 Shares (Long position) as beneficial
owner and 421,646,346 Shares (Long position) as trustee.

Wang Hsu Vivine H is the wife of Wang Hung Roger and is deemed to be
interested in 429,935,500 Shares held by Wang Hung Roger.

Golden Eagle International Retail Group Limited is wholly-owned by GEICO
Holdings Limited. By virtue of the SFO, GEICO Holdings Limited is deemed to
be interested in the Shares held by Golden Eagle International Retail Group
Limited in the Company.
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ESEREE

PRG Corporation@Fast Crestfy 2 & [ /B
‘AE] Mikast CrestX APHBR B R o &
ReEH RS EG > PHBI IR EFPRG
CorporationTE RN ABIFBENRKR M FHESR

M o

BHRERMESATEEEZRNE
FOERRBERBEERM  REEIF
BAERGTEEERARGAAEARTN

YRy

1,448,270,0008% BR 19 BUE 23 ©

RIBHZFAEE SN EERESR
RELERRANBREE R LB IEE
BN AT EMNRD P EE R E
5% 955,975,517 B B (7D 9P > 9,645,517 A% A%
DARELTREEETETAPNE

az
fm ©

Bishan5&zASM Connaught House Fund LP%3 3]
B #EH59,645,5170% K2 11,565,5008% %17 ©
TEEAETEM33,845 51788 1D & >
Bishan7F1£924,200,00088 B2 15 H2 #E 75 1K 38

TN
525 o

mm

BishanFHArgyle Street Management Limited
(EAKREKIE) FBASM Connaught
House Fund Il LP~ ASM Connaught House
Fund LPREBREMZIEEEBEZEREE -
ASM Connaught House General Partner Il
Limited &2ASM Connaught House General
Partner LimitedZ3Argyle Street Management
Holding Limited By M ZK5E 2 =125 E o &
RS B H B 50.430%E H E AYArgyle
Street Management Holding Limited# 5
Argyle Street Management Limited 100%HY
B - JUIL  RIBE S K ARG RG> BR
{44 ~ Argyle Street Management Holding
Limited 5zArgyle Street Management Limited
WAR AT & 57955,975,51 7% AR 15 MO F5 A%
REER R o

FIBFr15 A M429,935,5000% BE 10 (4F &)
F1 8,289,154 k%10 (17 B) UBREE A
B1D¥5H » 421,646,34608 B8 10 (F &) UL
SEABNFE

THEBATENEZF WRENTIE
A B9429,935 5000 IR1D P ER o

Golden Eagle International Retail Group
Limited FHGEICO Holdings Limited 2 B A o
HERESH RIS %A > GEICO Holdings
Limited# 48 fEF Golden Eagle International
Retail Group LimitedPRIFH I A=A B IRD
YRR -
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As at 31 December 2022, as far as the Directors are aware, each of the
following persons, not being a Director or Chief Executive of the Company,
was directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value
of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at
general meeting of a member of the Group other than the Company:

Substantial Shareholder

FERR

Xinjiang Friendship (Group) Co., Ltd.
("Xinjiang Youhao") '
MERY (EE) ROBERAR (FEALET)

Wuxi Supply and Marketing Group Co., Ltd.
("Wuxi Supply and Marketing") ?
EHHEHERARAD (MEHHE) 2

Guizhou Shenqi Enterprise Co., Ltd.
("Guizhou Shengi Enterprise”) 3

BENHSFBEXARAR ((EMEEFEE])

Shanghai Nine Sea Industry Co., Ltd.
("Shanghai Nine Sea Industry")

EBNEBEXERAR (LEBABEX)

Shanghai Nine Sea Industry
tBNBEXE

E-Land Fashion Hong Kong Limited
("E-Land Hong Kong") ©
SREFBARAE (TK

A
S

BFEEERA )

E-Land Hong Kong ’
N ER

Koh Wee Lit

Bernice Cheong Nyuk Siew
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F+ZR=+—H EBEFF
Mo UTERMUAL AFERADEFTHARS
THAR) ERSEEREAEENERF
(R RABERIN EAEERI AR (BRI
EEMBERTRRRAG LR EE10%
L B

Percentage of
Equity Interest
Held
RHERE
Aott

Member of the Group

FEERE AT

Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development 49%
Co., Ltd. ("Xinjiang Parkson")

NTERARFEREEZRARAR
(TFrEE B R%)

Wuxi Sanyang Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. 40%
("Wuxi Parkson")

BB =—lERESERAE
(M=FHBEE)

Guizhou Shengi Parkson Retail Development 40%
Co., Ltd. ("Guizhou Parkson")

ENETEREEEREBRAE
(T&EMEEED

Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties 71%
Management Co., Ltd. ("Shanghai Lion
Property")*

EEBABEMYEEEBRAE
(=% 2t/ ES)R

Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. 29%
("Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson")®

BN EEREBERAE
(TEBAEER

Parkson Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd. 51%
("Parkson Newcore")

BREMATEIREEE (L8 ARAR
(MEEARRTE)

Nanchang Parkson Newcore Retail Ltd. 51%
("Nanchang Newcore")’

HMEBRMEEERRAE
(FEEaM=EL’

Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd. 40.55%

Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd. 16.67%



NOTES:

E ﬂ 20 ..c:""l

Xinjiang Youhao owns 49% of the equity interest of Xinjiang Parkson.

Wuxi Supply and Marketing owns 40% of the equity interest of Wuxi
Parkson.

(i) Guizhou Shenqi Enterprise, owns 40% of the equity interest of
Guizhou Parkson.

(ii) Zhang Pei, Zhang Zhi Jun and Zhang Ya, own 30%, 40% and 30%
of the equity interest in Guizhou Shenqi Enterprise, respectively,
representing a 12%, 16% and 12% indirect equity interest in
Guizhou Parkson.

Shanghai Lion Property is a cooperative joint venture enterprise established
under the laws of the PRC between Shanghai Nine Sea Industry and
Exonbury Limited (“Exonbury"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.
According to public record, Shanghai Nine Sea Industry and Exonbury owns
54.79% and 45.21% equity interest in Shanghai Lion Property respectively.
Shanghai Nine Sea Industry and the Group are entitled to 71% and 29% of
the voting rights in the board of Shanghai Lion Property respectively under
a mutual agreement between both parties. Shanghai Nine Sea Industry
and the Group are entitled to 65% and 35% of the distributable profits of
Shanghai Lion Property respectively.

Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson is a cooperative joint venture enterprise
established under the laws of the PRC between Shanghai Nine Sea Industry
and Exonbury. According to public record, Exonbury owns 100% equity
interest in Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson. Shanghai Nine Sea Industry and the
Group are entitled to 29% and 71% of the voting rights in the board of
Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson respectively under a mutual agreement between
both parties. Shanghai Nine Sea Industry is entitled to a pre-determined
distribution of income from Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson while the Group
is entitled to 100% of its distributed profit after deducting the aforesaid
pre-determined distribution of income attributable to Shanghai Nine Sea
Industry.

According to public records, Newcore Retail Hong Kong Limited (“Newcore
Hong Kong") has transferred its 51% equity interest in Parkson Newcore
to E-Land Hong Kong on or around 21 July 2021. Upon the completion of
the aforesaid transfer, Newcore Hong Kong has ceased to be a shareholder
of Parkson Newcore and E-Land Hong Kong has become a shareholder of
Parkson Newcore who owns 51% of the equity interest in Parkson Newcore.

Parkson Newcore owns 100% of the equity interest in Nanchang Newcore.
E-Land Hong Kong owns 51% of the equity interest in Parkson Newcore,
and thus E-Land Hong Kong is indirectly interested in 51% of the equity
interest in Nanchang Newcore.
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Save as disclosed above and so far as the Directors are aware, as at 31
December 2022, no other person had an interest or short position in the
Company's shares or underlying shares (as the case may be), which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or was otherwise
directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of any
class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general
meetings of any member of the Group.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS
AND CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in relation to
the Group's business to which the Company or any its subsidiaries was a
party and in which a director of the Company or his/her connected entity
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the financial year 2022 or at any time during the year ended 31
December 2022.

No contract of significance was entered into between any member of
the Group and a controlling shareholder of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries corporations or contract of significance for the provision of
services to any member of the Group by a controlling shareholder or any of
its subsidiaries subsisted as at the end of the financial year 2022 or during
the year ended 31 December 2022.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS OR CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2022 and up to the date of this report,
there was no discloseable non-exempted connected transaction under the
Listing Rules.

None of the "Related Party Transactions” as disclosed in Note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022
constituted discloseable non-exempted connected transaction or non-
exempted continuing connected transaction under the Listing Rules. To
the extent of the above "Related Party Transactions” constituted connected
transactions or continuing connected transactions as defined in the Listing
Rules, the Company had complied with the relevant requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules during the year ended 31 December 2022.
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DEED OF NON-COMPETITION

A deed of non-competition was entered into between Lion Diversified
Holdings Berhad ("LDHB") and the Company on 10 November 2005
(supplemented and amended on 18 September 2007), under which LDHB
has undertaken not to engage, other than through the existing managed
stores, in any business of the retail trade in merchandise in department
stores, supermarkets, hypermarkets, convenience stores, specialty
merchandise stores, supercentres and category killers in the PRC, Hong
Kong, Macau and Taiwan. Pursuant to a reorganisation scheme undertaken
by LDHB, LDHB had agreed to consolidate most of its retail business
(including most of its existing managed stores in the PRC) into PHB. In
light thereof, PHB has entered into an identical deed of non-competition
with the Company on 18 September 2007 with respect to those managed
stores acquired from LDHB. In conjunction therewith, LDHB has granted an
indemnity in favour of the Company which will be invoked if PHB fails to
fulfill its obligation under the aforesaid deed of non-competition dated 18
September 2007.

The principal businesses of LDHB are manufacturing and selling computer
and related products, developing property, investment holding and others.
The principal business of PHB is operation of department stores and PHB
is a substantial shareholder of the Company and therefore a connected
person of the Company. Both PHB and LDHB are members of The Lion
Group which is ultimately controlled by Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and
hence, LDHB is a connected person of the Company. Save for Tan Sri
Cheng Heng Jem who has material interest in the aforesaid transaction,
none of the directors have a material interest in the aforesaid transaction
and need to be abstained from voting in respect thereof. Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem is deemed interested in the aforesaid transaction and has been
abstained from voting in any of the resolutions in relation to the aforesaid
transaction.

[Y-"

o I ‘;;?#
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EREREE

R FE 2

Lion Diversified Holdings Berhad (M=) &i7x
NER_EERF+—B+HJILAHRT
L (R_EE2ELFAB+N\HEHET K
1B5]) » Bt EFMEREFAE (FEBIRE
BIEERIND RAPE A B REER
EEEE - BH - ABEEBH EFE-
HEE -BREYTPORRERFNER
NEANZSEEZEF RIESHMNEMRS
o ERMERERBESEXERE (BEUNPE
HWAIDIRBE EEE) f APHB o AL » PHB
BARANBR _EELFENB+/N\BAE
M ZESEIEITLAARN A5G FEZ
Bt MEmARsEHHE RS
MPHBREBITHMN LM AEA STt
FAB+N\BNARFRZEBETITNEEI
ZIEREREHERIR

SN EBERE AL EKRNE B R
Em BEYE REZERKEAMPHB
FTEEKRARKETEE PHBAARAT E
ERE DAIEARATRRAE AL oPHBK
EMHEANTREBEEIRRATFNEME
B EAT AItEMA KA WRIEA
ToRRAHEEER M LA GFHEEE
AR I BIBEEN LR GFHEEE
AR WAMIERERE - ST EEE
FEEAN LA ZFEEN G THEES
B LA S RSB R P HER R

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREBXEEBIRAR

95



96

e _’.n o 0,05 Qe
¢« % ¥ ¢ & a
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
ERORESE
TRADEMARK LICENCE AGREEMENT BRI E

A trademark licence agreement (the "Licence Agreement”) was entered into
between Shanghai Lion Investment (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company) and Parkson Services Pte. Ltd. on 1 June 2020, pursuant
to which Parkson Services Pte. Ltd. granted to Shanghai Lion Investment
an exclusive licence to use certain trademarks, including the “Parkson” and
“Xtra" trademarks for a term of 30 years at the licence fee of RMB30, 000
per store per annum.

Parkson Services Pte. Ltd. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of East Crest which
in turn is wholly-owned by PHB (and hence an associate of PHB) and its
principal activity is intellectual property holding. None of the directors has
a material interest in the Licence Agreement and needs to be abstained
from voting in respect thereof.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions and confirmed that the transactions
had been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of the business of the Group;

(i1) on normal commercial terms or better; and

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them and
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the

Company and the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES

On 6 December 2021, the Company as borrower, entered into a facility
agreement (the "Facility Agreement”) in respect of a syndication term loan
facility with an aggregate amount of up to HK$2,700,000,000 (the "Loan
Facility") with a syndicate of banks, as lenders (the “Lenders") with the term
of 36 months commencing from the first drawdown date. Pursuant to the
Facility Agreement, Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (together with his wife, Puan
Sri Chan Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har, who is deemed to be interested in
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem's interests in the Company) shall remain to be the
largest ultimate beneficial owner of the Company. In the event that Tan
Sri Cheng Heng Jem (together with his wife, Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias
Chan Chow Har) ceases to be the largest ultimate beneficial owner of the
Company, the facility available will be cancelled and the Company shall be
obliged to pay all outstanding amounts immediately.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2022, the aggregate amount of reserve available for
distribution to equity shareholders of the Company was approximately
RMB469.8 million (2021: approximately RMB559.9 million).

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY'S LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2022, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed interest in any of the
Company's listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
Articles of Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands although there
are no restrictions against such rights under the laws of the Cayman
Islands.

e t\. I “lél
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
ESEREE

B EHREE13.21EWIEE
RZE-—F+"B/ B &RQ8 (FAHE
TN E—RE ((FAERA TERAL)
% $£2,700,000,0007/8 T EHHE R E (F‘%
T)\rﬂﬁj) TR E S ((RMEHEl) °
TRHEHHRAEERT EIEE#E%G@EO
ﬁ%ﬂﬁ%n H%Eﬁﬁ (BERHZEF
BHERMNE WEARHREEERRY
AABNERTHEBER)) BERAEAR
BANBRARKEDEE A WA EEZ
HEREZFENERMUNE) FBAELR
BANBRARKREZEE A JESHRE
BWECH MARABDBETREFTRILAD
FHFRBEREESE

A HDIRES

RS- _F+_B=+—H &~ E#
ERENTHYIKEEHEEENA AR
469.8E BT (CE_—F I Y ARKS5098
BJT) e

BE -HERBERF AT LHES

HE_E-__F+_A=+—HIEEE>
KATHEFEARNBAS T EES HE
BRI AR AT TR EHEENER

BEBEEE

BRERSEEABRLEHELBEREM
ERIRS ZRRBNLABERMANFL
BEEEMEFAGRZSIENE -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEBXEBEBEIRAE

97



98

EE': e 4 : a ':: 1 (5 o e
& W »  me @
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
ERORESE
EMOLUMENT POLICY AND PENSION SCHEMES B <& B SR R R A B 518

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with
employees. The remuneration payable to employees includes salaries and
allowance/bonuses.

The Group has also made contributions to staff-related plans or funds in
accordance with the local regulations of the PRC: pension plans, medical
insurance, unemployment insurance, work-related injury insurance and
maternity insurance.

The Group has been advised by its legal advisers on PRC law that the above
arrangements are in compliance with all relevant laws and regulations.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

As the Group is principally engaged in retail sales, none of its customers
and suppliers accounted for more than 5% of its turnover for the year
ended 31 December 2022. None of the directors or shareholders who
owned 5% or more of the issued capital of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2022 or any of their respective associates held any interest
in any of the five largest customers and suppliers of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2022.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float as at the latest
practicable date prior to the issue of this annual report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Details of the Company's corporate governance practices are set out in the
“"Corporate Governance Report" under this annual report.
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AUDITOR

Messrs Ernst & Young ("EY") retired as auditor of the Company at the
conclusion of the Company's annual general meeting held on 20 May 2021
("2021 AGM"). Messrs Grant Thornton Hong Kong Limited ("GTHK") have
been appointed as new auditor of the Company at the 2021 AGM upon the
retirement of EY.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been audited by
GTHK. At the forthcoming annual general meeting, GTHK will retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution will be
submitted to the forthcoming annual general meeting to re-appoint GTHK
as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Parkson Retail Group Limited
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
Executive Director & Chairman
20 February 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B SEMREE

O GrantThornton
23

To the shareholders of Parkson Retail Group Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Parkson Retail
Group Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (together, the "Group”)
set out on pages 108 to 260, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2022, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2022, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA"). Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the “"Code"), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matter

RBEELER

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets
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How the matter was addressed in our audit

EENERNMAREZER

The Group operates department stores mainly in the People's
Republic of China (the "PRC"). Having considered the loss-making
performance of certain stores, management performed impairment
testing with respective to the assets of those loss-making
department stores with a net carrying amount of RMB530,997,000
as at 31 December 2022 and RMB53,492,000 was provided in the
current year. The impairment testing requires management to make
assumptions to be used in the underlying cash flow forecasts. The
assumptions include expectations for gross margin, growth rates
and discount rates, as well as the overall market and economic
conditions in the PRC. In view of the significance of the amount
and the level of judgement exercised by management, we consider
this as a key audit matter.
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The Company's disclosure for impairment of property, plant and
equipment are included in notes 3, 11 and 13 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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Our audit procedures included, amongst others,
evaluating the Group's policies and procedures to
identify triggering events for potential impairment
of assets related to the underperforming stores
and management's assessment on impairment
indicators. We have also assessed the reasonableness
of assumptions made by management, evaluated
the reasonableness of methodologies, growth rates
and discount rates used by the Group, and compared
the key assumptions used in the impairment
assessment to the historical data of the Group and
the external data in the similar industry. We have
also tested management sensitivity analysis of the
key assumptions to ascertain that selected adverse
changes to key assumptions would not cause the
carrying amount of cash-generating units to materially
exceed the recoverable amount. We also evaluated the
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
about the key assumptions used in the determination
of the recoverable amount of the related cash-
generating units in accordance with IAS 36.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

BIUZMMERSE (8)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Key Audit Matter
MEEZER

Impairment of goodwill

GE2EY

REEREER (B

How the matter was addressed in our audit

ESNERNAREREZER

The Group is required to perform an impairment assessment
of goodwill at least annually. Management performed annual
impairment testing with respective to the goodwill with a total
carrying amount of RMB1,652,960,000 as at 31 December 2022
and impairment amounting to RMB38,604,000 was provided in
the current year. Management's assessment process is complex
and highly judgemental and is based on assumptions, in particular
those relating to gross margin, growth rates and discount rates,
as well as the overall market and economic conditions. Given the
significance of the amount, the sensitivity of the assumptions and
the level of judgement involved, we consider this as a key audit
matter.
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The Company's disclosures for impairment of goodwill are included
in notes 3 and 14 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Our audit procedures included, amongst others,
assessing the reasonableness of assumptions made
by management, evaluating the appropriateness of
valuation methodologies, growth rates and discount
rate used by the Group, and comparing the key
assumptions used in the impairment assessment to the
historical data of the Group and the external data in
the similar industry. We have also involved our external
valuation expert in evaluating the appropriateness of
valuation methodologies and discount rate used by the
Group. We have also tested management sensitivity
analysis of the key assumptions to ascertain that
selected adverse changes to key assumptions would
not cause the carrying amount of cash-generating
units to materially exceed the recoverable amount.
We also evaluated the disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements about the key assumptions used
in the determination of the recoverable amount of the
related cash-generating units in accordance with IAS
36.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Key Audit Matter
MEEZER

Valuation of deferred tax assets

EAERBEEILE

BIZMMERSE (8)
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How the matter was addressed in our audit

ESNERNAREREZER

The Group recognised deferred tax assets amounting to
RMB86,590,000 as at 31 December 2022 for the unused tax losses
carried forward to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which unused tax losses can be
utilised. The forecasts of future taxable profits are complex and
require significant management estimates and judgements, in
particular on the assumptions about the expected future market
and economic conditions in the PRC which impact the future
operating performance of those entities that have carried forward
unused tax losses. In view of the significance of the amount and
the level of judgement exercised by management, we consider this
as a key audit matter.
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The Company's disclosures for deferred tax assets in respect of tax
losses are included in notes 3 and 19 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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Our audit procedures included, amongst others,
evaluating management's assumptions and estimates
adopted in their forecast of future taxable profits. We
examined the correspondences between the Group
and the relevant taxation authorities. We assessed the
historical accuracy of management's assumptions and
the sensitivity analysis prepared by the Group. We also
evaluated the disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements.
EENBEZEFEEETERTGHERENTE
AR RERRFERFTERABBRR B (s o B
TEH SEERAMARBEBENERERMA
EFTHEEEBEMERRMNERIER B
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

BIUZMMERSE (8)

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information in the 2022 annual report of the
Company, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
IFRSs issued by the IASB and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The directors assisted by the Audit Committee are responsible for
overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

° identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

° evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

BIUZMMERSE (8)

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

° conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

[ evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

° obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Grant Thornton Hong Kong Limited
Certified Public Accountants

11th Floor

Lee Garden Two

28 Yun Ping Road

Causeway Bay

Hong Kong SAR

20 February 2023

Ng Ka Kong
Practising Certificate No.: P06919
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

SFeIRER

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2022
g

RMB'000
ARBFT

2021
-

RMB'000
ARBT T

REVENUES g & 4 3,300,608 4,187,737
Other operating revenues HAARE W 4 448,059 550,765
Total operating revenues RS N TR 4B EE 3,748,667 4,738,502
OPERATING EXPENSES KER%
Purchases of goods and changes in inventories  IREEEYIRIFEEE) (1,850,068) (2,316,169)
Staff costs BT (536,636) (580,409)
Depreciation and amortisation T EE R #k 5 (604,263) (658,908)
Rental expenses HEREX (15,214) (57,458)
Other operating expenses H&EM% (753,479) (802,008)
Total operating expenses KSR 48 %E (3.759,660) (4,414,952)
(LOSS)/PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS K& (B518) 8 (10,993) 323,550
Finance income RMBEWA 6 60,099 73,496
Finance costs E= 6 (459,009) (495,718)
Share of (losses)/profits of: FEfL (B548) /FH -
- A joint venture —5E b 16 (1,723) (2,971)
- Associates —HE AT 17 (1,535) 8,345
LOSS BEFORE TAX WAIEE 5 (413,161) (93,298)
Income tax expense TStz 8 (1.842) (77,332)
LOSS FOR THE YEAR FEEE (415,003) (170,630)
Attributable to: MTIEE R
- Owners of the Company —KRNBE A (413,179) (175,979)
- Non-controlling interests —JEIERS (1,824) 5,349
(415,003) (170,630)
LOSS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY Zx‘A &) & i@ Bg #E 2%
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY FEAERGLEREE 10
Basic and diluted BEARKEE (RMBO0.157) (RMB0.067)
(AR¥0.1577T) (AE#0.0677T)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOM
SFERENER

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2022 2021
k- oot —E-—#&
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARETT

LOSS FOR THE YEAR FEEE (415,003) (170,630)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (EXPENSE)/INCOME Hfth2 @ (i) KA
Other comprehensive (expense)/income that EU BB EESD

may be reclassified to profit or loss in FrREmNEMEE

subsequent periods: ) /A
- Exchange differences on translation of foreign ~ — A B IM EFSES

operations EFfERER (139,291) 23,424
Other comprehensive (expense)/income that will  FEUB IR AGESD

not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent (EBEIEHAEMEBE

periods: ) /WA
- Exchange differences on translation of the —MBARARBFEEZ

Company ERERE (50,730) 13,729
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (EXPENSE)/INCOME FEREHEME2E

FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX (%) WA (190,021) 37,153
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE EXPENSE FEZHRAXEE

FOR THE YEAR (605,024) (133,477)
Attributable to: MUTIEE R :

- Owners of the Company e VNEIHIE=N (603,200) (138,826)

- Non-controlling interests —FFER R (1.824) 5,349

(605,024) (133,477)

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

SEEMBIRAR

As at 31 December 2022 A - - —#+_"H=+—H

2022 2021
—T=-— B —fF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥TT AEREFIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS EREEE
Property, plant and equipment ME MR RZE 1 2,905,940 3,233,959
Investment properties KEYE 12 538,758 538,582
Right-of-use assets EREESE 13(a) 2,478,736 3,018,455
Goodwill [EES 14 1,652,960 1,691,564
Other intangible assets HithmE&E 15 4,127 9,067
Investment in a joint venture ReEstENKRE 16 12,966 14,689
Investments in associates REEATNRE 17 43,183 51,079
Trade receivables FEUR & 5 718 21 249,585 163,733
Time deposits EMRER 25 25,102 31,166
Other assets Hth&EE 18 349,700 393,384
Deferred tax assets RERIBE E 19 331,261 290,958
8,592,318 9,436,636
CURRENT ASSETS MEIEE
Inventories 78 20 500,802 489,619
Trade receivables FEUR & 5 718 21 221,074 210,910
Prepayments and other receivables TETRIE R H A UL
TIE 22 444,271 460,150
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss AR BETERHE
BEFABTZ
TREE 23 108,315 90,644
Investments in principal guaranteed deposits REGFREE 24 - 500
Time deposits EHIFNR 25 9,477 704,467
Cash and cash equivalents BeMIBEEEEY 25 1,464,096 925,162
2,748,035 2,881,452
Assets classified as held for sale DHEAFESTENEE 26 264,088 =
3,012,123 2,881,452
CURRENT LIABILITIES ik =N =]
Trade payables FEfT & Z 7B 27 480,425 854,660
Other payables and accruals H fth S TR I8 I FE 51
IHH 28 767,469 658,376
Contract liabilities H5HEaE 29 621,313 608,666
Interest-bearing bank loans FFEIRITER 30 280,960 1,895,301
Lease liabilities HEA®R 13(b) 645,952 569,571
Tax payable FE 7 18 19,999 41,581
2,816,118 4,628,155
Net current assets/(liabilities) RBEE (AR 2E 196,005 (1,746,703)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES REERRBEE 8,788,323 7,689,933
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)
IFAMHIKRR (8)

As at 31 December 2022 A - - —#+_"H=+—H

j'.np

2022 2021
—m—— —E—

—_— —— e

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFRT AREBTRE

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES EREEE
Interest-bearing bank loans S EIRITEM 30 2,248,972 25,948
Lease liabilities HEEaRE 13(b) 2,853,702 3,361,801
Deferred tax liabilities IRERIBEE 19 236,080 245,510
5,338,754 3,633,259
Net assets EEFE 3,449,569 4,056,674
EQUITY i
Issued capital BEETRA 31 55,477 55,477
Reserves M 32 3,325,197 3,928,397
3,380,674 3,983,874
Non-controlling interests JEVERG 1 2 68,895 72,800
Total equity Mt 3,449,569 4,056,674
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem Juliana Cheng San San
Director Director
TR EER % T 5
= BEZF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
EamEER

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

I\E

PRC Asset Non-
Issued reserve Exchange revaluation Retained controlling
capital funds* reserve* reserve® earnings* Total interests
EEEfh
BEfks  HEARE ER f REBAH a5 FFiERiE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEBTRE ARETR AREBTR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
(note 31)  (note 32(a)) (note 32(b))
(Hizkar)  (MizEs2(2) (HizE32(0)
As at 1 January 2022 RZE-Zf-B-H 55,477 297,117 (317.725) 251,412 3,697,593 3,983,874 72,800 4,056,674
Loss for the year FEER - - - - (#13,179) (#13,179) (1,824) (#15,003)
Other comprehensive expense for the year: ERAMZER
- Exchange differences related to foreian operations ~BEENERREL VERER - - (190,021) - - (190,021) - (190,021)
Total comprehensive expense for the year FERAHZAR - - (190,021) - (#13,179) (603,200) (1,824) (605,024)
Transfer to the PRC reserve funds BRERENES - 4,03 - - (4.203) - -
Deregistration of a subsidiary B torua il YN - (8,746) - - 8,746 - - -
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders BIERRRERS - - - - - - (2.081) (2.081)
As at 31 December 2022 RZEZZE+ZA=+-H 55477 292,574 (507,746) 251,412 3,288,957 3,380,674 68,895 3,449,569
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
woalEmEEE (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

AT

B

PRC Asset Non-

Issued reserve Exchange revaluation Retained controlling Total
capital funds* reserve” reserve* eamings* Total interests equity

BEEfR
BEfks  HEARE ER f REBAH B FEkEG L
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AB®TR  ARETR ARETRT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR

(note 31)  (note 32(a)) (note 32(b))

(Hizkar)  (MizEs2(2) (HizE32(0)
As at 1 January 2021 RZF-—-5-F-H 55,477 291,619 (354,878) 251,412 3,879,070 4,122,700 78,310 4,201,010
(Loss)Profit for the year EE (B8 /HE - - - - (175,979) (175,979) 5349 (170,630)

Other compreensive income for the year: ERHAMZEANA

- Exchange differences related to foreian operations -REBNEBRELZERER - - 37,153 - - 37,153 - 37,153
Total comprehensive income for the year FERANALE - - 37,153 - (175,979) (138,826) 5,349 (133.477)
Transfer to the PRC reserve funds BRERENES - 5498 - - (5:4%8) - -
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders EffFERRERS - - - - - (10,859) (10,859)
As at 31 December 2021 RZ$--F+ZB=1+-H 55477 29117 (317,725) 251,412 3,697,593 3,983,874 72,800 4,056,674
* As at 31 December 2022, these reserve accounts comprise the consolidated ~ * RIEZ—F+-_B=+—H ZEHH
reserves of RMB3,325,197,000 (2021: RMB3,928,397,000) in the HIRB MG E M BN RN GRS
consolidated statement of financial position. AR #3,325197,0007c (ZE - —F: A

R #3,928,397,0007T) ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

REEHNRERE

Notes

By 5t

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SFEBERER

2022

———

—_——

RMB'000

AR®ETT

PAA

—_—

RMB'000
AREF T

Loss before tax A B8 (413,161) (93,298)
Adjustments for: MUTRIBEHAE .
Share of losses/(profits) of a joint venture and e EtER
associates, net HME AT ER
(FIH) 58 3,258 (5,374)
Finance income ARE U A (60,099) (73,496)
Finance costs RRE AL AR 459,009 495,718
Depreciation and amortisation T EE Fo i 8 604,263 658,908
Losses on disposal of property, plant and HEME R
equipment and investment properties, net REREEYEN
518358 2,158 3,457
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RNB RSN
U & 36 (1,310) (300)
Reversal of impairment of inventories, net EFERER[FEEE (4,986) (3,407)
Impairment of trade receivables FEW B 5 RIE R E 7,014 7,624
Impairment of prepayments and other FETIRIE R E R UL
receivables FIE R E 1,928 2,169
Impairment of property, plant and equipment M2~ R e st
A 15,078 13,957
Impairment of investment properties B ERE 2,263 -
Impairment of right-of-use assets EREEERE 38,414 37,661
Impairment of goodwill BERE 38,604 78,974
COVID-19-related rent concessions from lessors  Z& B H 0 A BICOVID-19
EEEEHE (57,205) (20,683)
Subleases gains recognised in other income REMUT AR E
MEME (891) (3,517)
Loss on subleases modification EHEEFEER 2,382 9,233
Gains on lease modification and termination THEEE MR IEFTE (23,449) (91,774)
Foreign exchange loss/(gain) EREE Fi9) 37,583 (1,641)
650,853 1,014,211
Increase in other assets HAh& EEm (6,179) =
Increase in inventories FEEN (6,197) (61,157)
Increase in trade receivables FE U & 5 R IE 12 A0 (90,902) (38,662)
(Increase)/Decrease in prepayments and other B R IE & H b U
receivables IE (g b (15,231) 41,509
Decrease in trade payables P& & 5 FRIE R (374,239) (125,061)
Increase in other payables and accruals H A& R IE K FE 5118
B0 38,014 98,357
Increase/(Decrease) in contract liabilities BHamEEm, Gl 12,647 (20,571)
Cash generated from operations RETEHEEMNIRS 208,766 908,626
Income tax paid EfPTER (73,849) (124,902)
Net cash flows from operating activities KEEHEENRER
2988 134,917 783,724
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
FaBERER (B8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+"A=+—HItFE

2022 2021

— = —

—_— — — =

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFRT AREBTRE

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES BEZHNHRERE
Proceeds from disposal of investment properties ~ HEZ B M

FriS™IA 6,071 -
Proceeds from disposal of assets classified HESEAFAERE
as held for sale BENMEMIE 133,333 -
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary, HE—RBNEBRBME
net of cash disposal of MIENIRE PR 36 127 59
Purchases of property, plant and equipment and ~ BEE¥) % = & &
investment properties REEME (158,156) (288,539)
Prepaid for purchases of other intangible assets ~ BEE HMtMERBEERN
FAfTRRIE (371) s
Dividends received B E 6,361 2,292
Interest received SIS 36,321 48,594
(Increase)/Decrease in financial assets at fair value AR BETEBEEE
through profit or loss Bt ABTmZEME
(1) R (17.671) 151,828
Decrease in investments in principal guaranteed — {RZASIFARIR E B
deposits 500 15,100
Decrease in time deposits with original maturity of B A FF/R7A 2| HE B BB
more than three months when acquired —EENEREFER
=00 701,054 99,093
Income tax paid on investing activities MEEEFENZ
P18 693 (52,524)
Proceeds from subleases =N E e I 73,842 71,425
Loan repayment from a joint venture —XEEREEBEN
8™ - 450,000
Net cash flows from investing activities KREZHEEANRE
MBI 782,104 497,328

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEFHEENRE

ME

Decrease in an amount due to the ultimate B REZER AT HRIE
holding company D - (5,159)

Proceeds from bank loans SRITERFTERIE 2,252,223 52,437
Repayment of bank loans BEIBTERN (1,848,408) (1,009,789)
Interest paid BAHE (134,433) (86,705)
Payment of lease liabilities HEaGIX® (639,140) (775,791)
Distribution to non-controlling shareholders DIRTIEERE R (2,081) (10,859)
Net cash flows used in financing activities MEEBMANRE

MERER (371,839) (1,835,866)

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED HREXEEERA= 115
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
SFEHERER (8

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2022 2021

f— —— — = —

—_— — — =

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFRT AREBTRE

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND RERREEEWIEM

CASH EQUIVALENTS /GRL) 258 545,182 (554,814)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ~ EXNIREKRIBE
ZEY 925,162 1,499,324
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net bE R EE) » 5 EF 5 (6,248) (19,348)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FRNWREKRIRE
END OF YEAR ZEY 1,464,096 925,162
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND HERIAEEEMERR
CASH EQUIVALENTS pakiil
Cash and bank balances B & KIR1T4E R 25 1,172,980 810,026
Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity B ARFERAZIHHE
of less than three months when acquired =8B WEILIREHA
Fo 25 291,116 115,136
Cash and cash equivalents BeMIBEEZEEY 1,464,096 925,162
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

Parkson Retail Group Limited (the "Company”) is a limited liability
company incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 3 August 2005.
The Company has established a principal place of business in Hong
Kong in Room 1010, 10th floor, Harcourt House, 39 Gloucester
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the "Group") are the
operation and management of a network of department stores,
shopping malls, outlets and supermarkets mainly in the People's
Republic of China (the "PRC"), and the provision of credit services in
Malaysia.

In the opinion of the directors, the holding company and the
ultimate holding company of the Company is Parkson Holdings
Berhad ("PHB"), which is incorporated in Malaysia and listed on
Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

Information about principal subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

Place of Issued/registered
incorporation/ share capital/
registration paid-up capital

and business B#7/
Name %Eﬂﬂﬁﬁ_L 4 SEMmRE
AEATHE B
Changzhou Lion Food and Beverage Co,, Ltd. The PRC RMB25,000,000
(note ) FE A 825,000,000
EMNBEERERAR (st
Guizhou Tongren Parkson Retail Co,, Ltd. The PRC RMB10,000,000
(note i) HE A 10,000,0007T
BNRCERBERRAT (izH)
Jiangxi Parkson Shopping Centre Management The PRC RMB30,000,000
Co,, Ltd. (note i) HE AE#30,000,0007T
TABERENTLERERAR ()
Suzhou Parkson Changfa Commercial Management ~ The PRC RMB50,000,000
Co,, Ltd. (note iv) HE AE#50,000,0007T
BNERREBLERERAR (k)
Wuzhou Fashion Parkson Business Management The PRC RMB30,000,000
Co, Ltd. (note iv) i R #830,000,0007T

ENEHEREEEERRAT (W)

(2021: ] (2021: 100)
“ET—F-) (ZTBEZ-F:110)

(2021: - (2021: 100)
“ET—F-) (ZTBEZ-F 100

REIREBEFR
BEREEEEBRAR (IRRF)
R_ZEZERFN\B=HEHEES
ﬁ%&J%E@@ﬂ KABRE
BT SR MR A AR (At
FT38395E BB KB 1012 1010% ©

ARBBBREERRB - KFRE R
HiB AR ((AEE) NEBER
REEZETEARAME (THE)
KEREEREE BYHO- B
M HT R BT B AR 0 LU I FE 2R A R
RMBEERT-

BEERB ARBNERRAB KR
4R 372G\ B ZParkson Holdings Berhad
(TPHB) » =X B R R EEMAL
UWNAB TR ERAREFESFS
FrEme

ERTEMBARNER
RIBZER-ZEZ—F+"A1
=t+—H ARIDEEMBEREM
SHBWT

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company

AT
RET AL
Direct Indirect

Hi% f%

Principal activities

TBREH

100 Food and beverage
management services

BREERY

- 100 Operation of department
(2021:-) (2021:100) stores
Z—F) (CBI-Fiw0) RKEEEE
= 100 Operation of shopping
(2021: -) (2021: 100) malls and property
ZB2T-F:-) (TEZ-F:100) management
REBNERRNE
EE
- 100 Operation of shopping malls
(2021: - (2021:100)  EEBEYES

“ET—F) (ZTEZ-F:110)

- 100 Operation of shopping malls

REBNES

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

e CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1l

Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

AR REEBH ()
FREEMBARNER (&)
RZEITERIFI-F+IA
S R NSES 1oAY
BT - (8

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows: (continued)

Issued/registered
share capital/
paid-up capltal

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company
KAE A
RETSLE

and business

ML

Direct

Indirect

Principal activities

ARSI

B

s

TELH

Jiaxing Lion Retail Management Co., Ltd. The PRC USD51,072,813 - 100 Provision of consultancy
(note iv) e 51,072,813 7T (2021: -) (2021: 100) and management
ERSHBEEEERAR (Hav) CBZ-f:) (ZBZ-F:10) services
RUAAREERS
Shanghai Jingshi Retail Management Co,, Ltd. The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Property management
(note v) FE A #10,000,0007T (2021: -) (2021:100  ¥EEE
LRERBEEEERAR () CEZ-f:) (CZBZT-%:10)
Qingdao Parkson Retail Development Co, Ltd. The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note iv) HE AR 20,000,000 (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores
EEREBEERAD (&) CBI-F:) (CBI-F:w0) KEEERE
Shanghai Lion Food €& Beverage Management The PRC RMB4,000,000 - 91 Food and beverage
Co, Ltd. (note iv) e AR #4,000,0007T (2021:-) (2021:91) management services
ERBEREEERAR () (CBZI-F:) (ZBZ-F:9) ZNEERE
Shanghai Lion Parkson Management Consultant The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Provision of consultancy
Co,, Ltd. (note iv) I AR #10,000,0007% (2021: -) (2021:100) and management
LRREEEEAERAR (i) CEZ-f:) (CZBZT-%:10) services
RUAAREERS
Shanghai Shihong Supermarket Co,, Ltd. The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Operation of gourmet
(note iv) R AR #10,000,0007T (2021:-) (2021: 100) supermarkets
HEEEBTAERAR () (CZE--F:) (CZZ-F:100) KEBEBD
Shanghai Delight Food €& Beverage The PRC RMB1,000,000 - 100 Food and beverage
Management Co,, Ltd. (note iv) i A #1,000,0007T (2021: -) (2021: 100) operation
LERRENREEERAR (i) CBI-F:) (CBIT-Fiw0) LEERE
Hunan Changsha Shishang Parkson Retail The PRC RMB 10,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Development Co,, Ltd. (note iv) FE A K #10,000,0007T (2021:-) (2021: 100) stores
HERDRHERBEEERERAT CBZ-F:) (CBI-F:w0) KEEERE
(Kt ziv)
Shanghai Delight Food Co,, Ltd. (notes iv, vi) The PRC RMB5,000,000 NJA NJA Food operation
LEBRERERAE (v i) FE AR #5,000,0007T (2021: -) (2021:100) EEBR
~ER TEm
(CBZ-F:) (ZEZ-F:100)
Shanghai Lion Cosmetics Co., Ltd. (note i) The PRC RMB1,000,000 - 100 Wholesale and retail of
EERBtRERETAR (H:E) e AR #1,000,0007T (2021:-) (2021: 100) cosmetics and related
(CBZT-%:-) (CBZ-F:100) products
ERRRERERLE
REE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

e CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at

31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows: (continued)

Issued/registered
share capital/
paid-up capltal

Place of
incorporation/
registration

and business

1. @ﬁ‘&%ﬁ*ﬂ' (n\g)
ERIEMRBATNER (@

ATFEZ— —

L e

RZBZ—F+"H1

=+—H ARIDEEMBRTH

SHEOT

(&)

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company

Principal activities

Shanghai Parkson Food € Beverage Management
Co,, Ltd. (note i)
LRRRENEEERAR (f:h)

Kunming Hogan Food & Beverage Management
Co,, Ltd. (note iv)
ERRSHEREEEARAD (Watv)

Qingdao Parkson Beer City Property Management
Co,, Ltd. (note iv)

BERRRENMFEERRAT
(R#Eiv)

Liupanshui Parkson Retail Co,, Ltd. (note iv)
ENABKEREERERERAF
(B zEiv)

Jinan Lion Consultant Management Co, Ltd.
(note iv)

ERAZEAEEERAD (W)

Tianjin Parkson Shopping Mall Co,, Ltd.
(note iv)

RERRBEESERAR (fv)

Shanxi Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. (note i)

AR REEERERAR ()

Qingdao No.1 Parkson Co,, Ltd. (note iii)
EEE—ERARAT (i)

Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza Co., Ltd. (note iv)
ERERENERERAR (Hzh)

Dalian Parkson Retail Development Co,, Ltd.
(notes iv, viii)
AERHEREEERARAT
(Bt Eiv ~ vii)

s

MRS

The PRC RMB1,000,000
FE B #1,000,0007%
The PRC RMB1,000,000
el AR #1,000,0007%
The PRC RMB10,000,000
I AR #10,000,0007%
The PRC RMB15,000,000
el B #15,000,00075
The PRC US$5,000,000
I 5000000575
The PRC RMB500,000,000
el B #8500,000,0007%
The PRC RMB50,000,000
FE AR 50,000,000
The PRC RMB233,340,000
I AR 123334000075
The PRC RMB40,000,000
e AR #40,000,0007%
The PRC RMB40,000,000
FE B #40,000,00075

KATFEL
T2
Direct Indirect
B ik
- 100
(2021: ) (2021: 100)
(CB--F:) (CEZ—F:100)
- 100
(2021: ) (2021: 100)
(CZE-—&:) (CEZ—F:100)
- 100
(2021: -) (2021: 100)
(ZBZ-F:) (CEZ—F:100)
- 100
(2021: ) (2021: 100)
(CZE-—&:) (CEZ—F:100)
- 100
(2021: -) (2021: 100)
(ZBZ-F:) (CEZ—F:100)
- 100
(2021: ) (2021: 100)
(CEZ-f:) (CBZ—F:100)
- 100
(2021: ) (2021: 100)
(CB--F:) (CEZ—F:100)
= 9591
(2021: -) _ (2021:9591)
(CEZ—F:) (CTZ-F:99)
- 100
(2021: ) (2021: 100)
(CB--F:) (CEZ—F:100)
N/A N/A
(2021: ) (2021: 100)
TER B
CEZ-f:) (CZZZT-%:10)

TELH

Food and beverage
management services

ENEBRRY

Food and beverage
operation

REERE

Property management

NEEE

Operation of department
Stores
(«ME‘E‘Z

Provision of consultancy
and management
services

REEARERRS

Operation of department
stores and property
management

REQEERNEER

Operation of department
stores and shopping
malls

REORERENES

Operation of department
stores

REBEE

Operation of department
stores

%“‘MEETE

Operation of department
stores
(«ME‘E‘Z

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1. RARKREEREFR (&
Information about principal subsidiaries (continued) ERFERBATNER (B
Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at N B CERCE_—F+_"8
31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows: (continued) —t+t—H KRB ETERBELTB

FHBEOT @

Place of Issued/registered Percentage of equity
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable to the Company
registration paid-up capital AT

and business B#17/ BT
Name ML, iEmBgE/ Direct Indirect  Principal activities
ATB Y RS2 B B HE TEER

Panzhihua Parkson Retail Development Co,, Ltd. The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note iv) HE AR 20,000,000 (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores

ZRIEEEBEERAD (&) CBI-F:) (CBI-F:w0) KEEERE

Qingdao Lion Plaza Retail Management Co,, Ltd. The PRC RMB500,000,000 - 100 Property management
(note v) HE A #500,000,0007T (2021: -) (021:100)  MIEEBRE

EECHERBEEREARAT () (CBZ-%:) (CBZ-F:100)

Qingdao Parkson Shopping Plaza Co,, Ltd. (note iv) ~ The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department

EEERBYERERAR () FE AR #30,000,0007T (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores and shopping

(CBZ—#:) (ZEZ—%:100) malls
REREERENES
Shanghai Shijie Fashions Co,, Ltd. (note iv) The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Sale of apparel
LRBGREERAR (5t HE AR 10,000,007 (2021: -) (2001:100)  SHEMRE
CBZ-F:) (CBEZ-£:1100)

Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial Co,, Ltd. The PRC RMB28,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note i) FE A #28,000,0007T (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores and shopping

EERBEEBERRAT (fEhH) (CBZ-%:) (CBI-%:10) malls

REREERENES

Shaoxing Shishang Parkson Retail Development The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co., Ltd. (note iv) R AR #20,000,0007T (2021:-) (2021:100) stores

REARHNERBEZERRAR () (CBI-F:) (CBI-F:iw0) LEBEE

Shantou Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd. The PRC RMB8,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note i) HE AR #38,000,0007T (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores

WETEEEEERAD (M) (CBE--%:) (CE--£:100) KLEFEE

Zigong Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. The PRC RMB 10,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note iv) HE A #10,000,0007T (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores

BEBRREEERAR (&) CBZ-F:) (CBI-F:w0) KEEERE

Changzhou Shifeng Retail Development Co,, Ltd. The PRC RMB25,000,000 - 100 Sale of apparel
(note iv) HE AR #25,000,0007 (2021: -) (2001:100)  SHEMRE

ENPEREEEERAT (Fhv) (CBZ-%:-) (CBZ-F:100)

Changshu Parkson Retail Development Co, Ltd. The PRC RMB15,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note v) HE AR #15000,0007T (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores

RAERBEZEERAR (W) CBZ-%:) (CBI-F:w0) LEBERL
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_ET_——F+_FA=+—HItFE

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1. N REBER &)
Information about principal subsidiaries (continued) ERFERBATNER (B
Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at BT TEFER_E_—F+_H4H
31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows: (continued) —t+t—B AR FENBLRATN

HBEOT @

Place of Issued/registered Percentage of equity
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable to the Company
registration paid-up capital AT EL
and business 4 T2
5 / Direct Indirect Principal activities
E#% Mg  FEER
Guizhou Zunyi Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd.  The PRC RMB 12,500,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note iv) e AE#12,500,0007T (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores
BMNBRERBEERERAR (st CBZ-f:) (CBI-f:w0) KEEERE
Lanzhou Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note i) R A #20,000,0007T (2021:-) (2021:100) stores
ENE R EREERRAT (fizH) (CBZ-F:) (CBI-F:iw0) LEBEE
Anshan Parkson Retail Development Co,, Ltd. (note i) The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
BUBEBEERERARD () HE A #10,000,0007 (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores
(CBZ—£:) (CB-£:100) KLEHEE
Zhangjiakou Parkson Shopping Mall Co,, Ltd. The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note iv) e AR #30,000,0007T (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores
RxOBRENESEERAT () CBZ-F:) (CBI-F:w0) KEEERE
Sichuan Shishang Parkson Retail Development The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co,, Ltd. (note i) R AR #30,000,0007T (2021:-) (2021: 100) stores and outlets
m) | EREEERERAD () (CEZ-F:) (CBZ—F:.100) LEREERREED
Hefei Parkson Xiaoyao Plaza Co., Ltd. The PRC RMB8,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note i) el AR #38,000,0007T (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores
BRERERERERAR (fizh) (CEZ-f:) (CZZT-F:100) KERES
Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping Centre Co., Ltd. ~ The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note iii e AE#10,000,0007 (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores
BUXEFEEMROBRAR (i) CBZ-%:) (CBI-F:w0) KEEERE
Guizhou Shengi Parkson Retail Development Co,, Ltd. The PRC RMB17,000,000 - 60 Operation of department
(note i) HE AR 17,000,000 (2021: -) (2021: 60) stores
BENBEERBEEERRAR (i) (CBZ-F:) (CBZ-fF:!¢) KLEFEE
Parkson Investment Holdings Co., Ltd. The PRC 1US$30,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
(note i) HE 30,000,000 7% (2021: -) (2021:100  REER
SHEEREERAE (W) (CBZ-%:) (CBI-%:10)
Parkson Retail Development Co,, Ltd. The PRC 1US$16,680,000 - 100 Operation of department
("Beijing Parkson") (note i) FE 16,680,005 7T (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores
BREXERERAD (REH) CBZ-f:) (CBI-f:w0) KEEERE
(Kt zi)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

AR REEBH ()
FREEMBARNER (&)
RZEITERIFI-F+IA
S R NSES 1oAY
BT - (8

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1.
Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows: (continued)

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company
AT LS
and business REBAL
a1 AT Direct Indirect
R AR bt B i

Issued/registered
share capital/
paid-up capltal

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Principal activities

TELH

Kunming Yun Shun He Retail Development Co,, Ltd. ~ The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note i) HE AR 30,000,000 (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores
ERZIENEEEBERAT (M) CEZ-F:) (C2Z-F:100) LEBEE
Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. (note i) The PRC RMB8,500,000 - 100 Operation of department
IEBRPLHEERRAR (i) HE B 8,500,007 (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores
(CBZ-%:) (CB-Z-£:00) KEHEE
Anshan Lung Shing Property Services Co., Ltd. The PRC US$1,050,000 - 100 Property management
(note i) HE 1,050,000 7% (2021: -) (2021:100) MEERE
BEEMEREBRAT (fzhH) (CBZ-%:) (CBI-%:10)
Xi'an Chang'an Parkson Store Co., Ltd. The PRC RMB 10,000,000 N/A N/A Operation of department
(notes iv, vii HE AR #10,000,0007T (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores
AERZBERBEERAR (v vi) ~ER TER KEEER
CBZ-F:) (CBEZ-£:1100)
Xi'an Shidai Parkson Store Co., Ltd. The PRC RMB 15,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note v) FE AR #15,000,0007T (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores
AZRREEREEERAF (Hzhv) CBZ-%:) (CBI-F:w0) LEBERL
Shanghai Xinzhuang Parkson Retail Development ~ The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co, Ltd. (note i) HE AR 820,000,000 (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores
TRETERBEEERERAR (Hah) (CEZ-fF:) (CTZ-£:100) KEGEE
Shanghai Lion Parkson Investment Consultant The PRC US$500,000 - 100 Provision of consultancy
Co,, Ltd. (note i) R 500,000 7T (2021:-) (2021: 100) and management
LERMEREEAERAR (i) (CEZ-F:) (CBZ-F:100) services
REFAREERRE
Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson Plaza Co,, Ltd. (note i)~ The PRC 1US$12,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
RNEERESRBRAR (k) HE 12,000,000 7T (2021: -) (2021: 100) stores
(CEZ-fF:) (CTZ-£:100) KEGEE
Shanghai Honggiao Parkson Development Co,, Ltd. ~ The PRC RMB16,800,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note i) e AR #16,800,0007T (2021:-) (2021:100) stores
TRIEEREERRAR (EH) (CBZ-%:) (CE-Z-£:00) KLEHEE
Wuxi Sanyang Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. The PRC RMB80,000,000 - 60 Operation of department
(note iii FE A #80,000,0007T (2021: -) (2021: 60) stores
BH=BERERBRAF (ki) (CBE-—-F:) (CBZ-F:¢0) KEQ[EE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
o BRERMEE (8

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

REREEEX (&
ERTXEMBATDNER (8
T FRTEB_—F+_H
=t+—H ' EARBETERBLRSHN
HEOT @

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1.
Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows: (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

and business

st MEXL,/

AR A

Issued/registered
share capital/
paid-up capital
B#17/
iR/
B

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company
KA
RETSLE

Direct

B

Indirect

Gl

Principal activities

TELH

Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. The PRC RMB32,500,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note i) e A #32,5000007T (2021: ) (2021: 100) stores
BRIUSHRESERAF (f5h) (CEZ-fF:) (CTZ-£:100) KEGEE
Chongaing Wanyou Parkson Plaza Co, Ltd. (note i)~ The PRC RMB35,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
EBBRERESRERAR () HE AR #35,000,0007 (2021:-) (2021: 100) stores
(CZEZ-fF:-) (CBZ-£:00) LEHEE
Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co,, Ltd. The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
(note iii HE A #300000007T (2021: - (2021: 100) stores
REEERRESERAR (i) CEZ-F:) (CBZ-fF!i00 KLEREE
Yichun Parkson Shopping Centre Co,, Ltd. The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of shopping malls
(notes iv, v) HE AR #20,0000007C (2021: N/A) Q021:NJA)  EREREYES
BEBRENROBRAF (fztvv) (CB-%: (CBZ-%&:
FER) FER)
Hanmen Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
BEERERAA &% 187 (2021: - (2021:100  REER
(CBZ-F:) (CBZ-F110)
Victory Hope Limited Hong Kong HKS1 - 100 Investment holding
#HERAR &4 %7 (2021:-) (2021:100) REZR
(CBZ-F:) (ZEZ—&:100)
Great Dignity Development Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
AERRERAF BE AT (2021: - (2021:100  KREER
(CBZ-F:) (CEBZ-£:1100
Sea Coral Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
BRERAR % 187 (2021: - (2021:100  REER
(CBZ-F:) (CBZ-F110)
Wide Field International Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
REERERAT &4 VBT (2021:-) (2021:100) REZR
(CBZ-%F:) (ZEZ—&:100)
Parkson Food & Beverage Ventures Limited Hong Kong HKS1 - 91 Investment holding
55 1% (2021:-) (2021:91)  REER
(CZ--F:) (CEZ-F:9)
Exonbury Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
HRENERAR % AT (2021: - (2021:100  REER
(CBZ-F:) (CBZ-F110)

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEBXEBBIRAE

123



':l Y ':3@,:?5
. \k‘. vd

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1. REIREEEN (B
Information about principal subsidiaries (continued) ERFERBATNER (B
Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at N B CERCE_—F+_"8
31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows: (continued) —t+t—H KRB ETERBELTB

FHBEOT @

Place of Issued/registered Percentage of equity
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable to the Company
registration paid-up capital AT

and business B#17/ BT
Name ML, iEmBgE/ Direct Indirect  Principal activities
ATB Y HfREEHE B B HE TEER

Step Summit Limited Hong Kong HKS1 - 100 Investment holding
EEERAR &4 %7 (2021:-) (2021:100) REZR
(CBZ-F:) (ZEZ—&:100)
Hong Kong Fen Chai Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Provision of consultancy
EEERREERAT A BT (2021: -) (2021: 100) services
(CBZ-F:) (CBZ-£:100) REHARS
Shunhe International Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Provision of consultancy
JEMEREERRAT &% 10,000787T (2021: - (2021: 100) services
CBI-F:) (CBI-Fiw0) REFIRE
Creation (Hong Kong) Investment & Development  Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Provision of consultancy
Limited e 10,0007 75 (2021: ) (2021: 100) services
HE (B REERBRAR (CEZ-F:) (CBZ-F:100) RELSARE
Capital Park (HK) Investment & Development Limited  Hong Kong HKS1 - 100 Investment holding
I (B REZRBRAH BE 187 (2021: - (2021:100  KREER
CBZ-F:) (CBEZ-£:1100)
Malverest (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
5l (B8 BRAR 55 %7 (2021: ) (2021:100) REBEZR
C2Z-%:) (CEZ-£:100)
Oroleon (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HKS1 - 100 Investment holding
&8 17T (2021: - (2021:100  KREER
(CBZ-F:) (ZEZ—&:100)
Releomont (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HKS1 - 100 Investment holding
HIEE (5% BRAH 55 1% (2021: ) (2021:100) REZR
(CBZ-F:) (CBZ-£:1100)
Leonemas (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
Flmi (&%) BRAR 55 %7 (2021: ) (2001:100) REBEZR
C2Z-%:) (CEZ-£:100)
Huge Return Investment Limited Hong Kong HKS1 - 100 Investment holding
B REERAT &4 %7 (2021:-) (2021:100) REZR
(CBZ—%F:) (ZEZ—&:100)
Parkson Lao Sole Co., Ltd. Laos [ AK20,000,000,000 - 100 Wholesale and retail trade
ZREABEERAT £ ££20,000,000,0007T (2021: - (2021:100  HEFTE
CBZ-F:) (CBEZ-£:1100)
Parkson Business Commerce Sole Co., Ltd. Laos [ AK20,000,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
BREEEEERAT ZHh ££20,000,000,0007T (2021: - (2021: 100) stores

(CBZ-F:) (CEZ-£:100) KEHES
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
o BRERMEE (8

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

e CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1l

Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

REREEEX (&
ERTXEMBATDNER (8
T FRTEB_—F+_H
=t+—H ' EARBETERBLRSHN
HEOT @

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows: (continued)

Place of

incorporation/
registration

and business
ML
RS

Issued/registered
share capital/
paid-up capital
B#17/
iR/
B

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company
KA
RETSLE

Direct Indirect

B

Gl

Principal activities

TELH

Parkson Credit Sdn. Bhd. (“Parkson Credit") Malaysia RM37,000,000 - 100 Provision of money lending
ERAR & 4537,000,0007T (2021: ) (2021: 100) and credit services
(CBZ-—#:) (CBEZ-F:100) BUHRERESRE
Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia RM100 - 100 Dormant
BRAS MEFF1007T (2021: -) (2001:100) EEEE
(CBZ-F:) (CBZ-£:1100)
Parkson Retail Laos Holdings Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia RM1 - 100 Investment holding
ERAE MERIT (2021: -) (2001:100) REBEZR
C2Z-%:) (CEZ-£:100)
Parkson Investment Pte Ltd. Singapore $$10,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
R 10,000,000%7 MIK 7 (2021: -) (2021:100)  KREER
(CBZ-%F:) (ZEZ—&:100)
Rosenblum Investments Pte Ltd. Singapore S$2 - 100 Investment holding
R BN TT (2021: -) (2021:100  KREER
(CBZ-F:) (CBZ-£:1100)
Parkson Supplies Pte Ltd. Singapore S$100 - 100 Investment holding
R 1008703 7C (2021: -) (2021:100  REER
C2Z-%:) (CEZ-£:100)
Parkson Venture Pte Ltd. Singapore 5$14,800,000 - 100 Investment holding
R 14,800,000%7 14K 7T (2021: -) (2021:100)  KREER
(CBZ-%F:) (ZEZ—&:100)
Leonemas International Limited British Virgin Islands Us$2 - 100 Investment holding
HEBEYHE VeI (2021: -) (2021:100  KREER
(CBZ-F:) (CBZ-£:1100)
Bond Glory Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Dormant
KHMBERAR HBRUHE 127 (2021: -) (2001:100) EHEEE
C2Z-%:) (CEZ-£:100)
Wide Crest Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Dormant
EEERAR HEBRUEE E (2021: -) (2021:100) EHEEZ
(CB--%F:) (ZBZ—&:100
Victor Crest Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Dormant
REFRAR HEBEYHE 1%7T (2021: -) (2021:100) EEE%
(CBZ-F:) (CBZ-£:1100)

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEBXEBBIRAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

e CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1l

Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

AR REBEHY (&8
ERTEMBATNER (&)
RTETERTE—F+TH
=+—H ARIDEEZMBRFH

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows: (continued)

126

Name

AR

Lion Food & Beverage Ventures Limited British Virgin Islands RMB4,000,000 - 91 Investment holding
HBRUEE B 14,000,00070 (2021:-) (2021:91) REZR
(CB--%F:) (CB--£:9)
Grand Parkson Retail Group Limited British Virgin Islands HK$0.5 100 - Investment holding
BRBEERAT HERUHE 05T (2021: 100) (2021:-)  BEEE
(ZZZ—F 1 100) (CZ=-£)
Global Heights Investment Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
FEREERAT HERLHES E (2021: ) (2021:100)  REZR
(CBZ-F) (CBZ-F1100)
Asia Advancement International Limited British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100 Domestic and cross-border
BEERERAT EBREYHEE 50,000% 7T (2021: -) (2021: 100) trading
CBI-F:) (CBI-F:!w0) FIREERS
Creation International Investment & Development — British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100 Investment holding
Limited HERUHE 50,0003 7T (2021: - (2021:100)  RERR
AEERLERRERAT (CBZ-F:) (CBZ-£:1100
Golden Village Group Limited British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100 Investment holding
EREBERAT HERLHES 5000075 (2021: ) (2021:100)  REZR
(CBZ-F) (CBZ-F1100)
Lung Shing International Investments & British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100 Investment holding
Development Limited EBREYHEE 50,0005 7T (2021:-) (2021:100)  HEER
EERERLEZRERAR (CBZ-%:) (CBIT-%:100)
Capital Park Development Limited British Virgin Islands Us$2 - 100 Investment holding
HERUHE VES (2021: - (2021:100)  RERR
(CBZ-F:) (CBZ-£:1100
Malverest Trading International Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100 Investment holding
HERTHES Vo (2021: ) (2021:100)  REZR
(CBEZ—£:) (CEZ-Z:100)
Oroleon International Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100 Investment holding
HERTES VEST (2021:-) (2021:100) REZR
(CBZ—%F:) (ZEZ—&:100)
Duo Success Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
HERUHE E (2021: - (2021:100)  RERR
(CBZ-F:) (CEBZ-£:1100
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

S
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
Information about principal subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows: (continued)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.
To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Notes:
(i) registered as a wholly-foreign-owned enterprise under PRC law
(i) registered as a Sino-foreign cooperative joint venture enterprise

under PRC law

(iif) registered as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise under
PRC law

(iv) registered as a limited liability company under PRC law

(v) incorporated on 20 January 2022

(vi) disposed on 28 March 2022
(vii) deregistered on 2 September 2022

(viii)  deregistered on 26 December 2022

NEIREBREF (&
ERETERBRATINER (&
RN_E - R _EBE-_—F+"4
=t+—H ' AXRBDETERBLATH
SEBWT (8
TRRINEERAHRFEEES
HEEZERBAANERBEEFE
TERXINAATMBAT ES
RBAECIRMEMKBATNEBE
TENENBER TR

Py E -

(i) ERBPEARELAINEEE
2

(ii) EREBEPEVERELAPINEIE

RERR

(i) BREPEERESATINGE

R

(v EBRETPERZEZRELSAAEREE
NS

(v) A TE - "F—HB "+ HEMA

hva
(vi) RIEBE__#=HA_+/\BHE
Vi) RIBEZ-_FhB-HHH

i) MNIZEZZF+ZBH=+/,xH=
2]
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.1

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These annual consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRSs") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(the "IASB") and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and the applicable disclosure requirements of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the "Listing Rules").

The significant accounting policies that have been used in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements are
summarised below. These policies have been consistently applied
to all the years presented unless otherwise stated. The adoption
of amended IFRSs and the impacts on the Group's consolidated
financial statements, if any, are disclosed in note 2.2.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for financial instruments which are
stated at fair value. Non-current assets and assets of a disposal
group classified as held for sale are stated the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell. The measurement bases are
fully described in the accounting policies below.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and assumptions
are used in preparation of the consolidated financial statements.
Although these estimates are based on management's best
knowledge and judgement of current events and actions,
actual results may ultimately differ from those estimates. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in note 3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.1

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31
December each year.

A subsidiary is an entity, directly or indirectly, controlled by the
Company. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee
and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over
the investee (i.e., existing rights that give the Group the current
ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee).

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting year as the Company, using consistent accounting
policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity on a subsidiary not
attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and in respect
of which the Group has not agreed any additional terms with the
holders of those interests which would result in the Group as a
whole having a contractual obligation in respect of those interests
that meets the definition of a financial liability. For each business
combination, the Group can elect to measure any non-controlling
interests either at fair value or at their proportionate share of the
subsidiary's net identifiable assets.

2.1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.1

BASIS OF PRESENTATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equity, separately from the
equity attributable to the owners of the Company. Non-controlling
interests in the results of the Group are presented on the face of
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as an allocation of the total
profit or loss and total comprehensive income for the year between
non-controlling interests and the owners of the Company.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or
more of the three elements of control described above. A change
in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control,
is accounted for as an equity transaction. If the Group loses
control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i) the assets (including
goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary, (i) the carrying amount
of any non-controlling interest and (i) the cumulative translation
differences recorded in equity; and recognises (i) the fair value of
the consideration received, (ii) the fair value of any investment
retained and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss.
The Group's share of components previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained
earnings, as appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if
the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

In the Company's statement of financial position, subsidiaries are
carried at cost less any impairment loss. Cost also includes direct
attributable costs of investment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2.2

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first time the
following amended IFRSs issued by the IASB, which are relevant to
the Group's operations and effective for the Group's consolidated
financial statements for the annual period beginning on 1 January
2022:

Amendments to IFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual Framework

Amendments to IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment -
Proceeds before Intended Use

Onerous contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a
Contract

Amendments to IFRS 1, IFRS 9,
Illustrative Examples accompanying
IFRS 16 and IAS 41

Amendments to |AS 37

Annual Improvements to
IFRSs 2018-2020

The adoption of the amended IFRSs had no material impact on how
the results and financial position of the Group for the current and
prior periods have been prepared and presented.
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22

B BRRIRECZEE
RAEFE AEBBREAERS
StEREEERMAY U T EETE
BMBREE ZFHERELE
ERNEERRH THAEER_F
T HE—HA—BReNFEERBN
REMBHRREY

RUMBREEN  HSER2EL
BIFLIEET

RESHERE 16K HFE BERXE—#
23] EFERFTFHE

RESENBIR FELA-ETEHH
A Al 7%

RUBREED  EAEYEREELE
“E-N\EE 7 EEY B R E
TETREVER AEeE HEE
B¢ HEERZ 165 T

BRI REEC s EL
Bz AT

RGBSR BREENNE
HAEREMRBERBNERER
MBRRNZERKREINSAEEE
OEPN-Z &

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR

131



132

Be Q&

b \N-.,_

=g

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs 2e

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial
statements, certain new and amended IFRSs have been published
but are not yet effective, and have not been adopted early by the

Group.
IFRS 17 Insurance contracts and related
amendments’
Amendments to IFRS 10  Sale or Contribution of Assets between
and IAS 28 an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture?

Amendments to IFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback?

Amendments to IAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or
Non-current?

Amendments to IAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with Covenants?

Amendments to IAS 1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies’

and IFRS Practice
Statement 2

Amendments to IAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates’

Amendments to IAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction’

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024

g Effective date not yet determined

The directors anticipate that all of the pronouncements will be
adopted in the Group's accounting policy for the first period
beginning on or after the effective date of the pronouncement.
Information on new and amended IFRSs that are expected to have
impact on the Group's accounting policies is provided below. Other
new and amended IFRSs are not expected to have a material impact
on the Group's consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs (continued)

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contribution
of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture"

The amendments remove an acknowledged inconsistency between
the requirements in IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements"
and those in IAS 28 “Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures"
in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an
investor and its associate or joint venture and require that a full
gain or loss is recognised when a transaction involves a business
(whether it is housed in a subsidiary or not). A partial gain or
loss is recognised when a transaction involves assets that do
not constitute a business, even if these assets are housed in a
subsidiary.

The amendments are originally effective prospectively to
transactions occurring in annual period beginning on or after 1
January 2016. However, such effective date has been postponed
indefinitely with earlier adoption permitted. The directors expect
that the amendments have no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

Amendments to IFRS 16 “Lease Liability in a Sale and
Leaseback”

The amendments specify that, in subsequent measurement of the
lease liability arising from a sale and leaseback transaction (where
the transaction qualifies as a sale under IFRS 15), a seller-lessee
determines “lease payments" and "revised lease payments" in a way
that does not result in the recognition of a gain or loss that relates
to the right of use it retains. It would reduce the lease liability
as if the "lease payments” estimated at the date of transaction
had been paid. Any difference between those lease payments
and the amounts actually paid is recognised in profit or loss. The
amendments do not prescribe a particular method of subsequent
measurement. The seller-lessee will need to develop and apply an
accounting policy that results in relevant and reliable information
in accordance with IAS 8.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs (continued)

Amendments to IFRS 16 “Lease Liability in a Sale and
Leaseback” (continued)

The illustrative examples to IFRS 16 have also been amended.
Example 24 now illustrates a sale and leaseback transaction with
fixed payments and above-market terms. A new Example 25
illustrates a sale and leaseback transaction with variable lease
payments that do not depend on an index or rate. The illustrative
examples also clarify that the liability, that arise from a sale and
leaseback transaction that qualifies as a sale applying IFRS 15, is a
lease liability.

Amendments to IFRS 16 are effective for annual reporting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2024 and are applied by seller-
lessee retrospectively to sale and leaseback transactions entered
into after the date of initial application (i.e. from the beginning of
annual reporting period in which the entity first applied IFRS 16).
Earlier application is permitted. The directors of the Group expect
that the amendments have no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 1 “Classification of Liabilities as Current
or Non-current” (“2020 Amendments") and Amendments

to IAS 1 "Non-current Liabilities with Covenants" (2022
Amendments")

The amendments provide further guidance to clarify how to classify
debt and other liabilities as current or non-current which are
summarised as follows:

° It clarifies that a liability is non-current if an entity has a
right (instead of unconditional right as stated before the
amendments) to defer settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months from the end of the reporting period. This
right has to be existed at the end of the reporting period,
regardless of whether the lender tests for compliance at the
date or at a later date;

° Any expectations about events after the reporting period do
not impact the assessment made at the end of the reporting
period as to the classification of the liability; and
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs (continued)

Amendments to IAS 1 “Classification of Liabilities as Current
or Non-current” (“2020 Amendments") and Amendments

to IAS 1 "Non-current Liabilities with Covenants" (“2022
Amendments") (continued)

° “Settlements” are newly defined as a transfer to the
counterparty that results in the extinguishment of the
liability. The transfer could be of cash, other economic
resources (e.g. goods or services), or entity's own equity
instruments. Thus, if the counterparty conversion option is
classified as liability under IAS 32 “Financial Instruments:
Presentation”, the transfer of equity instruments by
exercising the conversion option constitute settlement
of liability for the purpose of current or non-current
classification of liabilities. One exception to the definition
is that if the counterparty conversion option is classified
as equity in accordance with IAS 32, the transfer of equity
instruments by exercising the conversion option does not
constitute settlement of liability and would be disregarded
when determining whether the liability is current or non-
current.

2022 Amendments issued in 2022 clarified that only covenants of
a liability arising from a loan arrangement, which an entity must
comply with on or before the reporting date (even if the covenant
is only assessed after the reporting date) affect the classification
of that liability as current or non-current. Those covenants to
be complied with after the reporting date do not affect the
classification of loan arrangements as current or non-current at the
reporting date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs (continued)

Amendments to IAS 1 “Classification of Liabilities as Current
or Non-current” (“2020 Amendments") and Amendments

to IAS 1 "Non-current Liabilities with Covenants" (“2022
Amendments") (continued)

Besides, the 2022 Amendments required an entity to provide
additional disclosure when a liability arising from a loan agreement
is classified as non-current and the entity's right to defer
settlement is contingent on compliance with future covenants
within twelve months. The information provided should enable
users of financial statements to understand the risk that the
liability could become repayable within twelve months of the
reporting period, including:

° the carrying amount of the related liabilities;

° information about the covenants (including the nature of
the covenants and when the entity is required to comply
with them); and

° facts and circumstances, if any, that indicate that an entity
may have difficulty complying with covenants. Such facts
and circumstances could also include the fact that the
entity would not have complied with the covenants based
on its circumstances at the end of the reporting period.

The 2022 Amendments also deferred the effective date of the 2020
Amendments to the annual reporting periods beginning on or after
1 January 2024, in which both amendments are to be applied as a
package and apply retrospectively. Earlier application is permitted.
The directors of the Group expect that the amendments have no
material impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs (continued)

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2
“Disclosure of Accounting Policies”

The amendments to IAS 1 require entities to disclose material
accounting policy information instead of significant accounting
policies in its financial statements. The amendments also provide
some guidance on how material policy information are being
identified and provide some examples of when accounting policy
information is likely to be material.

IFRS Practice Statement 2 is revised to provide guidance and
examples on how to apply the concept of materiality to accounting
policy disclosures.

The amendments to IAS 1 are effective for annual reporting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and are applied prospectively.
Earlier application is permitted. The directors of the Group expect
that the amendments have no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 8 "Definition of Accounting Estimates”

The amendments clarify how entities should distinguish changes
in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates by
introducing a definition for accounting estimates, which is now
defined as "monetary amounts in the financial statements that are
subject to measurement uncertainty”.

Besides, the amendments also clarify the relationship between
accounting policies and accounting estimates by specifying that
an entity develops an accounting estimate to achieve the objective
set out by an accounting policy. Accounting estimates typically
involve the use of judgements or assumptions based on latest
available reliable information. A change in accounting estimate that
results from new information or new development is not correction
of an error. Therefore, the effects of a change in an input or a
measurement technique used to develop an accounting estimate
are changes in accounting estimates if they do not result from
the correction of prior period errors. In addition, two illustrative
examples are added to illustrate how to apply the new definition of
accounting estimates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs (continued)

Amendments to IAS 8 "Definition of Accounting Estimates”
(continued)

The amendments are effective for annual reporting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and are applied prospectively.
Earlier application is permitted. The directors expect that the
amendments have no material impact on the consolidated financial
statements.

Amendments to IAS 12 "Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction”

The amendments clarify that the initial recognition exemption
of deferred tax in IAS 12 "“Income Taxes" does not apply to
transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences, such as lease contracts that give rise to
the recognition of a lease liability and the corresponding right-
of-use assets and contracts that give rise to the recognition
of decommissioning obligations and corresponding amounts
recognised as assets. Instead, entities are required to recognise
the related deferred tax asset and liability on initial recognition,
with the recognition of any deferred tax asset being subject to the
recoverability criteria in IAS 12 "Income Taxes"

The amendments are effective for annual reporting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2023. Earlier application is
permitted.

As at 31 December 2022, the carrying amounts of right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities which are subject to the amendments
amounted to RMB2,478,736,000 and RMB3,499,654,000
respectively, in which the Group expects to recognise the related
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities of RMB664,193,000
and RMB556,498,000 respectively. The cumulative effect of initially
applying the amendments will be recognised as an adjustment to
the opening balance of retained earnings at the beginning of the
earliest comparative period presented.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Investments in associates and a joint venture

An associate is an entity, in which the Group has a long-term
interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights
and over which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the
net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities require the unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The Group's investments in associates and a joint venture are stated
in the consolidated statement of financial position at the Group's
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less
any impairment losses. Adjustments are made to bring into line any
dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and other
comprehensive income of associates and a joint venture is included
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, respectively. In addition, when
there has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the
associate or joint venture, the Group recognises its share of any
changes, when applicable, in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates or a joint venture are
eliminated to the extent of the Group's investments in the
associates or joint a venture, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the assets transferred. Goodwill
arising from the acquisition of associate or joint venture is included
as part of the Group's investments in associates or a joint venture.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments in associates and a joint venture (continued)

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint
venture or vice versa, the retained interest is not remeasured.
Instead, the investment continues to be accounted for under the
equity method. In all other cases, upon loss of significant influence
over the associate or joint control over the joint venture, the Group
measures and recognises any retained investment at its fair value.
Any difference between the carrying amount of the associate or
joint venture upon loss of significant influence or joint control
and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from
disposal is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss.

The Group discontinues the use of equity method from the date
when it ceases to have significant influence over an associate or
joint control over a joint venture. If the retained interest in that
former associate or joint venture is a financial asset, the retained
interest is measured at fair value, which is regarded as its fair value
on initial recognition as a financial asset in accordance with IFRS
9. The difference between (i) the fair value of any retained interest
and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate
or joint venture; and (i) the carrying amount of the investment at
the date the equity method was discontinued, is recognised in the
profit or loss.

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the
acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition
date fair values of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree. For each business combination, the Group elects
whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the acquiree
that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of net assets in the event of liquidation at fair
value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable
net assets. All other components of non-controlling interests are
measured at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

The Group determines that it has acquired a business when the
acquired set of activities and assets includes an input and a
substantive process that together significantly contribute to the
ability to create outputs.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition
date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host
contracts of the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously
held equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition date fair value
and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration classified as an asset or liability is measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured and subsequent settlement is
accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount recognised
for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group's
previously held equity interests in the acquiree over the identifiable
net assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair value of the net
assets acquired, the difference is, after reassessment, recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss as a gain on bargain
purchase.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4

142

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment,
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31 December.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to
each of the Group's cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities
of the Group are assigned to those units or group of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) to which
the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An impairment
loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or
group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill
disposed of in these circumstances is measured based on the
relative values of the operation disposed of and the portion of the
cash-generating unit retained.

2022 ANNUAL REPORT fE[ERE

2.4

FEGHHERRE (B

EBoHEEE (@

RS HERDE > BERMARAER
REBEGEFE-BESFET
HENS SAFHRBERELCHE
TAREERIEHIRRE A GET
BB REANS cEBRSEN
+TZR=+—BHBEETHER
AoFUAERENENMS » REH
EHEREBENHESREBBRED
REXAEERRI SR EGHIBE
MmN ERETELEUNZMERS
ELEBURN EmcsEBEMEE
NEBEEEIREZFEMI—E
BB{UR o

HED BB EEREENREEE
TEA (—HRSEEENMN NATWK
CEREE - HWEREEEEM (—
MIRETEEBEM A EIEEEKE
REREE > BIFESRERE -BEN
BHERBEGIEN SRR
6] o

HEBENEEREEEEM GH—
MBIREEEEM » MEARRESD
EHEEHE MEEEHERN
mEEER BEHEXBERN
BENLSAZEFNRIEE EIL
EBENTHENHENDRESHE
EBMONEREERFAFRERS
EEBASDEE-



Y
oro . Ly

S

o,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its wealth management products at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either in the principal market for the asset
or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or
the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the
assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest
and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in
the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement
(other than quoted prices included within Level 1) is
observable, either directly or indirectly, and not using
significant unobservable inputs

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the consolidated
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories,
deferred tax assets, financial assets and goodwill) and the
Company's interests in subsidiaries, the asset's recoverable amount
is estimated. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value
less costs of disposal, and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in
which case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in the period in which it arises in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired
asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset,
but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to profit or loss in
the period in which it arises.

Related parties

For the purposes of these consolidated financial statements, a party
is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that person's

family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii)  is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group;

2.4

FEGHERRE (@

FERMEERE (B

BEBREREEREEBBEAER]
Welol s BB A5 7 ARE SR o TE ST (G 2 AR
BER EREFEHRREAEN
SEHE FATANRATREITR
BRERHIETENEERERERH
EERERR -REBRBNELE
HIEEEZ R EEEE —HAZ
FRXENNEERm RPN

RERESHERK T EE ST RET
DB R EBIERETBEE
HERD - MEFEZFR > BIfEEE]
WRElIEEE  UEEIBNEE (T8
HE) NREBERERBFETEZ
& 7 PI[o] 5 B8 {h 51 1 3R 4 B R 4
O ERCHBELSERNRRBHE
FETERIEZBEEREBRIBER
T ENIREE (OB ERITE
iy PR ZBERERE TR

EEHAEE AR
R B TS

MREEEUBREMS » E T
BRT > — IR KAAEAEERTH
pEI

@ ZARZBALIRENAL
NERBRB > MzBAL

() ERIIEREFFE
= ;

(i) HEEBEMEKE

&,

(i) REEBALEEEF
ABNETEEEREN
g,

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR



=g

Be Q&

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Related parties (continued)

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same
group;

(if) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member);

(iii)  the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a);

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity); and

(viii)  the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services to
the Group or to the parent of the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or to be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where the
recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major
inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as
a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives
and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal estimated useful
lives for this purpose are as follows:

Land and buildings 35-45 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Equipment and fixtures 5-10 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each
financial year end.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents leasehold improvements,
buildings and storage facilities under construction or renovation
works in progress which are stated at cost less any impairment
losses, and are not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of
construction and capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed
funds during the period of construction. Construction in progress
is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment or investment properties when completed and ready for
use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings (including
the leasehold property held as a right-of-use asset which would
otherwise meet the definition of an investment property) held to
earn rental income andfor for capital appreciation, rather than
for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of
business.

Investment properties are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and provision for any impairment in value.
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis over the
expected useful life. The estimated useful lives for this purpose are
32 to 42 years.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss in the year of the retirement or disposal.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired
in a business combination is the fair value at the date of
acquisition. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to
be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives
are subsequently amortised over the useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and
the amortisation method for intangible assets with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The principal
estimated useful lives for this purpose are as follows:

Computer software 5 years
Licence 10-14 years
Franchise agreement 10 years
Trademark 10 years
Customer relationship 5 years

Leases

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract
is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To apply this
definition, the Group assesses whether the contract meets three key
evaluations which are whether:

° the contract contains an identified asset, which is either
explicitly identified in the contract or implicitly specified by
being identified at the time the asset is made available to
the Group;

° the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of
the economic benefits from use of the identified asset
throughout the period of use, considering its rights within
the defined scope of the contract; and

° the Group has the right to direct the use of the identified
asset throughout the period of use. The Group assess
whether it has the right to direct 'now and for what
purpose’ the asset is used throughout the period of use.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leases (continued)

For contracts that contains a lease component and one or more
additional lease or non-lease components, the Group allocates
the consideration in the contract to each lease and non-lease
component on the basis of their relative stand-alone prices.
However, for leases of properties in which the Group is a lessee,
the Group elected not to separate non-lease components and will
instead account for the lease and non-lease components as a single
lease component.

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach
for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-
value assets. The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease
payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the
underlying assets.

(a) Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are recognised at the commencement
date of the lease (that is the date the underlying asset
is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured
at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement
of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes
the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct
costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received.
Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful
lives of the assets as follows:

Leasehold land
Property

42-45 years
2-20 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Group by
the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise
of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the
estimated useful life of the asset.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leases (Continued)

Group as a lessee (Continued)

(a)

Right-of-use assets (continued)

Leasehold land

Leasehold land represents land use rights paid to the
PRC government authorities. Land use rights are carried
at cost and are charged to profit or loss on the straight-
line basis over the respective periods of the rights ranging
from 42 to 45 years. When the leasehold land cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements,
the entire leasehold land are included in the cost of the
land and buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and
equipment.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted for under
IFRS 9 and initially measured at fair value. Adjustments to
fair value at initial recognition are considered as additional
lease payments and included in the cost of right-of-use
assets.

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the commencement date
of the lease at the present value of lease payments to be
made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less
any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments
that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected
to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease
payments also include the exercise price of a purchase
option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Group and
payments of penalties for termination of a lease, if the lease
term reflects the Group exercising the option to terminate
the lease. The variable lease payments that do not depend
on an index or a rate are recognised as an expense in the
period in which the event or condition that triggers the
payment occurs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FEZHHEHEHE (&)

(continued)

HE (@

Leases (Continued)

Group as a lessee (Continued)

(b)

Lease liabilities (continued)

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the
Group uses its incremental borrowing rate ("IBR") at
the lease commencement date because the interest rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is
increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for
the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount
of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a
change in the lease term, a change in lease payments (e.q., a
change to future lease payments resulting from a change in
an index or rate) or a change in assessment of an option to
purchase the underlying asset.

For lease modification that is not accounted for as a
separate lease, the Group remeasures the lease liability
based on the lease term of the modified lease by
discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the effective date of modification. The
only exception is any rent concessions which arose as a
direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic and which
satisfied the conditions set out in paragraph 46B of IFRS
16 "Leases” In such cases, the Group took advantage of the
practical expedient set out in paragraph 46A of IFRS 16 and
recognised the change in consideration as if it were not a
lease modification.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to its short-term leases (that is those leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option).
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-
value assets are recognised as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leases (Continued)
Group as a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it classifies at lease inception (or
when there is a lease modification) each of its leases as either an
operating lease or a finance lease.

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified
as operating leases. When a contract contains lease and non-
lease components, the Group allocates the consideration in the
contract to each component on a relative stand-alone selling price
basis. Rental income is accounted for on a straight-line basis over
the lease terms and is included in revenue in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss due to its operating nature. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised
over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent
rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are
earned.

Leases that transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying assets to the lessee are
accounted for as finance leases. At the commencement date, the
cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present value of the
lease payments and related payments (including the initial direct
costs), and presented as a receivable at an amount equal to the net
investment in the lease. The finance income on the net investment
in the lease is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss so as to provide a constant periodic rate of return over the
lease terms.

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, a sublease is classified as
a finance lease or operating lease with reference to the right-of-use
asset arising from the head lease. If the head lease is a short-term
lease to which the Group applies the on-balance sheet recognition
exemption, the Group classifies the sublease as an operating lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as
subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income, and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends
on the financial asset's contractual cash flow characteristics and
the Group's business model for managing them. With the exception
of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component or for which the Group has applied the practical
expedient of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing
component, the Group initially measures a financial asset at its fair
value plus in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component or for which the Group
has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction
price determined under IFRS 15 in accordance with the policies set
out for "Revenue recognition” below.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at
amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income,
it needs to give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest ("SPPI") on the principal amount outstanding.
Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and
measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the
business model.

The Group's business model for managing financial assets refers
to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate cash
flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result
from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets,
or both. Financial assets classified and measured at amortised
cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, while
financial assets classified and measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income are held within a business model
with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash
flows and selling. Financial assets which are not held within the
aforementioned business models are classified and measured at fair
value through profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Reqular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using
the effective interest method and are subject to impairment. Gains
and losses are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss when the asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the
consolidated statement of financial position at fair value with net
changes in fair value recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

This category includes wealth management products which the
Group had not irrevocably elected to classify at fair value through
other comprehensive income. Dividends on equity investments
classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
also recognised as other income in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss when the right of payment has been established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend
will flow to the Group and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised
(i.e., removed from the Group's consolidated statement of financial
position) when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;
or
° the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows

from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a “"pass-through” arrangement; and
either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement,
it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risk and
rewards of ownership of the asset. When it has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's continuing
involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Group could be required to repay.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses
("ECLs") for all debt instruments not held at fair value through
profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the
contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at an
approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected
cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held
or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual
terms.

Simplified approach

For trade receivables (other than loans receivables), the Group
applies a simplified approach using the provision matrix in
calculating ECL and recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime
ECL at the end of each reporting period. At the end of each
reporting period, the historical default rates are updated and
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

General approach

For loans receivables and other financial assets measured at
amortised cost, ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit
exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit
losses that result from default events that are possible within the
next 12 months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for
which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses
expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the
timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses whether
the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition. When making the assessment, the Group
compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument
as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on
the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition and
considers reasonable and supportable information that is available
without undue cost or effort, including historical and forward-
looking information. Irrespective of the outcome of the above
assessment, the Group presumes that the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition when contractual payments
are more than 30 days past due, unless the Group has reasonable
and supportable information that demonstrates otherwise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
General approach (continued)

The Group considers a financial asset in default when contractual
payments are 90 days past due, unless the Group has reasonable
and supportable information that demonstrates otherwise.
However, in certain cases, the Group may also consider a financial
asset to be in default when internal or external information
indicates that the Group is unlikely to receive the outstanding
contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit
enhancements held by the Group. A financial asset is written
off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the
contractual cash flows.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subject to impairment under
the general approach and they are classified within the following
stages for measurement of ECLs as detailed below.

Stage 1 - Financial instruments for which credit risk has not
increased significantly since initial recognition and for
which the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal
to 12-month ECLs

Stage 2 - Financial instruments for which credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition but that are not
credit-impaired financial assets and for which the loss
allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime
ECLs

Stage 3 - Financial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting
date (but that are not purchased or originated credit-
impaired) and for which the loss allowance is measured at
an amount equal to lifetime ECLs
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities (other than lease liabilities) are classified, at
initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings and payables.

All financial liabilities (other than lease liabilities) are recognised
initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade payables, other
payables and accruals, interest-bearing bank loans and lease
liabilities.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on
their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective
interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in finance costs in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the consolidated statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Inventories

Inventories comprise merchandise purchased for resale and
consumables and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. The cost of merchandise is determined on the weighted
average basis. Net realisable value is determined based on estimated
selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short-term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which
are not restricted as to use.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the end of the reporting
period of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount
arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future uncertain
events not wholly within the control of the Group, are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote.

All provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share capital is recognised
at the amount of consideration of shares issued, after deducting
any transaction costs associated with the issuing of shares (net of
any related income tax benefit) to the extent they are incremental
costs directly attributable to the equity transaction.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating
to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in

equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking
into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the

countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for

financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary

differences, except:

° when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting

profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and a joint
venture, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, and the carry-forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised, to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, and the carry-forward of

unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2.4

SaMBRERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax (continued)

° when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and a joint
venture, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if and
only if the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liability relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different
taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which significant
amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be
settled or recovered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair values where there
is reasonable assurance that the grants will be received and all
attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates
to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic
basis over the periods that the costs, for which it is intended to
compensate, are expensed.

Government grants relating to income is presented in gross under
"other operating revenues" in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss.

Non-current assets, or disposal groups held for sale

Non-current assets, or disposal groups comprising assets and
liabilities, that are highly probable to be recovered principally
through sale rather than through continuing use, are classified as
held for sale. Immediately before classification as held for sales,
the assets, or components of a disposal group, are remeasured
in accordance with the Group's accounting policies. Thereafter
generally the assets, or disposal group, are measured at the lower
of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment loss on a disposal group is first allocated to goodwill,
and then to remaining assets and liabilities on pro rata basis,
except that no loss is allocated to inventories, financial assets,
deferred tax assets, employee benefit assets, investment property
or biological assets, which continue to be measured in accordance
with the Group's accounting policies. Impairment losses on initial
classification as held for sale and subsequent gains and losses
on remeasurement are recognised in profit or loss. Gains are not
recognised in excess of any cumulative impairment loss.

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment once classified
as held for sale are not amortised or depreciated. In addition, equity
accounting of equity-accounted investees ceases once classified as
held for sale.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control
of goods or services is transferred to the customers at an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

When the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount,
the amount of consideration is estimated to which the Group will
be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods or services to
the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract
inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a
significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue
recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the
variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

When the contract contains a financing component which provides
the customer with a significant benefit of financing the transfer
of goods or services to the customer for more than one year,
revenue is measured at the present value of the amount receivable,
discounted using the discount rate that would be reflected in
a separate financing transaction between the Group and the
customer at contract inception. When the contract contains a
financing component which provides the Group with a significant
financial benefit for more than one year, revenue recognised
under the contract includes the interest expense accreted on the
contract liability under the effective interest method. For a contract
where the period between the payment by the customer and the
transfer of the promised goods or services is one year or less, the
transaction price is not adjusted for the effects of a significant
financing component, using the practical expedient in IFRS 15.

When another party is involved in providing goods or services to a
customer, the Group determines whether the nature of its promise
is a performance obligation to provide the specified goods or
services itself (i.e. the Group is a principal) or to arrange for those
goods or services to be provided by the other party (i.e. the Group is
an agent).
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S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (continued)

The Group is a principal if it controls the specified good or service
before that good or service is transferred to a customer. The
Group is an agent if its performance obligation is to arrange for
the provision of the specified good or service by another party. In
this case, the Group does not control the specified good or service
provided by another party before that good or service is transferred
to the customer. When the Group acts as an agent, it recognises
revenue in the amount of any fee or commission to which it
expects to be entitled in exchange for arranging for the specified
goods or services to be provided by the other party.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point
in time when control of the asset is transferred to the
customer.

Some contracts for the sale of goods provide customers
with rights of return. The rights of return give rise to

variable consideration.

Provision of concessionaire sale services

Revenue from the provision of concessionaire sale services
is recognised upon the commission rate of the gross
concessionaire sales which was recognised upon the
delivery of goods.

Provision of consultancy and management services

(d)

Revenue from the provision of consultancy and
management services is recognised over the scheduled
period on a straight-line basis because the customer
simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided
by the Group.

Revenue from loyalty point programme

Revenue from loyalty point programme is recognised when
the obligation in respect of the award is fulfilled.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)
Revenue from other sources

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis over the
lease terms. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an
index or a rate are recognised as income in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.

Other income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders' right to
receive payment has been established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Group and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Promotion income and minimum guaranteed sales commissions
are recognised according to the underlying contract terms with
concessionaires and as these services have been provided in
accordance therewith.

Credit card handling fees, administration fees and service fees are
recognised when the relevant services are rendered.

Electricity and water fees are recognised when the cost are actual
incurred.

Display space leasing fees and equipment leasing income are
recognised on a time proportion basis over the lease terms.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised when a payment is received or a
payment is due (whichever is earlier) from a customer before the
Group transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabilities
are recognised as revenue when the Group performs under the
contract (i.e., transfers control of the related goods or services to
the customer).

Provision for loyalty point programme are recognised as a reduction
in revenues upon granting of bonus points to customers in
accordance with the announced bonus points scheme. The Group
estimates future redemption of bonus points based on its historical
experiences.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits
Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefit scheme (the "MPF Scheme") under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its
employees. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees' basic salaries and are charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group's employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and requlations, each of the PRC
subsidiaries of the Group is required to participate in a retirement
benefit scheme organised by the local municipal government
whereby the Group is required to contribute a certain percentage of
the salaries of its employees to the retirement benefit scheme. The
only obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
scheme is to pay the ongoing required contributions. Contributions
made to the defined contribution retirement benefit scheme are
charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e,, assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when they are approved
by the shareholders in a general meeting. Proposed final dividends
are disclosed in the note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company's memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as a
liability when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in RMB, which is different
from the functional currency of the Company - the United States
dollar ("US$"). The Group's consolidated financial statements
are presented in RMB because management considers that a
substantial majority of the group companies are in the PRC and the
Group primarily generates and expends cash in RMB. Each entity
in the Group determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity are measured
using that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions
recorded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using
their respective functional currency rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency rates
of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences
arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain or
loss arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured at
fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or
loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference
on the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income or profit or loss is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or profit or loss, respectively).

When a fair value gain or loss on a non-monetary item is
recognised in profit or loss, any exchange component of that gain
or loss is also recognised in profit or loss. When a fair value gain or
loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in other comprehensive
income, any exchange component of that gain or loss is also
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

In determining the exchange rate on initial recognition of the
related asset, expense or income on the derecognition of a non-
monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to an advance
consideration, the date of initial transaction is the date on which
the Group initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-
monetary liability arising from the advance consideration. If there
are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the Group determines
the transaction date for each payment or receipt of the advance
consideration.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries, a joint
venture and associates are currencies other than RMB. As at the
end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of the entities
in the Group are translated into the presentation currency of
the Company at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the
reporting period and their profit or loss is translated into RMB at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange reserve.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation
is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation and
any fair value adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities arising on acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities
of the foreign operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into RMB
at the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into RMB at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
makers (the "CODM"). The CODM, who are responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments,
has been identified as the executive directors that make strategic
decisions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities
affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

Identifying performance obligations in sale of goods and
commissions from concessionaire sales

The Group recognises revenue when a performance obligation is
satisfied when control of goods or services is transferred to the
customer on sale of goods and commissions from concessionaire
sales. For contracts with customers, the Group determined that the
performance obligations for loyalty point programme are capable
of being distinct. The Group allocates the transaction price to each
performance obligation on a relative stand-alone selling price
basis. The stand-alone selling price of the distinct goods or services
underlying each performance obligation is determined at contract
inception. It represents the price at which the Group would sell a
promised good or service to a customer.

Property lease classification - Group as lessor

The Group has entered into sublease contracts for its department
store business and lease contracts to earn rentals. The Group has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of
the arrangements, such as the lease term not constituting a major
part of the economic life of the investment properties and right-of-
use assets and the present value of the minimum lease payments
not amounting to substantially all the fair value of the investment
properties and right-of-use assets, that it retains substantially all
the significant risks and rewards incidental to ownership of these
properties which are leased out and accounts for the contracts as
operating leases or finance leases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (8)
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (Continued)

Significant judgement in determining the lease term of contracts
with renewal and/or termination options

The Group has several lease contracts that include renewal and/
or termination options. The Group applies judgement in evaluating
whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate
the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create
an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or
termination. After the commencement date, the Group reassesses
the lease term if there is a significant event or change in
circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to
exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate the
lease (e.g., construction of significant leasehold improvements or
significant customisation to the leased asset).

The Group includes the renewal period as part of the lease term for
the lease of a property which has a short non-cancellable period of
three years.

Tax provisions

Determining tax provisions involves judgement on the future tax
treatment of certain transactions. The Group carefully evaluates
tax implications of transactions and tax provisions are set up
accordingly. The tax treatment of such transactions is assessed
periodically to take into account all the changes in tax legislation
and practices.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (Continued)

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in making that
judgement. Investment property is a property held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers
whether a property generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group. Some properties comprise a
portion that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and
another portion that is held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes. If these portions
could be sold separately or leased out separately under a finance
lease, the Group accounts for the portions separately. If the
portions could not be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes. Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant that a
property does not qualify as an investment property.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are described below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with the expected future
market and economic conditions in the PRC and tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets relating to
recognised tax losses as at 31 December 2022 was RMB86,590,000
(2021: RMB61,913,000). The amount of unrecognised tax
losses as at 31 December 2022 was RMB1,492,331,000 (2021:
RMB1,279,325,000). Further details are set out in note 19 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets (including the right-of-use assets) at
the end of each reporting period. Intangible assets with indefinite
lives are tested for impairment annually and at other times when
such indicators exist. Other non-financial assets are tested for
impairment when there are indicators that the carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying
value of an asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal
and its value in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs of
disposal is based on available data from binding sales transactions
in an arm's length transaction of similar assets or observable
market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset.
When value in use calculations are undertaken, management must
estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-
generating unit based on assumptions, in particular those relating
to gross margin and growth rates, as well as the overall market and
economic conditions in the PRC and choose a suitable discount rate
in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. Further
details, including a sensitivity analysis of key assumptions, are set
out in notes 11 and 13(a) to the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on
an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use
of the cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated.
Estimating the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate
of the expected future cash flows from the cash-generating units
based on assumptions, in particular those relating to gross margin
and growth rates, as well as the overall market and economic
conditions in the PRC and also to choose a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.
The carrying amount of goodwill as at 31 December 2022 was
RMB1,652,960,000 (2021: RMB1,691,564,000). Further details of
the impairment testing of goodwill are set out in note 14 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Provision for ECL on trade receivables and other receivables

The Group uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade
receivables. The provision rates are based on days past due for
groupings of various customer segments that have similar loss
patterns (i.e., by service type).

The provision matrix is initially based on the Group's historical
observed default rates. The Group will calibrate the matrix to
adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking
information. For instance, if forecast economic conditions (i.e.,
gross domestic product) are expected to deteriorate over the next
year which can lead to an increased number of defaults in the retail
sector, the historical default rates are adjusted. At the end of each
reporting period, the historical observed default rates are updated
and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

The assessment of the correlation among historical observed
default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a
significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes
in circumstances and forecast economic conditions. The Group's
historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic
conditions may also not be representative of a customer's actual
default in the future.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Provision for ECL on trade receivables and other receivables
(continued)

For other receivables, the Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that
a financial asset is impaired. To determine whether there is an
objective evidence of impairment, the Group considers factors such
as the probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties
of the debtor and default or significant delay in payments.

The information about the ECLs on the Group's trade receivables
and other receivables is disclosed in notes 21, 22 and 39.4 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Leases - Estimating the IBR

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in a
lease, and therefore, it uses an IBR to measure lease liabilities. The
IBR is the rate of interest that the Group would have to pay to
borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds
necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use
asset in a similar economic environment. The IBR therefore reflects
what the Group "would have to pay", which requires estimation
when no observable rates are available (such as for subsidiaries
that do not enter into financing transactions) or when it needs
to be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of the lease
(for example, when leases are not in the subsidiary's functional
currency). The Group estimates the IBR using observable inputs
(such as market interest rates) when available and is required to
make certain entity-specific estimates (such as the subsidiary's
stand-alone credit rating).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Provision against obsolete and slow-moving inventories

Management reviews the condition of inventories of the Group
and makes a provision against obsolete and slow-moving inventory
items which are identified as no longer suitable for sale or use.
Management estimates the net realisable value for such inventories
based primarily on the latest invoice prices and current market
conditions. The Group carries out an inventory review at the end
of each reporting period and makes a provision against obsolete
and slow-moving items. Management reassesses the estimation
by the end of each reporting period. The carrying amount of
inventories as at 31 December 2022 was RMB500,802,000
(2021: RMB489,619,000), net of provision of RMB315,000 (2021:
RMB5,301,000). Further details are set out in note 20 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Fair value of financial instruments

Where the fair value of financial assets recorded in the consolidated
statement of financial position cannot be derived from active
markets, they are determined using valuation techniques including
the discounted cash flow model. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is
not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. The judgements include considerations of inputs such as
the expected yield rate which is subject to liquidity risk, credit risk
and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could
affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. The carrying
amount of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss as at
31 December 2022 was RMB108,315,000 (2021: RMB90,644,000).
Further details are set out in notes 23 and 39.6 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Depreciation and amortisation

The Group has estimated the useful lives of the property, plant
and equipment, investment properties, right-of-use assets and
intangible assets (other than goodwill) to be 2 to 45 years,
after taking into account their estimated residual values, as
set out in the principal accounting policies above. Depreciation
and amortisation of items of property, plant and equipment,
investment properties, right-of-use assets and intangible assets
(other than goodwill) are calculated on the straight-line basis
over their expected useful lives. The net carrying amounts of
items of property, plant and equipment, investment properties,
right-of-use assets and intangible assets (other than goodwill)
as at 31 December 2022 were RMB2,905,940,000 (2021:
RMB3,233,959,000), RMB538,758,000 (2021: RMB538,582,000),
RMB2,478,736,000 (2021: RMB3,018,455,000), and RMB4,127,000
(2021: RMB9,067,000) respectively. Further details are set out in
notes 11, 12, 13(a) and 15 to the consolidated financial statements,
respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SZaRBERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

4.  REVENUES, OTHER OPERATING REVENUES AND 4, WE -HMKEWEKRIIHBE
SEGMENT INFORMATION ¥
Revenues =
An analysis of revenues is as follows: WA

2022 2021
—8__ T —F

— =

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFRT  ARBTR

Revenue from contracts with FKEEFSHIBI 7
customers (a)
Sale of goods from direct sales SR=Fk-—X 2,139,942 2,697,209
Commissions from concessionaire BHHEHERS
sales (b) 705,391 985,981
Consultancy and management BHREEREE
service fees 12,063 40,729
2,857,396 3,723,919
Revenue from other sources =yl Y e
Gross rental income FHEBLEWA 372,616 398,357
Credit services EEIR 70,596 65,461
443,212 463,818
3,300,608 4,187,737
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SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

REVENUES, OTHER OPERATING REVENUES AND

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Revenues (continued)

Notes:

(a)

=

w0

fsey
vd

Revenue from contracts with customers - disaggregated

revenue information

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

W EthE S W m RS EHE
K (&)

Wz (48

P EE

(@) REEFRGHNWE -2 WE

Commissions Consultancy
Sales of from and
goods from concessionaire management
direct sales sales services fees Total
R SR )
BEHERE HERE BERBEE st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBETT ARETT ARETT
2022 —E_C
China South region A 2] 7 6 1,129,311 336,684 660 1,466,655
China North region AR 362 479,628 248,789 - 728,417
China East region AR ER Ef 500,484 119,475 11,403 631,362
Overseas o 30,519 443 - 30,962
Revenue from contracts with REZE R ALK E
customers 2,139,942 705,391 12,603 2,857,396
2021 TET—F
China South region PEIRE 1,330,119 457,468 660 1,788,247
China North region FE]IL 3B 601,789 344,718 1,553 948,060
China East region FREI SR 3B 732,980 183,152 38,516 954,648
Overseas =0l 32,321 643 - 32964
Revenue from contracts with ZREEE &AW T
customers 2,697,209 985,981 40,729 3723919
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

REVENUES, OTHER OPERATING REVENUES AND

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Revenues (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(b)

()

Commissions from concessionaire sales are analysed as

follows:

W s EEE R m k2 EHE
¥ ()

Weat (&)

FisE o ()

(b)

R EEHEEESINMT ¢

2022 2021

—E-- BT

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT AEBEETIT

Gross revenue from concessionaire sales 45 ZFr MBS & 42Uk =5 5,218,896 6,914,743

Commissions from concessionaire sales 45 sFrEBEIHEM S 705,391 985,981
Performance obligations (c) BHEE

Sale of goods and commissions from concessionaire sales
The performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time when
control of the asset is transferred to the customers.

The amounts of transaction prices allocated to the remaining
performance obligations were RMB621,313,000 (2021:
RMB608,666,000) as at 31 December 2022, which are all expected
to be recognised as revenue within one year. The amounts disclosed
above do not include variable consideration subject to constraint.

Revenue recognised during the year ended 31 December 2022 with
an amount of RMB608,666,000 (2021: RMB629,237,000) were
included in contract liabilities as at 1 January 2022.

HERRRIGTFEEHEFT
BHEBREEZ EFIRERE
HEREEM

A B &+ _"_H=+—Q"
DEFHGBASTENRZERK
A AR #621,313,00070 (B = —
F : AR ¥608,666,0007T) > FEEt
BN —ERERAUWE - EXXFT
BN BIEZ RGN Ay £
(R

RBEE_Z__F+"HB=+—
HIEFERMBERNE @A AR
#%608,666,0007T (ZEZ—4F : A
E#8629,237,0007T) " R _E -
FE—B—HstA&H&aEe
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

4.  REVENUES, OTHER OPERATING REVENUES AND 4. WE -HMKESWERoIBE
SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) ® @&
Other operating revenues H &

2022 PAA
— = — — — = —

—_—=—— —_—

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRE AREBTT

Credit card handling fees ERFFEE 24,528 31,050
Promotion income R IH U A 44,622 58,838
Electricity and water fees BEKMKE 109,034 109,361
Administration fees TEE B 135,969 128,006
Display space and equipment leasing income EiH G K& EHEEUWA 55,426 59,222
Service fees RFEHR 22,870 30,105
Government grants (note) BTN (B EE) 10,285 7,940
Other income arising from the recognition of FESREFAERE FEEEEN
net investments in subleases H A 891 3,517
Other income arising from lease modification FAEEN R IEEEN
and termination HA A 23,449 91,774
Other income HMk A 20,985 30,952
448,059 550,765
Note: B 5E
Various local government grants have been granted to reward the Group for REEEM S BNETZEME) M
its contributions to the local economy. There were no unfulfilled conditions ENHE EMESTEN S E c 2 E KT &R
or contingencies attaching to these government grants. WM R B IR RS AEIE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

REVENUES, OTHER OPERATING REVENUES AND
SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment information

For management purposes, the Group has one major operating
segment, which is "Retail”. The Group operates department stores,
shopping malls, outlets and supermarkets mainly in the PRC.
Revenues arising from this segment include sales of goods in direct
sales, commissions from concessionaire sales, consultancy and
management service fees and rental income from tenants.

Besides, the Group provides consumer financing business which
is carried out by Parkson Credit in Malaysia, and its revenue and
results are disclosed under "Others" in the table below:

W s EEE R m k2 EHE
¥ ()

SEWER

HEEFXR AEBEHEE —EE
BREEDNT NITE - AEEETE
RABREEFEE  BYT O B
RETRBH o RB I DB W m B
EEEHER [rEEHEERAS
AR EERBEKREAREZHE
Ao

IEobh » A& EEE t FParkson Credith?
ERAEHEENEESRER  H
I R A TR M T8 NI EE -

Retail Others Total
€ Hth Hact
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTT AR®Tx AR®BTRT
2022 -G - 3
Segment revenue 7 8B Y =
Operating revenues K& 3,678,071 70,596 3,748,667
Segment results TERELE (415,295) 16,700 (398,595)
Reconciliation: R
Corporate expenses rEME (14,566)
Loss before tax AR R (413,161)
2021 B %
Segment revenue 7B UR =
Operating revenues & W 4,673,041 65,461 4,738,502
Segment results DEREELE (101,515) 19,380 (82,135)
Reconciliation: HAR -
Corporate expenses TERL (11,163)
Loss before tax Goy=) SEi=| (93,298)

Revenue from external customers are mostly generated in the PRC
and almost all significant operating assets of the Group are located
in the PRC. Since revenue from external customers and non-current
assets excluding financial instruments and deferred tax assets of
overseas companies outside the PRC are not material to the Group's
consolidated revenue and non-current assets excluding financial
instruments and deferred tax assets, management believes there is
no need to disclose geographical information.

REIBERFHNEmEEZRE T
CMAEBERBREDETEEEE
ENAURTE HRRBINLER
B m R IERBEE (T EETEIER
SNBINABIMNE R T ARIELERIE
EE) HrERGRSWa RIFRSE
EREEesmIARREIERES
E)MsEAEN EEERAER
WEMIEE K o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

5.  LOSS BEFORE TAX 5. TRAIEE

The Group's loss before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting): AEBEMRBIBEETYENRS . (5t
A) THIEEBEN

2022 2021
—E-— BT —F

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTT

Staff costs excluding directors' and chief BIRA FEEEEKRERFE
executive's remuneration: HITEME) !
- Wages, salaries and bonuses —ITE FrE&IEA 392,795 441,642
~ Pension scheme contributions * —BIKEBTEH R 50,725 51,910
- Social welfare and other costs — R R E A A 82,734 80,042
526,254 573,594
Directors' and chief executive's remuneration ZESLEFHITENS 10,382 6,815
Total staff costs EFtE I 536,636 580,409
Rental expenses in respect of leased properties: TAE¥)ZEMNFE SR :
- Lease payments not included in the — Rt AHEAEFTEW
measurement of lease liabilities HEER= 72,419 78,141
- COVID-19 related rent concessions from — & B 7 ABICOVID-19
lessors ** tEREE 2R (57,205) (20,683)
Total rental expenses HEtilEERYS 15,214 57,458
Gross rental income in respect of investment X EY)EMFASEUWA
properties (2,452) (1,149)
Lease income in respect of sublease of KEHEB M EEHEERN
properties under operating leases: HEWA :
- Minimum lease payments *** —R(EMHE (281,594) (296,479)
- Contingent lease payments *** — o SRAFE (88,570) (100,729)
Total gross rental income HEtilESAEWA (372,616) (398,357)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5.

LOSS BEFORE TAX (continued)

The Group's loss before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

(continued)

Cost of inventories recognised as expenses,

SaMBRERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

5.  MAIEE (&)
A EBMORAIE AT AR G
A) FIIEBRER : (@)

2022

&g

PAA
—E_—%F
RMB'000
ARBF T

RMB'000
ARBTT

RSN EFERE

including: aE: 1,850,068 2,316,169
- Reversal of impairment of inventories, net ~ —77 & J8l (& # [0 7$ 28 (4,986) (3,407)
Depreciation and amortisation T EE K iH 604,263 658,908
Impairment of trade receivables FEU B Z IB R (E 7.014 7,624
Impairment of prepayments and other FEIMIE R
receivables Efth e R IE R E 1,928 2,169
Impairment of property, plant and equipment #) 3 « Bk = K 5% &R (B 15,078 13,957
Impairment of investment properties KEYERE 2,263 -
Impairment of right-of-use assets EREBEERE 38,414 37,661
Impairment of goodwill R E 38,604 78,974
Foreign exchange differences, net bE 2 EREF B 37,583 (1,641)
Losses on disposal of property, plant and HEME -BERZEUR
equipment and investment properties, net a=Ey/EL0] GE=peks 2,158 3,457
Gain on disposal a subsidiary (note 36) HE—RENB AN E
(FyzE36) (1,310) (300)
Auditor's remuneration Z BN & 3,270 3,187
Direct operating expenses arising from BN EMERESEEN
rental-earning investment properties HEKEHE 1,533 2,094
* As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Group had no forfeited * RIBEZ_FRZIEFEZ—F+Z

contributions available to reduce its existing level of contributions
to the retirement benefit schemes in future years.

A=+—H #FEEILHEHBH
B2 IR LU R 2R £ PR
H 3 B B3R K48 A 5t 8 SRR K
1'10

* The Group has adopted Amendment to IFRS 16 "Covid-19-Related

HRRK

Rent Concessions" and Amendment to IFRS 16 “Covid-19-Related
Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021", and applied the practical
expedient to all eligible rent concessions granted by the lessors for
leases of certain properties.

Minimum lease payments of the Group include pre-determined
rental payments and minimum guaranteed rental payments for
lease agreements without contingent rental payments.

Contingent lease payments are calculated based on a percentage of
the relevant financial performance of the tenants pursuant to the
rental agreements.

* FEEERMBERYBRSE

FRRR

BIZ5165% 2 &3] I Covid-194E REFH
TR REREREERS
162 BT TR _E_—F /N8
=+ HB1% ZCovid-19t8 A £ &
R HBBARETYERE
MR BEEERBESRREE
BERAITHNET A%

AERRMHESOEEERAER
REBEEERZENE S HAEEH
fRIEMEE

HAEETHIREARREE 175EM
MERRBRERERMBERESE
TR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

6.  FINANCE INCOME/(COSTS) 6. RBEWA (BZ)

2022 2021
— - — — —ma=__

—_——_ —_— =

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT AREBTT

Finance income BE WA
Bank interest income HRITH B ULA 30,979 40,417
Gain on redemption of financial assets at ~ BBEIIRZRAAEBEFERH
fair value through profit or loss HEFTABRZ
TREERD 1,450 4315

Change of fair value of financial assets at ~ EAANBEFEHHEFH
fair value through profit or loss (note 23) AR ZEREEZ AR

BEE# (PsH23) 1,151 524

Finance income on the net investments in A S E FEERIRE IR A
subleases (note 13(g)) (FFsE13(9)) 26,519 28,240
60,099 73,496

Finance costs FE A

Interest on lease liabilities (note 13(b)) HEaGEZHME (F5E130)) (344,084) (402,777)

Interest on interest-bearing bank loans and st BIR{TTERKREMERZ
other borrowings FE (114,925) (92,941)
(459,009) (495,718)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

V- DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR

EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS

Directors' and chief executive's remuneration for the year, disclosed
pursuant to the Listing Rules, section 383(1) of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of

EF BRERITERSRITH

AEM =

[=]

RBELTRA -FBRTHEMNE
383F KR AT IEEEMmER)
ROIB 2R KENESRERENTE

Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is as follows: FEMTSWT :
2022 2021
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETFT ARETFIT
Fees wE 1,236 1,165
Other emoluments HahEl 9,146 5,650
10,382 6,815

(a)

Independent non-executive directors

(a) WIERTE

ES

The fees and other emoluments paid to independent non-
executive directors during the year were as follows:

FRABULUFNITEESRN
NEEREMMENT

Other
Fees emoluments Total
e Hthi & #act
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AE®TxT AR®TRT AR®TRT
2022 g

Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow EZBHEE 206 8 214
Yau Ming Kim, Robert B8R 206 8 214
Datuk Koong Lin Loong (note) 2B <8 (s 206 8 214
618 24 642

2021 B —&F
Dato' Fu Ah Kiow SEHNTRE 199 8 207
Yau Ming Kim, Robert B33 199 8 207
Datuk Koong Lin Loong (note) 2B 28 (i) 170 8 178
568 24 592

Note: Appointed on 22 February 2021.

There were no other emoluments payable to the
independent non-executive directors for the year ended 31
December 2022 (2021: nil).

st R —F"F-+=
BHEEE-

BE_T__F+-RB=+—
HIEFE X EEMEN T
YA TEFEHMNE (ZF

——ED)o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S RBERRME (8

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

7.  DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EBEE -BHEHWTERSHRITH
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) AEBE @)

(b)  Executive directors, non-executive directors and the (b) BITESF -FRTEERE
chief executive ERITE

Salaries,
allowances Pension
and other  Discretionary scheme
benefits bonuses  contributions Total

A= ] BiE

R A3ER BytETEAL AR &3
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

AEBTR ARBTRT ARETR ARETR

2022 —ECCE
Executive directors: HITEE !
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem HhEEER 206 3,008 - - 3,214
Juliana Cheng San San E 206 2,392 354 - 2,952
412 5,400 354 - 6,166
Non-executive director: FHTES !
Dato' Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung SEHEAEBEL 206 8 - - 214
Chief executive: BEHTE .
Zhou Jia (note) Bz (i) - 2,406 865 89 3,360
618 7,814 1,219 89 9,740
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

V- DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR

EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b)

SaMBRERMEE (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_ET_——F+_FA=+—HItFE

Executive directors, non-executive directors and the
chief executive (continued)

EF BRERITERSRITH
AEME (B
(b) BITES

FBHITE (4

Salaries,
allowances Pension
and other Discretionary scheme
Fees AEIS bonuses contributions Total
VER BHRE
ik &ﬁiﬂﬂﬁaﬂ WIETEAL B a5t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEEFT ARBTR ARETR ARETT ARBTR
2021 “ET—F
Executive directors: HITEE !
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem HhEEER 199 3,008 - s 3,207
Juliana Cheng San San R 199 2,391 219 - 2,809
398 5399 219 - 6,016
Non-executive director: FHTES !
Dato' Sri Dr. Hou Kok Chung SEHEAEBEL 199 8 = - 207
597 5,407 219 - 6,223

Note: Appointed as acting chief executive officer on 1 January

2022.

No emoluments were paid by the Group to any directors
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office during the year ended 31

December 2022 (2021: nil).

There was no arrangement under which any directors or the
chief executive waived or agreed to waive any remuneration
during the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: nil).

st : R_ZE-__F—H—H%
ZIEABEBEENTE

BET__F+"RA=+—
HEFE AEBRTEDE
MEEXIMEFERRIIE

MAFTEEHIMARERR
NERB N FEAREREE CT
——FIE)e

HE-—B-—#+-F=+—
Al EEHERENESR
ERATENEARENE
(RIS Tt R (=
2= 1 ) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
BT MEE (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

7.  DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. B -BHREWTERSHRITH
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) AEE (8)
()  Five highest paid employees () IZBESHMES
The five highest paid employees during the year included FRNAGmREHMNESBRE
two (2021: two) executive directors and one (2021: nil) ML (CEZ—F W) AT
acting chief executive officer, details of whose remuneration BEERN—B(CE_—F:8H)
are set out above. Details of the remuneration for the year ZEHEHITE EMSEE
of the remaining two (2021: three) highest paid employees R EX - FREGME (Z
who are neither a director nor chief executive of the BT —F =% ReHE
Company are as follows: 8B (REMIERRBES T
FEEFEHITE) M EFRBRN
T

2022 2021
—E-_F TET—4F

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTT

Salaries and other emoluments e REMBE 4,487 5,777
Discretionary bonuses B IETEAL 660 2,258
Pension scheme contributions RIREETEIHRR 88 139

5,235 8,174
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A MIERRMEE (B

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_ET_——F+_FA=+—HItFE

7. DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EXZ -BERITERSHRITH
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) ABBE (@)
()  Five highest paid employees (continued) () IZBEEHMES (@)
The number of non-director and non-chief executive SN FEUT&EHEN RS H
highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the MES LIFEEX > TNIEFERE
following bands is as follows: HITE) WABUWT :

Number of employees

EBEAR

2022
— e — —

—_——

HK$2,000,000 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,00078 75 £ 2,500,00078 75
(equivalent to RMB1,787,000 (HBHE R AR ¥1,787,0007T
to RMB2,233,000 (2021: = AR #2,233,0007C (Z=
RMB1,635,000 to RMB2,044,000)  ——4% : AER#1,6350007C
Z= A\ R #2,044,0007T) ) - 1
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,00178 75 2 3,000,00078 7T
(equivalent to RMB2,233,001 (FBF R AR ¥52,233,00170
to RMB2,680,000 (2021: F AR %2,680,0007T (Z 2
RMB2,044,001 to RMB2,453,000) ——%F : ARM%52,044,0017C
Z AR %2,453,0007T) ) 1 -
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,00178 75 & 3,500,000 7T
(equivalent to RMB2,680,001 (HB=ER AR ¥52,680,00170
to RMB3,126,000 (2021: F AR %3,126,00075 (Z 2
RMB2,453,001 to RMB2,861,000)) ——%F : ARE2,453,0017C
Z AR 1£2,861,0007T) ) 1 1
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,00178 75 & 4,000,00078 7T
(equivalent to RMB3,126,001 (HHZE R AR 13,126,0017T
to RMB3,573,000 (2021: ZE= AR #§3,573,0007T (Z=
RMB2,861,001 to RMB3,270,000))  ——% : AR 1&2861,0017TC
Z= AR 13,270,0007T) ) - -
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 4,000,00178 75 & 4,500,00078 7T
(equivalent to RMB3,573,001 (FBER AR K3,573,00170
to RMB4,020,000 (2021: ZE AR #§4,020,0007T (Z=
RMB3,270,001 to RMB3,679,000)) ——%F . AE#3,270,00175
Z AR #§3,679,0007T) ) - 1
2 3
In the opinion of the directors, the Group has no key EFNA B EXFTIRENE
management personnel (as defined in IAS 24 Related Party EhAZESHFMEEIN K
Disclosures) other than the directors and the five highest ERUIETEEEAS (EX
paid employees as disclosed above. BB & st 2 Bl 5524 5% BRI HGk

T3 ER) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MEERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The Group is subject to income tax on an entity basis on the
assessable profits arising in or derived from the tax jurisdictions in
which members of the Group are domiciled and operate.

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands and
the British Virgin Islands, the Group is not subject to any income
tax in the Cayman Islands and the British Virgin Islands.

Under the relevant PRC income tax regulations, except for a certain
preferential treatment available to certain PRC subsidiaries and the
joint venture of the Group, the PRC companies of the Group are
subject to corporate income tax at a rate of 25% (2021: 25%) on
their respective taxable income. During the year, three (2021: four)
PRC entities of the Group obtained approval from the relevant PRC
tax authorities and were entitled to a preferential corporate income
tax rate of 150%.

Malaysia profits tax has been provided at the rate of 24% (2021:
24%) on its taxable income.

No provision for Hong Kong, Singapore and Laos profits has been
made for the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, as the
Group had no assessable profits arising in Hong Kong, Singapore
and Laos for these years.

An analysis of income tax expense is as follows:

FRiSMAY=
AEBERRMERE AR EHZ
EREENRBREAREPIELESN
ERNERRANE mEREER
MFTIS ML ©

BREREHBEREBELEENHR
AR ER  AEBBATHERS
T B R L B SR RIFT ISR ©

RIFAEETBEMESREHR  BRAE
BETHEMNBARKREERED
EEETEEFEIN AERNF
EABHARBESBNERRI
AR50 (ZBZ—4F : 250) IRE
BN ERBR -FR > AEB=K

TECF IR AHEREE
BT ERSEREAEREIDE
F 870 Z 15004874 o

ERADA SR IZEERRUIA
2400 (ZBZ—14F : 24%) M=Kt
e

AR AERRBEE S - _Fx_
E_—F+_RA=+—HLEFEY
EEREBEB N REBNESR
WAE W ERZEFENET A
TN K E BRI B ST 5 o

PRS MBI DITNT -

2022 2021
RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBFT AREF T

Current income tax KEAFTIEIR 51,575 160,067
Deferred tax (note 19) IEIEFITE (FTEE19) (49,733) (82,735)
1,842 77,332
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SaMBRERMEE (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 8.

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit/(loss)
before tax at the statutory rates for the countries (or jurisdictions)
in which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are
domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax rates, and a
reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to
the effective tax rates, are as follows:

British
Hong Cayman Virgin
Kong Singapore Islands Malaysia

&% A REHE BREZ
AMB000 AMB000 AMB000 AMB000 AMB000

FRiSHAX (&)
ERAERT REKRE DM B AT K
BRERR (REERE) BEER
X ENRAIFAE, (BB 2BA
MIERZ HRBERREZAEHRIE
XV ER URBAMREK BUEE
ME) MERMERAHRMT :

Laos PRC Total

Zi HE it
AMB000 AMB000 AMB000

ABBTR % ARBTR % ARBTR % ARBTR % ARBTR

% ARBTR % ARBTR % ARBTR

W ZECE
[Loss)Proft before tax i (58) /A3 (37.851) (905) (30,092) (2,078) 2,294 4357 (310,886) (®13,161)
Taxatthestatutory taxrate. RARREAENHE  (645) 165 (154) 170 - - - - 5831 20 871 200 (17722) 250 (17419) 187

Taxceffect of preferental .~ BERENHHEE
rates -
Profts and losses atrioutable  ~FAELLREE
to.a joint venture and NARERARER
assodlates (1 - - - - - - -
- 154 (17.0) - - - - 1,261

(7.868) 25 (7,868) 19

- () 0.2 (734) 0.2
52 - - 76,778 (47) 78193 (189)

Texlosses not recognised I REERHTIBHE
Tax losses previously FARIMACHEN

recognised, now reversed REEE 1678 (05) 1678 (04
Utlisaton of tax loss BEAREINRE

previously not recognised BE (871) (20.0) (8,006) 26 (8877) 21
Eipenses not deductible R BEENREN

for tax 53 6,262 (165) 11,860 (38) 1812 (44
Effectof withholding taxon ~ AEMFEINEAE

the distributable profts UARABNEIR

of the Group's PRC %

subsidiaries n - n
Adjustments n respectof  FBEEEMBRE

curtent tax of previous fEHHEE

perods - . - . - - - - 3) (10) - - ) 04 (135 03
Tax charge/(income) KEERESH/

for the year (kA - - - - - - - - 6,859 282 - - (5017) 1.6 1,842 (0.5
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

Cayman
Singapore Islands

REHE

8.

Malaysia

BAEE

PRSI (&)

m Z5-f
(Lo Proft before tax il (58 /77 (5847) (607) (70311 (1453) 18525 (1274) (32131) (33.298)
Taxat the stautory tax ate.~ HACREHENRE (968) 165 (137) 170 4446 240 (258) 00 (8033) 250 [4044) 53
Taxeffct of peferental tax ~ BERENIRBZE

i (17371) s (1737) 186
Profts and losses attibutable  —KAEREREE

to.ajoint venture and NEREENEREE

associates (25) 04 - - - - - - (2125) 66 (2,150) 23
Taclosses not recognised ~ MABSINRBER - - 137 [170) 210 1 255 00 8159 (539 8% [68.1)
Tax losses previously FARIMRCAEN

recognised, now reversed HEHE 5352 (185) 5352 (63)
Utiisation of tax loss BAARREINRE

previously not recognised — B5%8 (2370) 13 (2370) 25
Expenses not deductible for A2 FfEIEIIAEN

fax B 990 (169) 10890 (339) 11,880 (127)
ffect of withholding taxon ~ AEETEIHEAT

the distributable profts ARNENEIR

of the Group's PRC e

subsidiaries 2578 (80) 2578 (28)
Adjustments in respect o FLAEEFEDERE

current tax of previous fEHiEE

periods (39) (02) - - 1608 (50) 1569 (17)
Tax charge for the year KEEREZ Y 4617 %9 - - 7715 (2263) 7133 (829)

The share of tax attributable to the joint venture and associates
amounting to RMB1,143,000 (2021: RMB(418,000)) and
RMB(966,000) (2021: RMB3,053,000), respectively, is included in
“Share of profits and losses of a joint venture and associates” in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A MBEIRRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

}.np

9.  DIVIDENDS 9. KR
No interim or final dividends have been proposed for the years MERSE _S__FF_FT_—
ended 31 December 2022 and 2021. F+"B=+—HILEFEHKPH

KRR R -

10. LOSS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY 10. ZTATIEZEREZIFAEAEWN

HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY sREE

The calculation of the basic loss per share amount is based on EREANGBEDEREERNALTE
the loss for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the ERESEAEAEGEERUERER
Company, and the weighted average number of ordinary shares in BT ERMEFEIHTE-

issue during the year.

The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue REBEE_E - _ T —4H

during the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021. +_B=+—HIEEE AEET
mORTETEEEER -

The calculations of basic and diluted loss per share are based on: ERERRBEEENELIRE
THIEE -

2022 2021
—en—— —

—_—<—— e

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTT

Loss K518
Loss attributable to ordinary BRstEERER KR GRS
equity holders of the Company, NAEAFEERETFBA
used in the basic and diluted loss FE{L K518
per share calculation (413,179) (175,979)

Shares &1
Weighted average number of ordinary shares FIR st BEESREAKREEES
in issue during the year used in the basic ENFRNBETEERME
and diluted loss per share calculation 8 2,634,532 2,634,532
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S RBERRME (8

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 11.

196

ME BB R

Land and Leasehold Equipment and Construction
buildings improvements Motor vehicles fixtures in progress Total
T RIEF HENELE AE REREE ERIR &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMBI000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AREFT ARETT ARETT
At 1 January 2021 RZ2Z-%—-FE—H
Cost 2 2,716,356 1,615,243 19,256 411,835 74434 5,507,032
Accumulated depreciationand ~ RHTERE(E
impairment (486,111) (1,424371) (17,070) (291,614) (376) (2,219,542)
Net book amount REFE 2230245 190872 2,186 120221 743,966 3,287,490
Year ended 31 December 2021 HE_B-—&
+ZR=+-HLEE
Opening net book amount BREHE 2230245 190,872 2186 120,221 743966 3287490
Additions WE - 85,390 1279 8961 50803 146433
Transfers af 537 27522 - 803 (28,862) -
Disposals HE (3,563) (286) (133) (3,038) - (7,020)
Depreciation & (70,903) (86,929) (563) (20592) - (178,987)
Impairment HE - (11,199) (49) (2,709) - (13,957)
Closing net book amount HRRERE 2,156,316 205370 2720 103,646 765907 3233,959
At 31 December 2021 and ~ RZBZ—f
1 January 2022 +ZB=+-8k
ZFZZ%-A-H
Cost R 2713122 1,635,246 18,847 391,926 766,283 5,525,424
Accumulated depreciation and ~ REHTERHE
impairment (556,806) (1,429,876) (16,127) (288,280) (376) (2,291,465)
Net book amount REFE 2156316 205370 2720 103,646 765,907 3233,959
Year ended 31 December 2022 HE_B__&F
+ZB=+-HALEE
Opening net book amount BRESE 2,156,316 205370 2720 103,646 765907 333,959
Additions RE - 64,489 933 8,17 14022 87,615
Transfers 32 - 37,719 - 27 (37,996) -
Disposals HE - (1,440) (183) (2.904) = (4527)
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 3¢) tH&E—RHBAT (Hzk36) - - - (1362) = (1,362)
Reclassified to assets held for sale ENEERBHENEE
(note 26) (Ryzk26) (220367) - - - - (220367)
Depreciation & (68,550) (84,008) (572) (21,170) - (174300)
Impairment HE (11400 (1,323) (21) (2334) = (15,078)
Closing net book amount HRRETE 1,855,999 220807 2877 84,324 741,933 2905940
As at 31 December 2022 RZE-Z&
+ZA=+-A
Cost 2 2,387,221 1,565,284 17532 362,794 742309 5,075,140
Accumulated depreciationand ~ REHTERE(E
impairment (531,222) (1,344477) (14,655) (278,470) (376) (2,169,200)
Closing net book amount HRREHE 1,855,999 220807 2877 84324 741,933 2905940
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

11.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
All of the Group's land and buildings are located in the PRC.

Pursuant to the Group's sale and purchase agreement with an
independent third party on 9 September 2022 to dispose certain
properties owned by Qingdao No.1 Parkson Co., Ltd. (the "Disposal”),
a subsidiary of the Company, the management has written down
the net book value of the related property, plant and equipment
in the Disposal to its proposed selling price and recorded an
impairment loss of RMB11,400,000 during the year ended 31
December 2022.

As at 31 December 2022, in consideration that the business of two
subsidiaries (2021: two subsidiaries and one branch) of the Group
had been loss making in recent years and it was not considered
probable that profits would be available in the foreseeable future,
an impairment loss of RMB3,678,000 (2021: RMB13,957,000) was
recognised for property, plant and equipment of these subsidiaries
in 2022.

As at 31 December 2022, the buildings and construction in progress
with a net carrying amount of approximately RMB1,415,014,000
(2021: RMB2,358,500,000) were pledged to secure the Group's bank
loans (note 30).

Impairment testing of property, plant and equipment

The recoverable amount of each cash-generating unit has been
determined based on a value in use calculation using cash flow
projections based on financial budgets covering a five-year period
approved by the executive directors. The pre-tax discount rate
applied to the cash flow projections is 14.0% (2021: 14.0%). Cash
flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using a growth
rate of 2.0% (2021: 2.0%), which was the same as the long-term
average growth rate of the industry.

11.

ME-BER=RE (&)

REBMABE LM REBFHMURF
& o

REXAEEBNR _ZE-__FnANH

SBBIFE=ZDMEERRTWER
AEEFE—ERBRATMEAN

ETFYz= (THEEIE)) FAs]IIW
EEWZ EEEBCHBLEESE
R E - BERRENRT
FEEHEZREE TREBEZT
T THF+ZRA=+—HIEFERE
B EE IR A K1 11,400,0007T ©

N_E__F+_B=+—H %
BEEFERAEERK (T -—
F MRBRADKR—KD AR M
BABEKEE > BRNn RERA

AOBEERN  WER B __Fmn
ZEWB AT ZYE -WEKRKE
MR EE R A R 153,678,0007T (Z

=T~ —4 . AR MH13,957,0007T) °

RZEZZF+ZHE=+—8">
REREANAS AKT1,415014,00070
(Z=2=—% : AR #2,358,500,000
T NEBFRERIREEEH  AX
EBRITERIRMIER (F5E30) ©

ME - BERZHERERNS
ERSELEBEMNMNTWEIEEETHIR
BEEREEERRER=2BAET
HEREBALREBERTESER
ERERFHBNMREEEL -
REREBEANBEARATIRES
14.000 (ZEZ—4F  14.0%) ci@BH
A EHBNIR S RS 0)I%IE & 2200
(ZEZ—4F :20%) EE  SH%E
NEHFHIE REMEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

Be Q&

11.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 1. YE-BERRE (&)

198

Key assumptions used in the value in use calculation

The following describes the key assumptions of the cash flow

projections:

ARsEERBENEERR
TR RERANEEZRRK

Revenue: The bases used to determine the future U BREETARELEBIN
earnings are historical sales and average HEESBEHELR
expected growth rates of the retail market in UKRIRHPEZETS
the PRC. BT HERAEREK -

Gross margin: Gross margins are based on the average EF =K EMETHIRIEEETE
gross margins achieved in the past few BEERMERMER
years immediately before the budget HNEHENRAE > &
year, increased for expected efficiency TEHA RN R E R TR AR
improvements, and expected market hiHERME R
development.

Operating expenses: The bases used to determine the values KEMz . ARETHEEEBEN
assigned are the cost of inventories EELHEBEMEA
purchased for resale, staff costs, depreciation NEFEEME-BEIK
and amortisation and other operating ENIFEREHEURE
expenses. The value assigned to the key MK EHZ - ZFRETE
assumption reflects past experience and BENTITERK KM
management's commitment to maintain the BEKREREEER
operating expenses to an acceptable level. KERZERFN A

RIK B ES

Discount rates: Discount rates reflect management's = IR MEIERB
estimate of specific risks relating to the HAEBEMNBERBANG
relevant units. TE B B Ry fE 51 o

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions RSB BRE

With regard to the assessment of values in use of property,
plant and equipment of the respective cash-generating units,
management believes that no reasonably possible change in any of
the above key assumptions would cause the carrying amounts of
property, plant and equipment of the relevant units to materially
exceed their recoverable amounts.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SZaRBERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

12. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 12. IREYE

2022 PAA
——— —

[ e y— —_— =

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFRT AREBTRE

As at 31 December: W+-—HB=+—H:

Cost DN 648,726 657,476

Accumulated depreciation and impairment R sHITE KRE (109,968) (118,894)

Net carrying amount REZFEE 538,758 538,582
A reconciliation of the net carrying amount of investment FREEYENREFEHROT

properties during the year is as follows:

2022 AN
——— —

R e — —_—=

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFRT AREBTRE

As at 1 January K—B—H 538,582 420,428
Additions "E 59,807 127,576
Disposals HE (4,787) =
Reclassified to assets held for sale (note 26) BEDIBEIFAGTENEE

(B4 5E26) (43,721) -
Depreciation TE (8.860) (9,422)
Impairment A (2.263) =
As at 31 December K+=ZA=+—H 538,758 538,582

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BRE%Z@EEMaa 199
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

12.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The Group's investment properties were revalued at approximately
RMB3,200,000,000 (2021: RMB3,200,000,000) on an open
market, existing use basis on 31 December 2022 by the Group.
The investment properties are all situated in the PRC, and either
under renovation or leased to third parties under operating leases,
further summary details of which are included in note 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2022, the building with a net carrying amount
of approximately RMB534,870,000 (2021: RMB482,391,000) was
pledged to secure the Company's bank loans (note 30).

Pursuant to the Group's sale and purchase agreement with an
independent third party on 9 September 2022 to dispose certain
investment properties owned by Qingdao No.1 Parkson Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Company, the management has written down the
net book value of the related investment properties in the Disposal
to its proposed selling price and recorded an impairment loss of
RMB2,263,000 during the year ended 31 December 2022.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

13-

LEASES

The Group as a lessee

SaMBRERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

13k

The Group has lease contracts for various items of property and
other equipment used in its operations. Leases of property generally
have lease terms between 2 and 20 years. Other equipment
generally has lease terms of 12 months or less and/or is individually
of low value. There are several lease contracts that include variable
lease payments, which are further disclosed below.

(a)

Right-of-use assets

The carrying amounts of the Group's right-of-use assets and
the movements during the year are as follows:

HE

FEEFEREEA
AEEMEEHBEERFANSY
FREMREBEEHESN -YE
HEREMEE D25 205F - Hfth&
BHEABRERN2EAHIUNR,
HEHNEERE BNHEESHNE
BOEEEMM FHER TXE—
TR

EHEESZE

AEEERAREENREE
MR FEREEHMT :

(a)

Leasehold
land

HE L
RMB'000
ARBTR

Total

et
RMB'000
ARBT T

Property

LUES
RMB'000

ARBTT

As at 1 January 2021 N B —F—F—H 367,875 3,447,797 3,815,672
Additions arising from new leases ~ HIEEELNAE = 129,203 129,203
Depreciation charged during the year £ER#rEE T H (13,3312) (451,804) (465,116)
Decrease arising from lease term HERRELEENRLD

modification = (390,876) (390,876)
Decrease arising from lease term HEBEIRIEEERR LD

termination = (2,822) (2,822)
Decrease arising from subleases EREELENRD - (29,945) (29,945)
Impairment provided for the year — FERREREE - (37,661) (37.661)
As at 31 December 2021 and RIEZ—F+"F=+—H

1 January 2022 “E-"F—HF—H 354,563 2,663,892 3,018,455
Additions arising from new leases ~ HEEELENARE - 127,907 127,907
Depreciation charged during the year FERITE S (13,312) (402,851) (416,163)
Decrease arising from lease term BEKTELELNRD

modification - (164,788) (164,788)
Decrease arising from lease term HEERRE EELERRD

termination - (1,929) (1,929)
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 36) HE—RWE AR (fizEse) - (7,655) (7,655)
Decrease arising from subleases EREELNRLD - (38,677) (38,677)
Impairment provided for the year FRHBEERS - (38,414) (38,414)
As at 31 December 2022 RZEZZF+-HA=+—H 341,251 2,137,485 2,478,736
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

13. LEASES (continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)

(a)

Right-of-use assets (continued)

Lump sum payments were made upfront to acquire the
leased land from owners with lease periods of 42 to 45
years, and no ongoing payments will be made under the
terms of these land leases.

As at 31 December 2022, the leasehold land of Beijing
Parkson with a net carrying amount of approximately
RMB331,342,000 (2021: RMB344,191,000) was pledged to
secure the Company's bank loans (note 30).

In consideration that the business of three (2021: two)
subsidiaries of the Group had been loss making in recent
years and it was not considered probable that profits would
be available in the foreseeable future, an impairment loss
of RMB38,414,000 (2021: RMB37,661,000) was recognised
for right-of-use assets of these three subsidiaries in 2022.
As at 31 December 2022, the recoverable amounts of the
related cash-generating units were RMB238,133,000 (2021:
RMB18,545,000).

Impairment testing of right-of-use assets

The recoverable amount of each cash-generating unit has
been determined based on a value in use calculation using
cash flow projections based on financial budgets covering
a five-year period approved by the executive directors. The
pre-tax discount rate applied to the cash flow projections
is 14.0% (2021: 14.09%). Cash flows beyond the five-year
period are extrapolated using a growth rate of 2.0% (2021:
2.0%), which was the same as the long-term average
growth rate of the industry.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

13. LEASES (continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)

(a)

Right-of-use assets (continued)

Key assumptions used in the value in use calculation

The following describes the key assumptions of the cash

flow projections:

Revenue:

Gross margin:

Operating expenses:

Discount rates:

The bases used to determine the
future earnings are historical sales
and average expected growth rates of
the retail market in the PRC.

Gross margins are based on the
average gross margins achieved
in the past few years immediately
before the budget year, increased for
expected efficiency improvements,
and expected market development.

The bases used to determine the
values assigned are the cost of
inventories purchased for resale, staff
costs, depreciation and amortisation,
rental expenses and other operating
expenses. The value assigned to
the key assumption reflects past
experience and management's
commitment to maintain the
operating expenses to an acceptable
level.

Discount rates reflect management's
estimate of specific risks relating to
the relevant units.

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions

With regard to the assessment of values in use of right-
of-use assets of the respective cash-generating units,
management believes that no reasonably possible change in
any of the above key assumptions would cause the carrying
amounts of right-of-use assets of the relevant units to
materially exceed their recoverable amounts.

13. 8 @)

FEBERKEA (B
@ RAREE (#B)

AR EERABEENEER
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FR%
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% 32 4 LU R
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FHEBE RS-

EMEXTRER
EREFEMNH
FARENNTH
EMXFE &
TAHA M R UE R
RHATIHERM
R

ERE :

KER>: ARNETEEB
BENEERMHE
EMBANTFE
R A~ BT RAS
reEk#E 8
T X Rk B A A
ERX &FIE
EEBENEER
R [ BR A8 1 AL B
REEBRBREE
FH S 4 55 0 P 3%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

13.  LEASES (continued) 13. #HE @
The Group as a lessee (continued) KREBEAAEAN (&)
(b)  Lease liabilities b)) HEEE
The carrying amount of lease liabilities and the movements HEEEMNEEERERNE
during the year are as follows: UNF -

2022 2021
—m—— —=-

—_— —— —_—

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTT

As at 1 January R—B—H 3,931,372 4,707,794
Additions arising from new leases HEEEENARE 109,815 105,618
Accretion of interest recognised FRREIRF] S IE 0
during the year 344,084 402,777
COVID-19 related rent concessions from 3R B Hi %8 A BICOVID-19
lessors HHEMEEE R (57,205) (20,683)
Payments (NEN (639,140) (775,791)
Decrease arising from lease term M ERRIE R EE BRI
modification (179,524) (481,398)
Decrease arising from lease term MERRE EEERRD
termination (10,240) (3,707)
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 36) HE—RBHEAE
(M3=E36) (9,267) -
Exchange realignment BE 2 SH 9,759 (3,238)
As at 31 December R+ZA=+—H 3,499,654 3,931,372
Analysed into: DU -
- Current portion —BPEAER 645,952 569,571
- Non-current portion —JEBPHRER o3 2,853,702 3,361,801
3,499,654 3,931,372
The maturity of analysis of lease liabilities is disclosed in HEEAEYTNEBEHEBERINGS
note 39.5 to the consolidated financial statements. A SRR M 5E39.54 2 ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A MBEIRRME ()

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE
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13.  LEASES (continued) 13. #HE @
The Group as a lessee (continued) TEEEAEABEAN (B
(c)  Amounts recognised in profit or loss ()  FIBm BRI ZEE
The amounts recognised in profit or loss in relation to leases RERFPEAEEBNELE
are as follows: W

2022 2021
—m—— — =

—_— —— —_—

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTT

Interest on lease liabilities HEERZHE 344,084 402,777
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets B E EMITE & 416,164 465,116
Expense relating to short-term leases BRI ENAS 14,401 10,140
Variable lease payments not included in W EF ATREEEAEN
the measurement of lease liabilities PSR 58,018 68,001
COVID-19-related rent concessions from 2% B 8 A AICOVID-19
lessors MERATE SRR (57,205) (20,683)
Impairment of right-of-use assets ERESERE (38.:414) (37,661)
737,048 887,690
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE
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13.  LEASES (continued) 13. & @
The Group as a lessee (continued) TEEEAEABEAN (B
(d)  Variable lease payments (d)  EEHAENZ
The Group leased a number of the retail stores which AEBHEHFZEEE  HAp
contain variable lease payment terms that are based on the BEERAERZEENSE
Group's turnover or profit before tax generated from the %%Eﬁﬁﬁéiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ H
retail stores. There are also minimum annual base rental OEEEMNRGER - -ZEMR
arrangements for these leases. The following provides Hﬁrﬁﬁﬁ};%j&%ﬂ%?
information on the Group's variable lease payments, HEe TR BRI AEE &
including the magnitude in relation to fixed payments: HEMRPNER  gFHRE T
IR AR EEE -

Fixed Variable
PEMUEIS payments Total

BIEMR  AEIR st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBTT AR®FTR AR®TR

2022 —E-C
Fixed rent EEHE 262,692 - 262,692
Variable rent with minimum payment &8 REMSRH ] EH < 441,957 21,050 463,007
Variable rent only Ergfe - 36,968 36,968
704,649 58,018 762,667
2021 B —%F
Fixed rent Eilabizk 294,395 - 294,395
Variable rent with minimum payment =8 REMFNIEHEE 496,441 18,453 514,894
Variable rent only ErEEE = 49,548 49,548
790,836 68,001 858,837
(e) Total cash outflow (e)  EZmHAEEE
The total cash outflow for leases included in the .ﬁ]\n =) fﬁ%mg%@'ﬁ iz
consolidated statement of cash flows is as follows: ER&RBAERETT ¢

2022 2021
—E-_F —ET—4F

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBETRT ARBTRT

Within operating activities KEEHR 45,719 74,640
Within financing activities EEEN 639,140 775,791
684,859 850,431
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

13-

LEASES (continued)

The Group as a lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 12) and right-
of-use assets in the PRC under operating lease or finance lease
arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to
15 years. The terms of the leases generally require the tenants to
pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments
according to the then prevailing market conditions.

(1)

Operating leases

Rental income recognised by the Group during the year
was RMB372,616,000 (2021: RMB398,357,000), details of
which are included in note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the undiscounted fixed
lease payments receivable by the Group in future periods
under non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants are
as follows:

13k

*5.4 (/\a)
FEBEESEBAA

AEERELEHEIMELAEL
BETHEEAEEREYE (TsE12)
RERAEEE MEBNESRNF
1E15F - HERMNBEERELA X
ﬁﬁmﬁ’ﬁﬁi ERMNIRTHR
EITERE R

(1 AEEHE
AEBRERRIBNHES K
A& AN ER1372,616,00075 (—
T~ —4F . AK1398,357,000
7o) HEBEN RS M BRE
B 5ES5 o

N ER_ET—F
+ZB=4+—H ' KEBRX
REEBRBEERAERLAN AR
B ST E R RITIR
EEREMRUWT :

2022 2021

2 —fF

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTT AEBFT

Within one year —FRN 338,443 315,329
After one year but within two years —FERERMERN 238,727 214,994
After two years but within three years MEBEBR=ZFERN 135,547 140,075
After three years but within four years —FEEROEFERN 63,243 82,334
After four years but within five years MEBERAEER 20,241 38,975
After five years HEE 54,512 70,354
850,713 862,061

In addition to the above, contingent lease payments are
calculated based on a percentage of the relevant financial
performance of the tenants pursuant to the relevant rental
agreements.

B b SCRT AN SRATE B 192K
RIBEEEE RS BESN
AR EEANE—ES
stgo
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207



208

i -
-
L

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

13. LEASES (continued)
The Group as a lessor (continued)
(q) Finance leases

The carrying amount of net investments in the subleases
and the movements during the year are as follows:

13. &8 @)
AEBEABEAN (@)
(g HEHE

BHEREFENEKEER
FREFHWT :

2022 2021
—m—— —E—

—_— —— —_—

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTFRT ARET

As at 1 January R—B—H 292,597 311,553
Additions arising from new leases HEEEENARE 39,568 33,462
Accretion of interest recognised FRREIRF] S IE 0

during the year (note 6) (ffFs6) 26,519 28,240
Decrease arising from lease term HEERENEE R LD

modification (2,382) (9,233)
Proceeds from subleases iR ERrEIE (73.842) (71,425)
As at 31 December K+ZA=+—H 282,460 292,597
Analysed into: DITWTF -
- Current portion (note 22) —BNERER o (BfF5E22) 88,180 56,809
- Non-current portion (note 18) —3JERNERER > (F¥EE18) 194,280 235,788

282,460 292,597

Net investments in the subleases represent net investments
in the leases by the Group as an intermediate lessor, among
which a long-term portion of RMB194,280,000 (2021:
RMB235,788,000) was included in other assets and a short-
term portion of RMB88,180,000 (2021: RMB56,809,000) was
included in prepayments and other receivables.

2022 ANNUAL REPORT $E#RE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

13. LEASES (continued)

The Group as a lessor (continued)

(9)

Finance leases (continued)

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the undiscounted fixed
lease payments receivable by the Group in future periods
under non-cancellable finance leases with its tenants are as

13k

HE (@
FEBERSHEAA (B

(9)

HEHE (#)

RTEBECTERIET—F
+TZRA=+—RH'FEBRXK
REERBEAEBRRHAH

follows: BiHm B E R RITIR
EEHENRUT :

2022 2021

—E-C = —
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBETFT ARETIT
Within one year — &R 107,979 81,350
After one year but within two years —FBERMERN 92,515 83,838
After two years but within three years MEBER=FR 77,804 80,704
After three years but within four years —FEEROEFRN 38,349 69,626
After four years but within five years MEBREBRAERN 7,048 33,333
After five years LEEE 6,355 9,840
330,050 358,691

In addition to the above, contingent lease payments are
calculated based on a percentage of the relevant financial
performance of the tenants pursuant to the relevant rental

agreements.

B b SRS » SOATE BT
R E 1738 > SRS 9
R B RENE—E A
EE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

g

14. GOODWILL 14. &

The major changes in the carrying amounts of goodwill for the BHE_ZE__F£+-_HB=1+—H1k

year ended 31 December 2022 result from the impairment losses FE HERODENEAEHIEMH

recognised for the underperforming cash generating units of Xi'an N E Y E/RELREREAT (&

Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. (2021: Xi'an Lucky King Parkson =T —F AV EFERELAR

Plaza Co., Ltd. and Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza Co., Ltd.) NENEEEEREBYESEEAEAR)
REXENREELEUBETNR
BEEIEE -

BENREFEDRAT

The net carrying amount of goodwill can be analysed as follows:

2022 2021
—EF —EF"—
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥TT AREFIT
At the beginning of year F1
Gross carrying amount ERME4EE 2,254,533 2,254,533
Accumulated impairment HEtRE (562,969) (483,995)
1,691,564 1,770,538
Net carrying amount at 1 January R—B—HNEmEFE 1,691,564 1,770,538
Impairment losses THERE (38,604) (78,974)
Net carrying amount at 31 December R+-_B=+—HMEEFE 1,652,960 1,691,564
At the end of year FxR
Gross carrying amount IRMEARE 2,254,533 2,254,533
Accumulated impairment HEtEE (601,573) (562,969)
1,652,960 1,691,564

2022 ANNUAL REPORT $E#RE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

14.

GOODWILL (continued)

The carrying amount of goodwill has been allocated to the
following cash-generating units:

14.

HE (B

FENKREEESRETIIREE
B

2022 2021
—EZC
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
B =% ARETT AR¥T T
Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. GIFEEERPLREE
BRAF (i) 381,682 381,682
Asia Advancement International Limited B5EEIFRBRAE (i) 315,225 315,225
Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. BREEZEBRRLAE (i) 297,097 297,097
Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping KRBT EBEYRL
Centre Co., Ltd. BIRAE (iv) 272,743 272,743
Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial  FaEEMH B B B i 2
Co., Ltd. BRAF v) 155,066 155,066
Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. PFERI ZHERES
BRRE (vi) 66,017 104,621
Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd.  #%[5 = R B B E 5
BRAF (vii) 91,478 91,478
Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza Co., &[5 B RBEYES
Ltd. BRAE (viii) - =
Lung Shing International Investment & [EREREIIRKE %R
Development Company Limited ERAT (ix) 59,003 59,003
Parkson Credit Parkson Credit (x) 14,649 14,649
1,652,960 1,691,564
Notes: B 5E
(i) Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. principally engages in the operation i) TAEEERPUBESEERATE

of one department store in Nanchang, the PRC.

(i) Asia Advancement International Limited and its subsidiaries
principally engage in the operation of one department store in
Kunming, the PRC.

(iif) Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of three department stores in Beijing and Harbin, the
PRC.

(iv) Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping Centre Co., Ltd. principally
engages in the operation of one department store in Anshan, the
PRC.

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

ERTEBEELE—RBEE-

BEREERERABDRENBEAT
FERTEERKEE —RBE
IE o

BEREXERBRABDEIENRS
HIERkEBECE=XEE
JE o

BUREREBYHOERAT
FTERFEZELEE-—RBE
}EO

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEBXEBBIRAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

14. GOODWILL (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(v) Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd. principally engages
in the operation of three department stores in Nanning, the PRC.

(vi) Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of one department store in Xi'an, the PRC.

(vii) Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in
the operation of two department stores and one supermarket in
Mianyang, the PRC.

(viii)  Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in
the operation of one department store in Shenyang, the PRC.

(ix) Lung Shing International Investment & Development Company
Limited and its subsidiary principally engage in property
investment and holding in Anshan, the PRC.

(x) Parkson Credit principally engages in the provision of money
lending and credit services in Malaysia.

The recoverable amount of each cash-generating unit has been determined
based on a value in use calculation using cash flow projections based on
financial budgets covering a five-year period approved by the executive
directors. Apart from Parkson Credit, for which the pre-tax discount rate
applied to the cash flow projections is 24.5% (2021: 24.5%), the pre-tax
discount rate applied to the cash flow projections is 14.0% (2021: 14.0%).
Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using a growth
rate of 2.0% (2021: 2.0%), which was the same as the long-term average
growth rate of the industry.

Key assumptions used in the value in use calculation

The following describes the key assumptions of the cash flow
projections:

Revenue: The bases used to determine the future
earnings are historical sales and average
expected growth rates of the retail market
and credit services in the PRC and Malaysia,
respectively.

Gross margin: Gross margins are based on the average
gross margins achieved in the past few
years immediately before the budget
year, increased for expected efficiency
improvements, and expected market
development.

2022 ANNUAL REPORT fE[ERE
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BmE (&)
ERRC)

(v) HAERHERBERRATEIE
RAEEELEE=REEHE-

v ARIEARBEBHSERASEE
RABERZEE—RBEEE-

(vi) %Fﬁmﬁuuﬁﬁ’zf%ﬁﬂﬁ NBEIEE
RAEGREEENREEER—
ENhE

vii) EEAERBYESARATDIE
RAREGEE—RBEE-

(i EEREERBEERARATKRE
MEAREEZNPEZLESEY
EREER-

(x) Parkson CreditEER EHR AR
ERENEREERR

EREEEBEMN W SRETIREE
ﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁi@%uu%%ﬁ E'JI*‘Z/IF_ 2 EE%/}IL%
BALRENTESEHERERLF
R AY B BRFEE {E HE o FRParkson Credit4h »
HBESREBEANERRATIEXS
2450 (B - —4F:12450) \ IREREHE
BB BRBAITEERA1400 (ZF——
F114.0%) cBHEFHBEMNIRESRE
iRt E R 0n (ZB_—4F : 2.00) #
B EHRERRPTFHEREMER -

AR HEEREEN TSRS
UTFERAREREFFNNETERR

W ARBERKRBNNE
ELBEHELTERUK
2 BB B B B FE AR Pg 52
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

14.

GOODWILL (continued)

Key assumptions used in the value in use calculation
(continued)

The bases used to determine the values
assigned are the cost of inventories
purchased for resale, staff costs, depreciation
and amortisation and other operating
expenses. The value assigned to the key
assumption reflects past experience and
management's commitment to maintain the
operating expenses to an acceptable level.

Operating expenses:

Discount rates: Discount rates reflect management's
estimate of specific risks relating to the

relevant units.

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions

With regard to the assessment of values in use of the respective
cash-generating units, management believes that no reasonably
possible change in any of the above key assumptions would cause
the carrying amounts, including goodwill, of the relevant units to
materially exceed their recoverable amounts.

As the carrying value of cash generating unit of Xi'an Lucky
King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. has been reduced to its recoverable
amount of RMB124,138,000 (2021: Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza
Co., Ltd. and Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza Co., Ltd. have
been reduced to their recoverable amounts of RMB215,378,000
and RMB65,842,000 respectively) as at 31 December 2022, the
related goodwill impairment loss of RMB38,604,000 (2021:
RMB78,974,000) was recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

Apart from the considerations described in determining the value
in use of the cash generating units above, the Group's management
is not currently aware of any other probable changes that would
necessitate changes in its key estimates and could cause the cash
generating units' carrying amounts to exceed their recoverable
amounts.

14.

BE (B
AR EERABEENEERR @

KER>: ARNECEEBENE
EDHBEMBANT
B ANBITRATE
e 81 DU e ELAh A= B
XomFHREBENE
ERRRBBELERERK
EEEREERAXER
PRI 2 K TRy 2K EE
FRER: FREXRMREEEMHA
TR R EE (i A R 9 45 E L
B AL 5T o

BREBBRE

MR REELEUNEREE
HEEEERGELLAENEEZR
RUESEEHREE RER
WEMAREE (BEHE) EBNHE
BJ UL [E] 48 -

AR _E__F+_B=+—
B AZIEaRESERLATN
BEESXBEUNEREEERILER
B] U [B] & 28 A BB #5124,138,0007T (—
T —F ATVEERESBR
NEKREGERBYEEZEBRA
AENRLEHAKEEEAR
#215,378,0007T K& A K 1565,842,000
7T HEMBEEREBERARKE
38,604,00070 (ZEZ—F : AR
78,974,00070) ER4r &85 &k g

=]
e ©

RYERELAREEETBMUER
BERRENEEBRERIN AEH
EEEBMIERMBERENE
HFEGsTrEENReELE
I AR E B B 48 H AT U [O] & 3R A9 (E A
HAh eI sEEE) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S RBERRME (8

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

15. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 115:

The movements of other intangible assets are as follows:

Htn\EEE
Hi\LEENEHUT !

214

At 1 January 2021

R-2_-%-A-H
A

Computer
software

ERft
RMB000
ARBTT

Licence *

B
RMB'000
ARBTTR

Franchise
agreement™

T 4 22
mEmE

RMB000
ARBTT

Trademark **

EE”
RMB'000
BT

Customer
relationship **

ERRfE
RMB000
ARETT

Total

AL
=)}

RMB000
ARBTT

Cost 19,420 28,678 6,177 36,009 24,689 114,973
Accumulated amortisation and KA BHRAE
impairment (19411) (28227) (6,177) (36,009) (10,699) (100523)
Net book amount FEFE 9 451 = = 13990 14450
Year ended 31 December 2021 HE_Z_-Z£+ZRH
Z+-HLEEFE
Opening net book amount HEmEE 9 451 - - 13,990 14450
Amortisation charge BiHER - (451) - - (4932) (5,383)
Closing net book amount BRREFE 9 = = = 9,058 9,067
At 31 December 2021 and RZEZ-%
1 January 2022 +ZR=Z+-Bk
—E-"%-B-H
Gross carrying amount EEAE 19420 28678 6177 36,009 24,689 114973
Accumulated amortisation and BB RAE
impairment (19.411) (28,678) (6,177) (36,009) (15,631) (105,906)
Net book amount REFE 9 - - - 9,08 9,067
Year ended 31 December 2022 HE_E__E+CH
Zt—BLEE
Opening net book amount BREEE 9 = = = 9,058 9,067
Amortisation charge BIEER - - = = (4940) (4940)
Closing net book amount BARESE 9 = = = 4118 4127
At 31 December 2022 RZEZZ%
+ZR=+-H
Cost R 19,420 28,678 6,177 36,009 24,689 114973
Accumulated amortisation and REHEHE A
impairment (19,411) (28,678) (6,177) (36,009) (20,571) (110,846)
Net book amount REFE 9 - - - 4,118 4127
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

15.  OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 15. HMEEEE (B)

The amortisation charge for the year was recognised in the Emﬁﬁﬁﬁféﬁﬁﬁﬁ%?é ) I < PR

consolidated statement of profit or loss. o

* "“The Library Coffee Bar", "Quiznos" and "Johnny Rockets" have been * ['The Library Coffee BarJ ~ I'Quiznos J
fully impaired in prior years. BT Johnny Rockets | BB FEE

REURE ©

> Franchise agreement and trademark were fully impaired in prior @ BRERERREERBEE
years. ERERAE-

A subsidiary acquired by the Group in 2018 had established KEE é:;—/\ﬁuyﬁ%m S
relationships with its customers through contracts, for a period of MBAREZBEENEHERRE
5 years commencing from 2018. The amount represents the fair ILRAR E_%ﬁ—/\ﬁﬁ_%ﬁﬁﬁ
value of the customer relationship acquired by the Group. FoZ S RBIEREBFFESER

MFENANEE

16. INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE 16. MAETCEMNIRE

2022 2021
—EC—F

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTT

Cost of investments in joint venture REELENKERE 10,200 10,200

Share of post-acquisition profits and other  FE{h UK BE % 7| A0 E fth 2 [ UK
comprehensive income, net of dividends A BRI R B

received 2,766 4,489

12,966 14,689

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, details of the Group's interest in N CE T TEFER_E_—F+_H4

a joint venture which is an unlisted corporate entity whose quoted =t+—H ' AERER—XXEEbXE

market price is not available, are as follows: (B—RELER T‘Ei% HwERIE L

TAAER) NEDRBMANT :

Country/place of Particulars of
incorporation and issued and paid % of

Name of joint venture Form of business structure  business up capital interest held Principal activity
AMRIRESE SETNGE AT
RELERE LBEBrL FREER, /2 R B TEXE

Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development Co., Ltd.  Co-operative joint venture The PRC RMB20,000,000 51 Operation of department stores
("Xinjiang Parkson") BERELE HE AR (2021:51) BEFENE
MERYEEBXERERAH 2000000077 (ZEZ—F !
(GiEE) 51)

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED HE#mxEmasmas 215



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

16.

216

INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued)

Although the Group has ownership of more than half of the voting
power of Xinjiang Parkson, the joint venture agreement establishes
joint control over the subject entity. The joint venture agreement
ensures that no single venture is in a position to control the
activities of the entity unilaterally.

On 6 September 2021, the Group entered into a withdrawal
framework agreement with Shanghai Yuehuanshu Enterprise
Management Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Yuehuanshu") and Hongxiang Real
Estate Co., Ltd. for the withdrawal from the Group's investment
in Jiaxing Gold Lion Real Estate Co. Ltd (“Jiaxing Gold Lion"), a
then joint venture of the Group. The Group transferred its entire
equity interest in Shanghai Shengrui Commercial Management Co.,
Ltd. ("Shanghai Shengrui”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, to Shanghai Yuehuanshu. Gain on disposal of a
subsidiary of RMB300,000 was recognised in profit or loss during
the year ended 31 December 2021. Refer to the announcements
of the Company dated 16 October 2020, 19 October 2020 and 6
September 2021, the circulars of the Company dated 25 November
2020 and 24 September 2021 and note 36 to the consolidated
financial statements for details.

Set out below are the summarised financial information of Xinjiang
Parkson which is accounted for using the equity method:

16.

REELENRKRE (B
ﬁmﬂs%%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁzm%_ﬁé%{
KEW#E 5= HERTBERIE
E EE Rk Eﬁﬁ]ﬁ?ﬁi\ﬁ—

ERHYUETEITEHERERE
@jo

N ZE_—FAASNH F~EEHA
FEHMERCEEEERAR (TE
BHUERE)) MEHEMEBRAT
= RN S N Ry = = s
BRAR ((ZE2ESH » KEBER

NW—REELF) IREMETUR
BEXRHZ -cEEM LEHEE

EZEHEN L EREFESERTRAL
8 (TEeRkE) NERE (—K
AABNBEBEZEMNBAT) - RE
EE—F+ZHR=+—HL#HEF
EHE—BNBATNKE AR
300,0007cERN B PR o 5E 1558
2EARNBHEA T 518
+ARE-ZEEF+B+ALHK
“EC—FAASRNEHBNRAE AR
BHEAZZEZEF+—RBZ +£
BRZEZ—FABZ+HHHE
MUK iRE MR ERME360

ERREDmAARNMEBERNYT
BEREEHIWT

2022 2021

—E-— 2 —fF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR®TT AREETIT

Current assets BB E 54,778 129,078

Non-current assets EREEE 4,956 8,608

Current liabilities Vit ZIE=NE (32,691) (107,264)

Non-current liabilities ERBEE (1,620) (1,620)

Net assets BETE 25,423 28,802
Included in the above assets: SFALEMEE :

Cash and cash equivalents B&RIBE£EEY 54,772 126,903
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SZaRBERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

16.

INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued)

16.

REgtENKRE

)

Year ended Year ended

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

HE HE

—E_C BT —F

+=A +—AB

=+—H =+—H

LEFE IEFE

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARET T

Operating revenues O U 857 143,365

Purchases of goods and changes in REEYREEEE

inventories (19) (50,984)

Depreciation and amortisation IrEs R i 8H - (24,829)

Operating expenses KSR (2,895) (73,595)

Finance income ET=1l N 920 2,672

Finance costs B Al A - (3,273)

Loss before tax ARS8 (1,137) (6,644)

Income tax (expense)/credit Fri8ie BAsR) K% (2.242) 819
Loss and total comprehensive expense for ~ FEEEER @A 4258

the year (3,379) (5,825)

Dividends received from the joint venture B &= ZEWERIRE S - 2,088

2022
e - 3
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFT AE®BFT
Total net assets of the joint venture S ENEEFEAE 25,423 28,802
Proportion of ownership interests held by ZK%.%EE'JFEE*&T& 5 LE 5
Group 51% 51%
Carrying amount of the investments in the 4 E M FBMERPNEE ¢
joint venture in the consolidated financial I EMEREE
statements 12,966 14,689
The Group has not incurred any contingent liabilities or other REBWREEEFRENRGEbE

commitments relating to its investment in the joint venture (2021:

nil).

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

17. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES 17. REEATINIRE
2022

g

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFTRE ARBTRT

Cost of investments in associates, less REZEABNRERA  BR

accumulated impairment sHRE 40,253 40,253
Share of post-acquisition profits and other ~ FE{L UK R F M EH 2 @ UK

comprehensive income, net of dividends A AR EIRY AR B

received 2,930 10,826
43,183 51,079
The following list contains only the particulars of associates, which, TRECSEZIAHAERMS
in the opinion of the directors, are material to the Group and are BEENHESATFE  ZE AT
unlisted corporate entities whose quoted market prices are not AELESTBREMNIELTEA
available, which in the opinion of the directors principally affected EREEETNAHHAERNR -
the results or net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2022 and T TERCE &+ H=+—
2021. HRNXENEEFERFERE-
Country/place of Particulars of
incorporation and issued and paid % of
Name of associate Form of business structure  business up capital interest held Principal activity
HEMERIKREE ERTHHRE EEToY
A -UNGET EREETS FREER /8 A 1E HESL FEER
Parkson Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd. Incorporated The PRC RMB80,000,000 49 Operation of department stores
("Parkson Newcore") SEM AL L I AR (2021:49) KEHEE
BRANAREEE (L8 BRAT 80,0000007t (ZEZ—%F:
(TEREARmI ) 49)
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17.

N
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Set out below are the summarised financial information of Parkson
Newcore which are accounted for using the equity method:

v e Y
21‘ -ﬁﬁ‘. I
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H"}_ﬁ,

B

¥ e
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=

SaMBRERMEE (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 17. REEZEAQATNKE (&)
fE R R A AR G B4R o] 7 AV B
FERBEEYIWMT :

2022

g
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AER®EF T
Current assets REEE 218,808 245,795
Non-current assets EREEE 263,741 324,619
Current liabilities mEaE (166,750) (185,190)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (232,573) (285,953)
Net assets BEEFE 83,226 99,271
Revenue W & 655,714 859,856
Total expenses B (661,031) (836,917)
(Loss)/Profit before tax a1 (B518) /FE (5.317) 22,939
Income tax credit/(expense) Frisfiigse (B 1,978 (6,221)

(Loss)/Profit and total comprehensive FE BH) FEAREE

(expense)/income for the year ) Uk A#a%8 (3.339) 16,718
Dividends received from the associate B E AT WERRE 6,226 2,088

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BRE#Z@EEMas 219
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

17. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 17.

220

A reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to
the carrying amount of Parkson Newcore is set out below:

J:%Iﬁﬁ“ éﬂ#ﬂ%géﬂﬁmuﬂTﬂﬁE’J
SREMERNHRNOT :

2022
—E-C
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AER®EF T
Total net assets of the associate BE NN EEFEEEE 83,226 99,271
Proportion of ownership interests held by — ZNEEEIF A AIFT A M x EL A
Group 49% 49%
Goodwill e - -
Carrying amount of the investments in REMBHRERPREE AT
associates in the consolidated financial KENREE
statements 40,781 48,643

Aggregate information of associates that are not individually

BrMsSEFEEZNBEATNG

material: STER
2022
ZEICHE
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFT AE®BFT
Aggregate carrying amount of individually ~ &REMBRERAMBAIME =
immaterial associates in the consolidated ENE A ABNREEE
financial statements 2,402 2,436
Aggregate amounts of the Group's share of ZAEBEEEZEREATW
those associates': WaEE
- profit before tax — R AIA]HE 104 158
- total comprehensive income —Z2mERALELE 101 153

The Group has not incurred any contingent liabilities or other
commitments relating to its investments in associates.

The Group has not recognised losses amounting to RMB1,233,000
for the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: RMB1,654,000) for
Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd., an associate of the Group. The accumulated
losses not recognised were approximately RMB9,191,000 as at 31
December 2022 (2021: RMB7,958,000).

2022 ANNUAL REPORT $E#RE

AERBUTREERFERBERT
RENEMSNARERHEMARE-

AEBHRARMEAERBHRE QT
Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd.FEREHE_ZT
T TE+RA=t+—HIEFENE
B AR #1,233,00070 (B _—4F :
ANE #1,654,0007T) eI _E -
—f—:ﬁ E—l—_El ’*EEUUEI]?EFI_ES
B A NR#9,191,0007T (ZE - —
F . AR %£7,958,0007T) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SZaRBERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

18. OTHER ASSETS 18. HMt&EE
2022
g
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT ANER®EF T
Long-term rental deposits iR E 92,923 86,558
Lease prepayments related to variable leases 7R B EMHE S BT 55,504 71,038
Net investments in the subleases (note 13(g)) B ER & F28 (MF5E13(g)) 194,280 235,788
Others Hi 6,993 =
349,700 393,384
19. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 19. IEERBEERERE
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the BE_E- KB —F+T

B=+—HLEE EEREBEER
REENEFNT :

years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

Recognised in
the consolidated

As at statement of As at
1 January profit or loss 31 December
N ®+=AH
R—B—H B RIED =+—H
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFR ARBTT ARBFT
2022 ZTZCZE
Deferred tax assets: RERIBEE !
Depreciation e 466 (233) 233
Accrued other expenses FESTEHMBS 1,795 473 2,268

Right-of-use assets and FREBEREE
lease liabilities af 222,739 16,246 238,985
Accrued coupon provision  FEETBE 5 EHE 4,045 (860) 3,185
Tax losses MIEEE (a) 61,913 24,677 86,590
290,958 40,303 331,261
Deferred tax liabilities: BERIEGE
Depreciation e (4,517) 2,496 (2,021)
Fair value adjustments WEEK B ARFTEE
arising from acquisition WA EERE
of subsidiaries (228,918) 6,299 (222,619)
Withholding taxes AR (b) (12,075) 635 (11,440)
(245,510) 9,430 (236,080)
45,448 49,733 95,181

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

19. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 19. IRIEMIBEEEREE (@)

Recognised in
the consolidated
As at statement of As at
1 January profit or loss 31 December

KRS R+ZH

®—A—H i R =+—H
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARWETFT ARBF T ARBFRT

2021 &
Deferred tax assets: FIERMIBEE .
Depreciation e 2,094 (1,628) 466
Accrued other expenses FEst H B 883 912 1,795
Right-of-use assets and CRAEEEREE
lease liabilities afE 213,115 9,624 222,739
Accrued coupon provision  FEFHEEHEE 6,012 (1,967) 4,045
Tax losses MIARE (a) 43,660 18,253 61,913
265,764 25,194 290,958
Deferred tax liabilities: RIERIEEE
Depreciation e (6,046) 1,529 (4,517)
Fair value adjustments WEEK B ARFEL
arising from acquisition WA EBERE
of subsidiaries (234,984) 6,066 (228,918)
Withholding taxes AR (b) (62,021) 49,946 (12,075)
(303,051) 57,541 (245,510)
(37,287) 82,735 45,448
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

19. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

Notes:

(a)

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of
tax losses arising from overseas subsidiaries of RMB15,616,000
(2021: RMB20,931,000), including amounts of RMB657,000 (2021:
RMB12,129,000) that will expire within three years, RMB7,448,000
(2021: RMB2,195,000) that will expire within seven years and
RMB7,511,000 (2021: RMB6,607,000) that are available indefinitely
for offsetting against future taxable profits, respectively, or tax
losses arising from the PRC subsidiaries of RMB1,476,715,000
(2021: RMB1,352,945,000) that will expire within the next five
years, as it was not considered probable as at 31 December 2022
that taxable profits would be available against which such tax
losses can be utilised.

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding
tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from
the foreign investment enterprises established in the PRC. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to
earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate of
5% may be applied if there is a tax treaty between the PRC and the
jurisdiction of the foreign investors. For the Group, the applicable
rate is 5% or 10%. The Group is therefore liable for withholding
taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established in
the PRC in respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008.

As at 31 December 2022, deferred tax liability of RMB11,440,000
(2021: RMB12,075,000) has been recognised for withholding
taxes. Other than that, no deferred tax has been recognised for
withholding taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings that are subject to withholding taxes of the Group's
subsidiaries and a joint venture established in the PRC. In the
opinion of the directors, it is not probable that these subsidiaries
and the joint venture will distribute such earnings in the
foreseeable future. The aggregate amount of temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and a joint venture in
the PRC for which deferred tax liabilities have not been recognised
totalled approximately RMB4,865,354,000 as at 31 December 2022
(2021: RMB5,171,838,000).

19. BRERBEBEERER (B

FsE

(a)

HRAEBR _E__F+_
B=+—HBRAEFRKATEER
AARIEHEREGENESRR
A B R B RN B A
BEEREAKRERKRAEN
MIERE AR 1#15,616,0007T (=
T —F  ARE#20,931,0007T)
(BEBR=ZERIHEN AR
657,00070 (Z B - —F . AR
12,129,00070) ~ &R £ E RN EIHE
B AR 17,448,000 (Z B —
£ AR %2,195,0007T) K& ER
HAR A A R #7,511,0007T (Z =
——% : AE¥6,607,0007T)) 3
EFRBEIRH B AT EER R AR
AERIENREEE AR
1,476,715,00070 (ZE - —F : A

E2 #1,352,945,0007T) FESDIRIERR
IHEE o
RIFFBEEEMRESREL PP E

P RYAES PN = === N
KEETIKIRE R HM007E
HRe-mBEEE _EZNE—H
—HEER BER-ZZTtHF
+_BA=+—HZBEENER
Mot EAINNH R EEFTED
FEEEITBERWIBE > Blol#
sl BREBINME - AER

= BB EZA5%I100% °
It » £ B 5 & (T R 5 B P 3t AR
UNZERBRIN _ZEZ/\F
—B—HEEENEANFIDIKY
& B BT TEINgR o

A B &+ _"_H=+—08"
EIEFR B & A A K #11,440,0007T

—E-—4F . AR%12,075000
70) ERTEINRERDB RILZ
AN o Iz e A (A A B @ 74 AR R AR A
N B AR RE=EEBEMMNTE
MBI R E S BF mEN B TE
HMERELERIB-EEHRA
ZEMBAAREGELERK
AJRERBBRKDIKBERARE
A _E__F+"HB=+—H"
B ARMRIEIERIBEENFE
N BABREErELESR
N EREREEBRIAARE
4,865,354,00070 (ZE-—F : A
B #£5,171,838,0007T) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

20. INVENTORIES 20. &
2022 2021
—E-— _E:—4F
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFT AREEFTT
Merchandise & 497,607 490,640
Consumables THEE SR 3,510 4,280
Less: Impairment R E (315) (5,301)
500,802 489,619

The movements in provision for impairment of inventories during
the year are as follows:

FAFERERERNZESNT -

2022 2021

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ANEREEFIT

As at 1 January R—HB—H 5,301 8,708
Reversal of impairment losses recognised ERER B K B O] (4,986) (3,407)
As at 31 December W+ZB=+—H 315 5,301

Included in the above provision for impairment of inventories is
the provision for individually impaired inventories of RMB315,000
(2021: RMB5,301,000) with a carrying amount before provision of
RMB315,000 (2021: RMB8,466,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group reversed
RMB4,986,000 (2021: RMB3,407,000) of an inventories write down
made in 2021 (2021: 2020) as the Group has sold those goods to
third parties at above cost.

2022 ANNUAL REPORT $E#RE

stALMFESREREAERRE
FEEH AR 3150000 (ZEE - —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES 21. KRB SZFHIA
2022 2021
- —ET—fF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%TFT ARH¥FT
Current BN HA

Third party E=h 224,403 215,663
Joint venture aEhE - 130
Less: Impairment allowance B REEE (3:329) (4,883
221,074 210,910

Non-current JEENHA
Third party £T=h 254,916 168,011
Less: Impairment allowance B R EEE (5.331) (4,278
249,585 163,733
470,659 374,643

Trade receivables mainly arise from purchase by customers with
credit cards and credit services arise from loan receivables. The
credit period of trade receivables is generally one month. The Group
seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables and
has a credit control department to minimise credit risk. Overdue
balances are reviewed regularly by senior management. In view of
the aforementioned and the fact that the Group's trade receivables
relate to a large number of diversified customers, there is no
significant concentration of credit risk. The Group does not hold
any collateral or other credit enhancements over its trade receivable
balances, except for loan receivables which are secured over the
motor vehicles of customers. Among the balance, RMB405,428,000
(2021: RMB287,426,000) are with an interest rate ranging from
7.6% to 18.0% per annum (2021: 9.0% to 19.0% per annum),
depending on the payment term of loan receivables, while others
are interest-free.

Included in the Group's trade receivables as at 31 December 2022
were amounts due from the Group's joint venture of nil (2021:
RMB130,000), which are attributable to the consultancy fee income
of the Group. These balances are unsecured and interest-free.

EWESHEFTERERTEUER
FEAHNEEEUKRKEERER
HNEERK -BWESRIENER
H—RAE— BB KAEBHHEBEK
BERWFIEHFTBREEG IR
BEEEEZEHMPAUEERBEER
o MR EEE TS
HeZEA MR ERAERBZRE
WESHEBEREAESZTIERER
WrESEETNEERK A&E
EwEMEENE SRIBERER
EREFE R EMEERE  HELL
BB R B B E W E R BR
Ak o 5 ER R > AR #£405,428,00078 (=
BT —F AR ¥287,426,0007T) A9
MENFLEET6%0E18.000 (ZF
——F I §5F9.0%FE19.0%)  ZAI=E
BURREWE R EREER  mE
BRARE -

R _—_F#+_-_B=+—H =&
EERKESRECSEARERLH
BWRABEERKAEEGELER
BEAZ (TEZ—% : AR130,000
TO) C R EERRAEIRERRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

21.

TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

As at 31 December 2022, Parkson Credit's trade receivables
of RMB268,846,000 (2021: RMB217,148,000) and unrealised
receivables of RMB85,461,000 (2021: RMB62,882,000) which will be
due within 48 months, were pledged to secure Parkson Credit's bank
loans in Ringgit Malaysia ("RM") (note 30).

An ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at 31 December 2022
and 2021, based on the invoice dates and net of ECL allowance, is
as follows:

21.

FEUWRE Z kI8 (B)

N _E__F+_"-_HB=+—8H"
Parkson CreditfEUN & Z I8 A R &
268,846,00007 (ZE - —F : ARE
217,148,0007T) fz >k B IR FE UNFRIE A
E 854610000 (ZE-_—F | AR
#%62,882,0007T) R HL481E A A EIHA >
ZENRIED KR > BParkson Creditid
MER (MEHE) sHEMIRITER
E#EMR (BPsE30) ©

RTBE_ERTEBT—FT°AR
=+—H  BHEZEHRIARER
EEBRERZEINEZRIENR
BT

2022 2021
—E-F S —F

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTFT AE®BFT

Within 1 year —F R 221,074 210,910
1to 2 years —EMEF 128,190 98,638
Over 2 years e _E 121,395 65,095
470,659 374,643

The Group applies the simplified approach for impairment of
trade receivables (other than loans receivables). The Group uses a
provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables (other than
loans receivables). The provision rates are based on days past due
for groupings of various customer segments that have similar loss
patterns (i.e., by service type).

The provision matrix is initially based on the Group's historical
observed default rates. The Group will calibrate the matrix to
adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking
information. For instance, if forecast economic conditions (i.e. gross
domestic product) are expected to deteriorate over the next year
which can lead to an increased number of defaults in the retail
sector, the historical default rates are adjusted. At the end of each
reporting period, the historical observed default rates are updated
and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

21.

TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

The Group applies the general approach for the impairment of loan
receivables. Under the general approach, an impairment analysis
is performed at the end of each reporting period based on three
stages to measure expected credit losses. The Group determines
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition of loan receivables or whether an asset is
considered to be credit-impaired and, hence, whether it needs to
provide for 12-month ECLs or lifetime ECLs. The calculation reflects
the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money and
reasonable and supportable information that is available at the
reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts
of future economic conditions. Generally, loan receivables are
written off if past due for more than one year and are not subject
to enforcement activity.

In the situation where no comparable companies with credit ratings
can be identified, expected credit losses are estimated by applying
a loss rate approach with reference to the historical loss record of
the Group. The loss rate is adjusted to reflect the current conditions
and forecasts of future economic conditions, as appropriate. Set
out below is the loss rate applied on the Group's trade receivables
where there were no comparable companies:

21.

R E 5 RIE (&)
AEEMEWERRERRE KRG
EoRBE—RIE REREHARR
B=AMRERETREDN > LUt E
BHREEBE -A&EEEEEER
EREWERUREERERES
BERN AEERCHRRAEER
BE ALBEEESTEEZmM 1284
RREEHRENFERAAMEERS
BEHEEF =St ERBHERM
BER - EBORKEEENRIR
SHHRJESAEREBESMH ER
AT R A RN TRAIR &
BRAUSZFNER - BEMES > HE
WERBHBE —FETIETR
HIITIREN R T LAAKES o

EEERNEBEERAINETEL
BRABNBERT AE2ELAER
WEEEGRTE  RABRXRT A
At TEEERE FIEXRTHEH
B DU B S A AR O e AR BRAE B AR
BFEA NEBA) ~EEFAELERA
BINERT  AEEBWE SRR

Fri@Rz BEEHINUWT :
Simplified
approach General approach
EAR —RAN
Lifetime ECLs  Lifetime ECLs
- not credit - credit
impaired impaired
Lifetime financial financial
ECLs assets assets
FRAESH ERAEH
EEEE =EBE
FRATEER 12@EREE -FEEH -FERE
EEER FEFIR EEREE EREE
2022 ZEZZE
Expected credit loss rate FHEEREEX 0.00% 0.08% 8.81% 61.92% 1.81%
Gross carrying amount REARE 65,231 382,096 21,551 10,441 479,319
Expected credit losses BIEERE - 297 1,898 6,465 8,660
2021 BT
Expected credit loss rate RIEEREE 0.00% 0.21% 16.41% 73.26% 2.39%
Gross carrying amount IREEE 87,217 275371 12,251 8,965 383,804
Expected credit losses BHEEER = 583 2,010 6,568 9,161

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED

BEHESEEARAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S RBERRME (8

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 21. BB ZFHIE (B
The movement in the ECL allowance of trade receivables is as EWEB ZHIETBHREEHEREN
follows: EEUT

Simplified
approach General approach

EAR —fHRAR

Lifetime ECLs  Lifetime ECLs
- not credit - credit

impaired impaired

Lifetime 12-month financial financial
ECLs ECLs assets assets
FRAEH FRAES

EE8H#E 8518

FRATEH 12EREYH -EER —FHAE
EEEE FEBEE GEHEE THEE

2022 g
As at 1 January R—HB—H - 583 2,010 6,568 9,161
Amount written off during the year  FERMiTH &5 - - - (7,515) (7,515)
ECL allowance (reversed)/recognised ~ GEF (#[a]) /TR

during the year EEBREE - (286) (112) 7,412 7,014
As at 31 December R+ZB=+—8 - 297 1,898 6,465 8,660
2021 —ET—F
As at 1 January ®—B—H = 2,931 1,446 2,709 7,086
Amount written off during the year ~ FE RIS 5B = = = (5,549) (5,549)
ECL allowance (reversed)/recognised €/ (#[al) /HESRRITEHA

during the year EEBEEE - (2,348) 564 9,048 7,624
As at 31 December BK+ZB=+—H - 583 2,010 6,568 9,161

D228 2022 ANNUAL REPORT (&



Qo LY, .
b ../’/ I

PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Lease prepayments related to variable lease

B

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

22. FAfIFRIARK HthFEUWRIA
2022

&g

BRATEEE R TAN

RMB'000
ARBTT

PAA
—E_—%F
RMB'000
ARBF T

payment = 44,859 65,905
Rental deposits HEZs 94,082 92,075
Advances to suppliers ) 14 FE 7 TR AT AR 19,155 52,240
Operating lease receivables KSR EREKRIE 94,087 60,827
Prepaid tax FEiIRIE 28,104 28,321
Interest receivables FEWF] B 1,756 10,863
Other prepayments HMFE I8 34,439 27,178
Net investments in the subleases (note 13(g)) EEFH &% & 528 (FF5E13(g)) 88,180 56,809
Other receivables Hin g sIE 72,418 96,813

477,080 491,031

Impairment allowance (note) BERE (D) (32,809) (30,881)

444,271 460,150

Less: Lease prepayments B AN (44,859) (65,905)

Less: Advances to suppliers B Pt ERm AT (19,155) (52,240)

Less: Prepaid tax B T IRIE (28,104) (28,321)

Less: Other prepayments B HAFEA RIE (34,439) (27.178)
Financial assets included in other receivables 5t A EfthFE U ZIBRY

ERBE 317,714 286,506

Note:

The movements in the provision for impairment of prepayments and other
receivables during the year are as follows:

MYE
TR R IE K EL At FE WOk TR R (B s

BT

2022 2021

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBETIT AEBETIT

As at 1 January k== 30,881 28,712
Impairment for the year FERE 1,928 2,169
As at 31 December K+ZB=+—H 32,809 30,881

For financial assets included in other receivables that are credit-impaired at
the reporting date, the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to
lifetime ECLs. The loss rate are estimated by applying a loss rate approach
with reference to the historical loss record of the Group or adjusted to
reflect the current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions,
as appropriate. The loss rate as at 31 December 2022 was 9.4% (2021:
9.7%).

MR REABHREEREN ST AEM
FERRIEMSRIBEEMS @ BB RHR
ERERANBHEEBERNSE S
BEEXDSEAEBNETL GBI
RABEED AL ARE L KM
= AR 0 B A AR A 35 R i O FEORI (30 78
B - RIE-_—F+__B=+—HBE
HBE A4 (CFE - —F 19.7%) °

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEBXEBBIRAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

22.

PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

The movement of gross balance of other receivables is as follows:

22.

FRftRIER EthE U TR IE (&)
HMAE W RIEBER SRR E T ¢

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

FMEE BB BEME Mt

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTT ARBTR ARETR AR¥ETR

As at 1 January 2021 RZZEZ—F—F—H 528,620 - 26,680 555,300

Amounts (received)foriginated ER(BUE) /EE22E

during the year (242,114) - 4,201 (237913)
As at 31 December 2021 and N ZEZ-F+ZA=+—H

1 January 2022 kB _&#—H—H 286,506 - 30,881 317,387

Amounts originated during the year ERNE£Z &5 30,551 2,585 - 33,136

Transfer from Stage 1to Stage 2~ I —FERREHES _PE (677) 677 - -

Transfer from Stage 1to Stage 3~ HIF—FEREHEF = PE (530) - 530 -

Transfer from Stage 2 to Stage 3~ I _FRREHEF = E - (708) 708 -

Transfer from Stage 3 to Stage 1~ M F = FERREHEF—MEE 1,252 - (1,252) -

As at 31 December 2022 RZB-__&#+ZA=+—H 317,102 2,554 30,867 350,523

The movement in the ECL allowance of other receivables is as
follows:

HBWRIEZ R EEHIEEE
BT

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

F—ME EMER BIRRR st

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBETT ARBTR ARETR AR¥ETR

As at 1 January 2021 AR —F—H—H - - 28,712 28,712
ECL allowance recognised FARINEREEEERE

during the year - - 2,169 2,169
As at 31 December 2021 and AZE-_—F+_-_A=+—H

1 January 2022 R_Z__&#—-B—H - - 30,881 30,881
ECL allowance recognised FRERNRHREEREREE

during the year 360 1,568 - 928

Transfer from Stage 1to Stage 2~ HFE—FEEREBBEF ZFEEL (63) 63 - -

Transfer from Stage 1to Stage 3~ HFE—FEEBREF =[G (79) = 79 -

Transfer from Stage 2 to Stage 3~ HIF —FEEREBREF =FEE - (354) 354 =

Transfer from Stage 3 to Stage 1~ A =FEERBREF MG 447 - (447) -

As at 31 December 2022 RIBEZZH+-F=+—H 665 1277 30,867 32,809

2022 ANNUAL REPORT $E#RE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

23.

24.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR
LOSS

23.

BARBEN B XS A
Mt SMAE

2022
—E-_F

2021

— = —

—

RMB'000
ARBTTT

RMB'000
ARBTT

Wealth management products It EM
As at 1 January R—HB—H 90,644 242,472
Addition during the year FARARE 163,430 477,050
Redemption during the year FRNEE (146,910) (629,402)
Change in fair value of financial assets at fair ZA RN EETE B HES)
value through profit or loss (note 6) STABmZEMBEES
~aBEESZS (fiste) 1,151 524
As at 31 December K+ZB=+—H 108,315 90,644

The wealth management products are managed by licensed
financial institutions in the PRC to invest principally in certain
financial assets, including bonds, trusts, cash funds, bond funds
or unlisted equity investment issued and circulated in the PRC in
accordance with the related entrusted agreements.

The investments are measured at fair value at the end of
the reporting period. The gain on the change in fair value of
RMB1,151,000 (2021: RMB524,000) is credited to “Finance income”
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss (note 6).

INVESTMENTS IN PRINCIPAL GUARANTEED DEPOSITS

Investments in principal guaranteed deposits

in licensed banks in the PRC Ve A=

24,

ZSEYEMBHTEFEREE
RIEEREEHREE TERE
RETEREE SENPEET
krBzEs Gt REEE B
SEEHFLHRERE

RBREHR ZEREZQAANEE
AE-AaABEZEFHRT AR
1,151,000 (ZEZ_—F : AR
524,00070) EFt AR EE@mKRAN
MRE U AL (gsEe) o

RAEFRRE

2022

2021

— = —

— =

RMB'000
AR®BT T

—_— —

RMB'000
ARBFT

FRPEFEIRITHIRAZ

- 500

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the investments in principal
guaranteed deposits have terms of less than one year and have
an expected average annual rate of return of 2.4%. Pursuant to
the underlying contracts or notices, the investments in principal
guaranteed deposits are capital guaranteed upon the maturity date.
The investments are redeemed upon maturity during the year ended
31 December 2022.

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR

BE_T_—F+-H=1t—H
IEFE ZERAFRRENHR
IR — BHEERRRFHS
2.4% ° IRAFAAR S AV ZBA > (RAT=E
MBRENEAZNEMECERS -
BE_T__F+"A=+—HL
FE - ZERBCHHER-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND TIME DEPOSITS

25.

ReRkREFEVREHFR

2022 2021
—ZE_- T —F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%FT UNE i
Cash and bank balances T RIRTTHEER 1,172,980 810,026
Short-term deposits with original maturity of FBARFRAZIFHAARE
less than three months when acquired =EBRNEERER 291,116 115,136
Short-term deposits more than three months BB =1EH BFE—FHN
and less than one year SHRTERR 9,477 704,467
Long-term deposits REER 25,102 31,166
1,498,675 1,660,795
Less: VR
- Pledged short-term time deposits for interest-— 2 5t B IR1T E R EERAVIE
bearing bank loans IS HAE BRI TE R - (704,258)
- Pledged short-term time deposits for —EBARR BV IEIRIZ AR E 88
performance guarantees FR (6.864) -
- Pledged long-term time deposits for —1ERARRMNIRIRRIATE
performance guarantees = (25,102) (31,166)
- Non-pledged short-term time deposits with —FEARF/RAZIHRBE =18
original maturity of more than three months B RYEIRIFIEEITE A ER
when acquired (2,613) (209)
Cash and cash equivalents RBERHE2SEY 1,464,096 925,162

The cash and bank balances and time deposits of the Group
denominated in RMB amounting to RMB1,441,092,000 as at 31
December 2022 (2021: RMB1,611,087,000). The RMB is not freely
convertible into other currencies, however, under the PRC's Foreign
Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement,
Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is
permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group's time deposits with a carrying
amount of nil (2021: RMB704,258,000) were pledged to secure
the interest-bearing bank loans as detailed in note 30 to the
consolidated financial statements. In addition, the Group has
pledged deposits of RMB31,966,000 (2021: RMB31,166,000) held in
designated bank accounts for performance guarantees.

2022 ANNUAL REPORT {E[E#RE

AT _F+-H=+—H"
REBUARBAENRE IR
THEHEUKREHETAARK
1,441,092,00070 (CEZ—F : AR
1,611,087,0007T) - AREATTBHT
BAHMEE A RIFFPEIH
EEFEpREE - EERVES
EBRE AEEEEZAEREE
THEEENETBRARBRRAS
Hth&EH o

N B F+ZA=+—H'XK
EEREEAZS (ZE_—F: A
EE 1%704,258,0007T) W EHIGFERER
o A BIRITEREERR (WL
BB |RMFE305F 1) o hbIh > A<
EEEBIRFTERARE31,966,000
T (ZEZ—%F  AK®31,166,000
7T CRIEERTELFAE 1FEN
fRER ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

26.

27.

ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

26.

DESHABENEE

2022 2021

—E-C T

RMB'000 RMB'000

AREBTT ARBEF T

Property, plant and equipment (note 11) MR Kk (BYEE1) 220,367 -
Investment properties (note 12) KEME (MIsE12) 43,721 -
264,088 -

Note:

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group intended to dispose
certain property, plant and equipment and investment properties located
in Qingdao City, Shandong Province, the PRC, to an independent third
party for considerations of RMB280,000,000 (inclusive of value added
taxes). The properties were previously used by the Group for carpark,
office and business purpose. Impairment loss was recognised prior to
the reclassification of the property, plant and equipment and investment
properties as assets held for sale amounted to RMB11,400,000 (note 11) and
RMB2,263,000 (note 12) respectively.

TRADE PAYABLES

An ageing analysis of the trade payables, based on the recognition
dates, is as follows:

27.

MYEE

BE_ZE__F+_RB=+—HI=F
EAERBRABIE=ALEMLR
FEUEEEETHNETYE KE
REBEUREEYE RBAARE
280,000,0007C (FIEEMR) - ZEW T
FHAEEREEES WAEKRE X
AR -ME BERREURKEYE
ERDEARTERTENEE BD 7
2 AR 1811,400,0007T (MIsE1) R AR
2,263,0007z (FF5E12) 7 BB 5 18 F L Al FE

FE1S & 5 IE

REDHHZENEZRENRE
DT

2022 2021

—E-— —ET—
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AREFIT
Within 3 months =EARN 438,147 814,602
4 to 12 months NE+_@EH 17,744 15,765
Over 1 year —FDE 24,534 24,293
480,425 854,660

All amounts are short term and hence the carrying amounts of
the Group's trade payables are considered to be a reasonable
approximation of fair value.

PREMIRE B ERMIE AltxE
[ FE {1 B8 5 7% 7H B9 AR [ 1B A AR 4% Bl
ARBEGERSE-

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

28. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 28.

HihpE{IIBERETIER
2022 2021
—E-— BT —F

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTFRT ARET

Rental payables FE{TFE & 9,451 6,235
Other tax payables Hh I8 39,955 34,137
Deposits from suppliers HEFMEE 171,179 171,339
Construction fee payables EREE 45,097 56,504
Accrued salaries and bonuses FE st & R AEAL 65,656 58,379
Accrued interest FEstR B 5,137 15,142
Deposits received G e (a) 133,333 =
Other payables and accruals HtER RIE & ETIEB 297,661 316,640

(b) 767,469 658,376

Notes: B 5E

(a) As at 31 December 2022, RMB140,000,000 (inclusive of value
added taxes), representing 50% of the total consideration has been
received by the Group regarding the disposal of properties located
in Qingdao City, Shandong Province, the PRC in which the details
are set out in note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

(b) All amounts are short term and hence the carrying amounts of
the Group's other payables are considered to be a reasonable
approximation of fair value.

29. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 29.

(a) RIE_—_F+-_H=+—H"
REEBKRIBREHE MR FE
LWHREEETZYENARK
140,000,0007T (ZIGER) » (H 4R
BHs500% > BRAFBEHRNRGEHM
R MIFE260

(b) PR A IR 2 R BARRIE » R I
EREEMEARENREERR
REARBESERS-

anaE
2022 2021

— 3= —

—_——_— —_— =

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRTE ARBTT

Contract liabilities arising from advances ELXfBEBWRERFENRE

received from customers sHaRE 606,909 590,308
Provision for loyalty point programme BB EGT R 14,404 18,358
621,313 608,666

Receiving advances from a customer before the Group transfers the
related goods or services will give rise to contract liabilities at the
commencement of a contract.

All contract liabilities are expected to be recognised as revenue
within one year.

D234 2022 ANNUAL REPORT SR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
o BRERMEE (8

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

30. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS 30. sEIRITEM
2022 2021
g BT —fF
Maturity RMB'000 Maturity RMB'000
38 AR®Trn A AR®Trx
Current
ENHA
Secured bank loans denominated @n RM 2023 191,630 2022 159,530
UMERFENBIRFRTER —EZ=HE —EICHF
Secured bank loans denominated in Hong Kong dollars ("HK$") 2025 89,330 2022 1,726,771
BUET (DEm)) sHEMBIRIFRTER —E-RE “EICF
Secured bank loans denominated in RMB N/A - 2022 9,000
MARMHENBIERRTER FEH ZBICE
280,960 1,895,301
Non-current
FEENHA
Secured bank loans denominated in HK$ 2025 2,248,972 N/A =
LUBTEHEN B EIRRITER —E-RE AER
Secured bank loans denominated in RMB N/A - 2023-2025 25,948
DARBHENERERITER RER “EC=ER
“ERChEF
2,248,972 25,948
2,529,932 1,921,249
At 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Group's bank loans were RS- —HFR-_E-—F+_"8
repayable as follows: =+—B FEEHRTERAL
T A ERE ¢

2022 2021
—E—-= — =

—_—=—— — =

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT AREBTT

Carrying amount repayable FEEZENEREE

- Within one year or on demand ——FEREIREK 280,960 1,895,301
- In the second year —5$5_ 89,330 10,000
- In the third to fifth years, inclusive —E-EFHF (BIEEERE) 2,159,642 15,948
Total carrying amount IREARE 2,529,932 1,921,249
Less: e

- Amount due within one year ——FRE N EEE (280,960) (1,895,301)

Carrying amount shown under non-current  JERENE BB RN HEREE
liabilities 2,248,972 25,948

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHREHXEEERAR 235
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SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

30. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS (continued)

Notes:

(a) Banks' credit facilities amounting to RMB100,420,000 (2021:
RMB2,276,980,000) had not been utilised as at 31 December 2022.

(b) As at 31 December 2022, the Group's bank loans are secured by:

(if)

(iif)

(iv)

mortgages over the Group's investment property, which
had an aggregate carrying value of RMB534,870,000
(2021: RMB482,391,000) (note 12);

mortgages over the Group's buildings, which had a net
carrying value of approximately RMB1,415,014,000 (2021:
RMB2,358,500,000) (note 11);

mortgages over the Group's leasehold land, which
had an aggregate carrying value of approximately
RMB331,342,000 (2021: RMB344,191,000) (note 13(a));

the pledge of certain of the Group's time deposits
amounting to nil (2021: RMB704,258,000) (note 25); and

the pledge of trade receivables of RMB268,846,000
(2021: RMB217,148,000) and unrealised receivables of
RMB85,461,000 (2021: RMB62,882,000) which will be due
within 48 months (note 21).

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, items (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) are
provided to secure the Group's bank loans denominated in HK$
and RMB, and item (v) is provided to secure the Group's bank loans
denominated in RM.

2022 ANNUAL REPORT fE[ERE

30.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

st BIRTTEM (@)

FsE

(a)

RITEEME AR 100,420,000
T (ZEZ—F: AR
2,276,980,00070) R &~ —
+-_RA=+—BEkXHHE-

RIEZ &+ /A=+—H>
AEBEWIRTEMBLUTREE
iR -

(i) AEBKEYENEE
HIE@mBEEAARE
534,870,0007C (&~ —
£ AR %482,391,0007T)
(fF5E12) 5

(i) AEBEEBFNIEF A
FEFEAOARR
1,415,014,0007T (Z & = —
£ 1 AE#52,358,500,0007T)
(MzE11) 5

(iif) AEBBE T HBYIEIF
HFEREANARE
331,342,00070 (ZE = —
£ AR 1§344,191,0007T)
(MFEE13(0)) 5

(iv) rEBETEHER
NEH - HLEAZT
TR —F AR
704,258,0007T) (Ffs¥25) ;
B

v) AR #268,846,0007T
(ZE2EZ—F: AR
217,148,0007T) BIFEUN & 5
FIE R N R 85,461,000
T(CEZ—F: AR
62,882,0007T) B K & IR &
URERIE (&t 48B B R 2|
88 &R (FsE21) ©

RIB__FrR_B_—F+_
R=+—8>EB(0" (i) (i) K(v)
EREERETEEUBTRAR
BETENRITERIER | kB
BVERHERETEBUMSER
SHERIRITERMIEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

o

32.

ISSUED CAPITAL

&lc

BEITRA

Number of
ordinary shares Nominal value
LaER¥E EfE
‘000 HK$'000 RMB'000
T TET ARBTFT
Authorised: FEE .
Ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each BREEBTNZER 7,500,000 150,000 156,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRERE
As at 1 January 2021, RZE_—&—A—H
31 December 2021, 1 January 2022 —E-—%#+-R
and 31 December 2022 =+-pg.—E-—&
—A—BRZEZZE
+ZA=+—-H 2,634,532 52,691 55,477

No transactions occurred in the Company's issued share capital
during the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021.

RESERVES

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on page 112 of the consolidated
financial statements.

(a)

PRC reserve funds

Pursuant to the relevant laws and requlations for Sino-
foreign joint venture enterprises, a portion of the profits of
the Group's joint venture which is established in the PRC
has been transferred to reserve funds which are restricted
to use.

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, Sino-
foreign joint venture companies registered in the PRC are
required to transfer a certain percentage, as approved by
the board of directors, of their profit after income tax, as
determined in accordance with PRC accounting rules and
regulations, to the reserve fund, the enterprise expansion
fund and the employee bonus and welfare fund. These funds
are restricted to use.

32.

BE T HFRET—HF+T
B=+—HLEE  ARFBH#T
A RELERS o

i
SEBAEERBEEENHFHES
BMEREEEFHENGEaMBRERSE
MENFRSEREHR

FEAEE
RIEPINSEEENERZE
BRER  EPBIRR IR A E
EeEtEEREOF HE
ERVBEHNREEEE

(a)

RBFREPEBLER AR 1R
PEERNTINEEATT
AEEFEHENBERT R
BEREE s ERIRRG R’ ER
PREMBRAM B —EBDL
BRENRS CEXERES
MR BETEAL KRB EE o %
FEEHARHARS -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

32. RESERVES (continued)

(a)

(b)

PRC reserve funds (continued)

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, each of
the wholly-owned foreign enterprises ("WOFEs") registered
in the PRC is required to transfer not less than 10% of its
profit after tax, as determined in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the PRC (the "PRC GAAP"),
to the reserve funds, until the balance of the funds reaches
50% of the registered capital of that company. WOFEs
registered in the PRC are required to transfer a certain
percentage, as approved by the board of directors, of their
profit after income tax to the employee bonus and welfare
fund. These funds are restricted to use.

In accordance with the relevant PRC laws and regulations,
PRC domestic companies are required to transfer 10% of
their profit after income tax, as determined in accordance
with the PRC GAAP, to the statutory common reserve, until
the balance of the fund reaches 50% of their registered
capital. Subject to certain restrictions as set out in the
relevant PRC regulations, the statutory common reserve
may be used to offset against the accumulated losses, if
any.

Asset revaluation reserve

The asset revaluation reserve represented the fair value
adjustments to the property, plant and equipment,
investment properties and lease prepayments which
were already owned by the Group before the acquisition
of the remaining 44% equity interest in Parkson Retalil
Development Co., Ltd. in 2006.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

33.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY  33.

Information about the statement of financial position of the
Company as at 31 December 2022 and 2021 is as follows:

KRB MFFR TR
FABR_BE__FK

—=—

— ==

+TZR=+—BABMBIK TR

BRI
2022 2021
—EHF —_=E—
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AR¥ET T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERENEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AT NKE 2,456,621 1,982,314
CURRENT ASSETS MENEE
Prepayments and other receivables TE(S RRIE A HA R R IR 2,451 7,589
Cash and cash equivalents RERIBEEEY 6,179 452
8,630 8,041
CURRENT LIABILITIES RENEE
Other payables and accruals Hh I RIE R EstIEE 5,758 1,571
Interest-bearing bank loans stEIRITEM 89,330 1,726,771
95,088 1,728,342
Net current liabilities mENBEEEE (86,458) (1,720,301)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES #% EiR Rei&a@E 2,370,163 262,013
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES EREIEE
Interest-bearing bank loans FTEIRTTEMR 2,248,972 -
NET ASSETS EEFE 121,191 262,013
EQUITY #Exm
Issued capital BEITIRA 55,477 55,477
Reserves (note) #E (M5 65,714 206,536
TOTAL EQUITY RS 121,191 262,013

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
Director

RETEEER

EE

Juliana Cheng San San

Director
2 Hit Hit
EX
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239



\

STT e
by o
};‘ﬂ\:
"

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 &ZE_—Z_— —F+_

B=+—HILEE

33. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 33. ZAATHBRRAR @)
(continued)
Note: B EE -
A summary of the Company's reserves is as follows: KASHEBRENT :
Exchange Retained
reserve earnings Total
ER A FEERF =1
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEEETIT AEETIT ARETIT
As at 1 January 2021 A —E-_—F—HF—H (367,124) 77,684 (289,440)
Total comprehensive income FEZ2EUALLEE
for the year 13,729 482,247 495,976
As at 31 December 2021 and R_BE_—F
1 January 2022 —1—_5_—1— H &
B _"F—HF—H (353,395) 559,931 206,536
Total comprehensive expense FEZ2EMAZAREE
for the year (50,730) (90,092) (140,822)
As at 31 December 2022 RZE-__F+_H4
=+—H (404,125) 469,839 65,714
34. COMMITMENTS 34. KiIE
(a)  The Group had the following capital commitments as at 31 (a) REBR _ZE_"FK_

December 2022 and 2021: = s HI= EI’ELX

TEAAE :

2022
———

—_———

PAA
—

RMB'000
ARBF T

— = —

—_—

RMB'000
ARBTT

ETHY BREM -
FETRR

Contracted, but not provided for:

Construction in progress 66,428 61,221

The Group has one (2021: one) lease contract that has not
yet commenced as at 31 December 2022. The future lease

b) RIBE-_HF+"B=+—

= K%I%ﬁ—fﬁ (==

payments for this non-cancellable lease contract are nil ——% I —1n) HRBENE
(2021: RMB6,661,000) due within one year, RMB27,054,000 &K —?ITW% RSN
(2021: RMB23,789,000) due in the second to fifth years, —FR-E_FEELTF (BF

inclusive, and RMB 153,287,000 (2021: RMB208,072,000) due
after five years.

EEME) REEBEENE
RKEENRDSNAET (ZF
——&F: AE¥6,661,0007T)
AR #827,054,0007T (Z & _—
£ AR %823,789,0007T) & A
ER #5153,287,0007C (Z &~ —
F . AR %£208,072,0007T) ©

240
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

35.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group's related parties include its associates and a joint
venture, subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries and the holding company
of the Group and key management personnel.

Details of the transactions between the Group and its related
parties are summarised below.

35.1

The Group had the following significant transactions with
related parties during the year:

Loan repayment from a then

joint venture E'Jg,
Interest income MBI A
Property management expenses MEEIERE
Loan repayment to PHB F']PHBTE?E%%T\
Consultancy income B A
Royalty expenses Rt

35.

Rk R 5

AEERABM L EREERERAT R—
REELF -AEENBAT A&
MEBRABRERATUREEEE

AE-o

AEEHEERM A BR 5B

MU o
35.1 FR AEBEEREKSETH

BEARSWMT

2022 2021
s B
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AEBEETIT
(i) - 450,000
(i) 17,391 20,297
(i) 9,576 9,576
(iv) - (4,891)
(v) 1,321 33,773
(vi) 1,837 1,320

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(iif)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group made
a loan of RMB450,000,000 to a then joint venture, Jiaxing
Gold Lion, which is unsecured, interest-free and have no
fixed term of repayment. The loan has been fully repaid
during the year ended 31 December 2021.

Jiaxing Gold Lion ceased to be a joint venture of the Group
since 6 September 2021. Further details are set out in note
16 to the consolidated financial statements.

The interest income is received or receivable from Parkson
Newcore, an associate of the Group. The interest income
is resulted from the finance lease which is leased out
from Shanghai Honggiao Parkson Development Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Group.

The property management expenses are paid or payable to
Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties Management Co., Ltd.,
an associate of the Group. The property management fee
was charged according to the underlying contract.

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEBXEBBIRAE

Mt

(1)

(ii)

(iif)

REBEE_E_ZEF+_
B=+—HILEE &x&
BEE—RERNEGEE
(REH BEMAR
#450,000,0007T I E LB
IR RERERTE
NHR -BE_T - —4F
+_ﬁ_+ HIEFEE
ZEREEBHEER-

BESHMB-_T_—FA
A —\EltTﬁj%$$@E’J
GERE-E—DFRHE

N Hﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ.ﬁmo

FEBWA BB A EREE
AT B AR U S
W Ry FRIE © Z A S WA TS
HALER— %WE\TL
BIBAEREEARA

ﬁﬁ%@%ﬁ%ﬁ&$°

MEEERZAENRE
NFEER-—RBE QT
EBNEERYEEERER
RABIMRIE - X EE
BHIREAER S AV IREL
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

35.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

35.1 Notes: (continued)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

PHB granted a one-year loan to Parkson Credit with
an aggregate amount of RM3,000,000, equivalent to
RMB4,886,000, in April 2019, and charged interest at a
fixed interest rate of 6.2% per annum. According to the
underlying loan agreement, the loan was rolled over, and
was repaid in January 2021.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the consultancy
income is received or receivable from Parkson Newcore,
an associate of the Group, amounting to RMB1,321,000
(2021: RMB1,321,000). The consultancy income is
determined according to the underlying contracts.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the consultancy
income received or receivable from a then joint venture
of the Group, Jiaxing Gold Lion and a joint venture of the
Group, Xinjiang Parkson, amounting to RMB30,897,000
and RMB1,555,000 respectively. The consultancy income is
determined according to the underlying contracts.

The royalty expenses are paid or payable to Parkson
Services Pte. Ltd., a fellow subsidiary of the Group, for the
Group's entitlement to use the "Parkson” trademark in the
PRC.

The royalty expenses paid or payable to a fellow
subsidiary of the Group and the loan from and related
interest expense paid or payable to the ultimate holding
company of the Group constitute connected transactions
and continuing connection transactions as defined in
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. However, as these
continuing connected transactions represent less
than 0.1% of the relevant percentage ratios, pursuant
to paragraph 14A.76(1)(a) of the Listing Rules, these
continuing connected transactions are exempted from the
reporting, annual review, announcement and independent
shareholders' approval requirements.

2022 ANNUAL REPORT fE[ERE
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(iv)

(vi)

AR5 (&)

MiEE - ()

PHRRZZE—HAEMNA M
Parkson Crediti¥ H 485 %8
M 25 4353,000,0007C (B
AR #54,886,0007T) FY—
FHER W25 F6.2%
B9 & & F = WA B o 1R
BEMESRHE ZER
BERHIENR T =—
F—Bd5ze

BHE_E2-__+"51
=+—HIEEE > B
R AERBBE AT TR
AT ABAR
#£1,321,00070 (Z B —
£ AR%1,321,0007T) ©
WA TR EL
BE-

BHE_ZT_—F+_1
=+—HIEEFE > BN
ERAERERNGED
*EEEMNAEREE
PEHETRNBHABA
DB A AR #30,897,000
TT K AR #81,555,0007T °
WA T IRIEARR &4
BE-

BT ANEERAF
EER B mEmeE
RN EAEE —RERK
[& /A B]Parkson Services Pte.
Ltd. BIFRIE ©

ENHENTFEER—
ENEEN N NSRS T
X RENHENTAE
BEERERABNERKR
BRAR SR BRAER
ZREBHRERS (E&
R EHRAE +TAR) ©
AT AN ZEFERIE
RENERBE D LERE
520100 0 AR¥F E AR RS
14A.76(1)(a) B% > L FFT 4R
MEXZERRETH
B FEER -2ERE
AR ERHLERRTE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

35.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 35. B AIREH (&)
35.1 Notes: (continued) 35.1 BisE : &)

(vi) (continued)

The consultancy income received or receivable from
the joint venture and an associate of the Group, the
property management expenses payable to an associate
of the Group, and the interest income generated from
an associate of the Group do not constitute connected
transactions or continuing connected transactions as
defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

(vi)

AEFEGEPER— K
EPNGIIEOE AN ENEE
WA~ FE o 2 £ B — SR Bt
ENTNYEEERT K
AN E — KRB AT Fr
EENF B WAL FE
HEER S HFERE
R (EER LEHREIE
+POAZS) o

Key management personnel remuneration FTEEIE A S5
Key management of the Group are members of the board of AEBENTECEBAEEIME T
directors, as well as members of the "management board” of the REAETBEERZEGINNE-EEE

parent company. Key management personnel remuneration includes
the following expenses:

BEASHMESENTER:

2022 2021

—— — — = —

—_— —— =

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBFRT AREBTRE

Fees e 1,236 1,165
Other emoluments: HAMENE
Salaries, allowances, bonuses and e R TEA R Efthag A
other benefits 9,146 5,650
10,382 6,815

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

36. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES

On 28 March 2022, the Group has completed the disposal of its
entire equity interest in Shanghai Delight Food Co., Ltd. to an
independent third party, at a consideration of RMB2,400,000.
The principal activity of Shanghai Delight Food Co., Ltd. is food
operation.

The major classes of assets and liabilities of Shanghai Delight Food
Co., Ltd. as at 28 March 2022, are as follows:

36.

HEMWBAFE
_E__HF=R_+NH KEH
SHREBILIE=ZFHEEER LEE
RERBERATINEIKRE KB
2 AR #52,400,0007T ° EIBHBIRE &
BRABDFENREERKE

EtBBRERERATNR T
FZAR-+/\RBZEZBEEKER
BRI

RMB'000
AREFT
Property, plant and equipment (note 11) M2 R Rkt (BYEE11) 1,362
Right-of-use assets (note 13(a)) FREEE FIEE130) 7,655
Deferred tax assets RERIEE & 403
Trade receivables FEWL & 5 RIB 4
Prepayments and other receivables TR R I8 e EL AR R IR 900
Cash and cash equivalents RERREZFEY 33
Lease liabilities (note 13(0)) HEaE BEsE13(0b)) (9,267)
Net assets disposed of HEEEFE 1,090
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HE— B AR R E :
Consideration received BUWERE 2,400
Net assets disposed of HEEEZE (1,090)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (note 5) HE—FENBARNWE (MI5E5) 1,310
Net cash inflow on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—HRBATMNIRERAFEE :
Consideration received in cash and cash equivalents BUWIR&RBSEBYRE 2,400
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of BEERERIAEEEY (33)
Net cash inflow on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RENEBRBMNIRERAFEE 2,367
Less: Consideration received during the year ended B | I ZE T _—F+_H=+—H
31 December 2021 IFFEEWENAE (2,240)
Net cash inflow on disposal of a subsidiary rFEEHE—FBNBARNERER
in current year FER 127

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group disposed of
its entire equity interest in Shanghai Shengrui in relation to the
withdrawal from the Group's investment in Jiaxing Gold Lion (note
16).

2022 ANNUAL REPORT {E[E#RE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

36.

37.

DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The major classes of assets and liabilities of Shanghai Shengrui as

at 6 September 2021, are as follows:

RMB'000
AR®ETT

[

36. HEMBAR (&)

TEBEERBRENOT

FERER_Z_—FNAASBZ

Cash and bank balances RE RIBITLHEER 200
Prepayments and other receivables T R I8 e H AR R IE 330,750
Accruals and other payables fEETIE B R B I I8 (330,991)
Net liabilities disposed of HEZEBEFEE (41)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—HRBARNKE :
Consideration received BURELE 259
Net liabilities disposed of HEZEEFEE 4
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (note 5) HE—FENB RNk (HEEs) 300
Net cash inflow on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—HREATMNIRERAFEE
Consideration received in cash and cash equivalents BUWIRE&RIBSEBYARE 259
Cash and bank equivalents disposed of EEREKRIEITEEY (200)
Net cash inflow on disposal of a subsidiary HE—FENBARNRERAFEEE 59
MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 37. XEFRERS

During the year, the Group had non-cash decrease of right-
of-use assets and lease liabilities of RMB85,142,000 (2021:
RMB294,440,000) and RMB79,457,000 (2021: RMB382,725,000),
respectively, in respect of lease arrangements for buildings for

department stores.

F . AR #382,725,0007T) ©

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR

FROAEEEHEEEEFHE
ZHNEREEEREEESENIE
BE R 9B A AR 85,142,0007T
—E-—5 . ANK1294,440,000
70) B AR #879,457,00070 (Z T _—
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

38.

RECONCILIATION OF LIABILTIIES ARISING FROM

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The changes in the Group's liabilities arising from financing

activities can be classified as follows:

38. EXBRMEEHNEREHIK

rEERELTERMEEHNERED
B 4RI ¢

Accrued
EE
Interest- included in
bearing bank Lease other payables
loans liabilities and accruals
st AEAt
FEfFFRIE R FE
e sHIEE M ER
RITEM HEaR FE st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AR%TR AR®TR ARETR®
1 January 2022 —E-"£-F—H 1,921,249 3,931,372 15,142 5,867,763
Changes from financing cash flows RMERERED 403,815 (639,140) (134,433) (369,758)
Non-cash: ERE .
- Disposal of a subsidiary (note 36) —HE—BIB AT
(M z%36) - (9.267) - (9.267)
- Entering into new leases —s]iMAE - 109,815 - 109,815
- COVID-19-related rent concessions from — 7k B th# AKICOVID-19
lessors (note 5) HERERR () - (57,205) - (57,205)
- Decrease from lease modification and termination —HEBARKRILEEN
A - (189,764) - (189,764)
- Exchange adjustments —EREE 204,868 9,759 - 214,627
- Interest expense —FEE% - 344,084 124,428 468,512
31 December 2022 SEITEFIASTR 0 2529932 3,499,654 5,137 6,034,723

2022 ANNUAL REPORT $E#RE



- L
ﬂa%@gﬁ P ';'i}'
bv _/ I .ﬂ' -

e
- J-er
e

j'.np

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

38.

39.

SaMBRERMEE (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

RECONCILIATION OF LIABILTIIES ARISING FROM 38. E4XBEMEEHNEEHIR @

FINANCING ACTIVITIES (continued)

Amount due
to the ultimate
holding
company in
other payables
and accruals

Accrued
interest
included in
other payables
and accruals

Interest-
bearing bank
loans Lease liabilities

HAET®
=)
RITEM HEaf 3 UNGIEQ] st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFTT ARETRT ARETT ARETT ARETR
1 January 2021 —¥-—-%—H—H 2,950,559 4,707,794 8,906 5,159 7,672,418
Changes from financing cash flows MERETED (957,352) (775,791) (86,705) (5,159) (1,825,007)
Non-cash: FRE .

- Entering into new leases —sJuUHEE = 105,618 = = 105,618

- COVID-19-related rent concessions from  — 28 B 8 A BICOVID-19
lessors (note 5) HEEEEH R (k) = (20,683) = = (20,683)

- Decrease from lease modification and ~ — T EERRAIEEEN
termination o = (485,105) = = (485,105)
- Exchange adjustments —ERAE (71,958) (3,238) - = (75,196)
- Interest expense —FIEM% - 402,777 92,941 = 495718
31 December 2021 “E-—#+-A=+—H 1921249 3931372 15,142 = 5,867,763

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUE 39. MREBEERRAAEBESE

MEASUREMENTS

The Group is exposed to financial risks through its use of
financial instruments in its ordinary course of operations and in
its investment activities. The financial risks include market risk
(including foreign currency risk, interest rate risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk.

Financial risk management is coordinated at the Group's
headquarters, in close co-operation with the board of directors.
The overall objectives in managing financial risks focus on securing
the Group's short to medium term cash flows by minimising its
exposure to financial markets. Long term financial investments are
managed to generate lasting returns with acceptable risk levels.

There has been no change to the types of the Group's exposure in
respect of financial instruments or the manner in which it manages
and measures the risks.

AEEANBEEEBRENKRER
HRFERAERIAMAZHHER
%o M AR EET SRR (B1E5%
KRB MEXRER) EERRRR
FETEMRE-

MHERBREERAEBRRIMERE
SERECFETHHR EEMF
ERNEEERRERNEBRER
R == B 3% B e LURE (R AR S B A2 1
ETHNRERE -FEFBEART
RIEZREBKFTHERT  ZBE
BERSMRENEERERRIHK-

A % B3 S R T A AR R IE 00 AL IR 4
RIS EL IR T 5t B8 L B 0 5 = 08 4
Brso
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUE 39. MBEEEEEBRAAEBEIE
MEASUREMENTS (continued) (&)
39.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities 391 EMBEEKRESEER

mEMBRNEREMIRE
BEETIENNEMEEKR
THREEAR :

The carrying amounts presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position relate to the following
categories of financial assets and financial liabilities:

248

2022 2021
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBETFT ARETIT
Financial assets EREE
Financial assets at amortised cost: Piig: 7= N0
THEE !
Trade receivables FEW B 5 =hia 470,659 374,643
Financial assets included in A HMEWEIER
other receivables THMEE 317,714 286,506
Financial assets included in other assets stAEMBENSREE 287,203 322,346
Investments in principal guaranteed REFREE
deposits - 500
Time deposits EHTFER 34,579 735,633
Cash and cash equivalents RERIREEEY 1,464,096 925,162
2,574,251 2,644,790
Financial assets at fair value: BN BEFENZH
Financial assets at fair value through BAnBETERHES)
profit or loss AR SREE 108,315 90,644
2,682,566 2,735,434
Financial liabilities TRIEE
Financial liabilities at amortised cost: FZHETE A N 5 2 Y%
Trade payables FE(T B Zaki1E 480,425 854,660
Financial liabilities included in other 5T A E A& FRIERY
payables THEE 111,104 122,403
Interest-bearing bank loans HEIRITER 2,529,932 1,921,249
Lease liabilities HE&E 3,499,654 3,931,372
6,621,115 6,829,684
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For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUE 39. MEEAKREERRAREES=
MEASUREMENTS (continued) (48)

39.2 SMEESE S

39.2 Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value
or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group's
exposures to currency risk arise from its debt financing
denominated in HK$ and US$, other than the units'
functional currencies.

Since the Group mainly engages in the operation of
department stores in the PRC and provision of credit
services in Malaysia, the transactional currency exposure
arising from sales or purchases in currencies other than
RMB and RM has an immaterial impact on the Group's loss

SN ERIEEM T ANAR
BEIRKRRERERINE
EXEHMELERIHHA
(% o A E B E RS T AR
B H B ThEE G 8 USNEY
BTRETFENEBRE -

HRAEETZ2RELESD
BERNBEEERRERAERRE
MEERT HEBEUAR
B MEELUNE B ETRHE
EURBENRZABREARE

EREEEREa BT

after tax and equity.

2022 S

HK$ us$
B =TT

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBTT

Cash and cash equivalents RERAEEEY 5,740 14,438
Financial liabilities included in other payables 5t A ELthfE(S RIE R FEEHIER

and accruals RN E/aE (5.137) -
Interest-bearing bank loans HEIRITER (2,338,302) -
Lease liabilities HEBE - (111,672)

Net exposure arising from recognised assets CHEREEMBERMEEN
and liabilities o P % 2R (2,337,699) (97,234)

2021 —E-—5

HK$ uss
BT =TT

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT AEBTT

Cash and cash equivalents ReERFEEEEY 7,633 8,706
Interest-bearing bank loans STEIRITEM (1,726,771) -
Lease liabilities HEaR - (124,164)

Net exposure arising from recognised assets T HERE E R & EFTEEN
and liabilities JEN e (1,719,138) (115,458)

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEHXEEERAR 249
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
BT MEE (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUE 39. MEEAKREERRAREES=
MEASUREMENTS (continued) (&)

39.2 SRR (B
TREVWEPAEEMES4
RRE KRR _GR_F
&+ -"H=1+—H%EXE
BEEDHBT BT AMERE
EEXRM O eSS EIERE
(HREXRHB AWK
EERTBHFRITERHAR
MOIINNEE S E A ARE
BiraMBEREzEINMEBDN
AR o

39.2 Foreign currency risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity as at 31
December 2022 and 2021 to a reasonably possible change
in the HK$, US$ and RM exchange rates, with all other
variables held constant, of the Group's equity (due to the
translation of the operating results and financial position
of each subsidiary with functional currencies other than
RMB into the presentation currency of RMB used for the
consolidated financial statements of the Group).

(Decrease)/ (Decrease)/
Increase in Increase in
Sensitivity rate profit or loss equity

i e

BERE (BL) /#m GED) /g
RMB'000 RMB'000

N ARBTT

2022 —EC-C
HK$ BT 500 (87,471) (87,471)
Uss$ ET 500 541 541
2021 —EC-—fF
HK$ BT 5% (64,468) (64,468)
Us$ ESy 5% 326 326

250

The same 9% depreciation in the group entities' functional
currencies against the respective foreign currencies would
have the same magnitude on the Group's profit for the year
and equity but of opposite effect.

Exposures to foreign exchange rates vary during the
year depending on the volume of overseas transactions.
Nevertheless, the analysis above is considered to be
representative of the Group's exposure to foreign currency
risk.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS (continued)

39.3

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value or
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Group's interest rate
risk arises primarily from interest-bearing bank loans with
floating interest rates.

The Group manages interest rate risk by monitoring its
interest rate profile as set out below. The Group is exposed
to changes in market interest rates on its bank borrowings,
which are at variable rates.

The effective interest rates of the Group's borrowings at the
end of the reporting period were as follows:

39. HBEAREERAABESE

)

39.3 FEEK

2022
—E-CF

Effective

interest rate

Variable rate borrowings: AEMNEEE !

Interest-bearing bank loans SHEBITEM

4.54%

MEXREBREMTANAR
BERREERERNTHIX
BHmMELERINEARE
e AEBEAKREREEZRE
FEF R BIRITEM

AEBEZBEE TXAHK
FEAEUBENERES &
EBERARTEEMAEDS
MG ERE - ILEEER]

BRI S o

RE|EHA ~EBBENE
BRFRAF

2021
T4
Effective

RMB'000 interest rate RMB'000
ERFE ARETR BRMIEX ARET

2,529,932 4.84% 1,921,249

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS (continued)

39.3

39. 39.

Interest rate risk (continued)

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the Group's
profit after income tax for the year and equity to a possible
change in interest rates with effect from the beginning of
the year. This sensitivity analysis is provided internally to key

HERBEERAABEEE

(&)

39.3 FERRERE (&)
TRRBEEAERENIRFTE
MEFBEEREZHENEN
B BER R B BRI BURIE o N8
RESHIBRABAETES

management personnel. BEASREMH-
2022 2021
—ZE_C = —
(Decrease)/  (Decrease)/ (Decrease)/ (Decrease)/
Increase in  Increase in Increase in Increase in
profit or loss equity profit or loss equity
B (RL) @ 0R) B= B) #z ED)
//3Em /YEm /181 /3810
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBTT AR¥TR ARETT ARETR®
Interest rate: F=
Increase by 5 basis point 1 AN 51E & 2y (949) (949) (720) (720)
Decrease by 5 basis point D 5B 4R, 949 949 720 720

The assumed changes in interest rates are considered to be
reasonably possible based on observation of current market
conditions and represents management's assessment of a
reasonably possible change in interest rate over the next
twelve month period.

The calculations are based on a change in average market
interest rates for each period, and the financial instruments
held at the end of each reporting period that are sensitive
to changes in interest rates. All other variables are held
constant. The sensitivity analysis included in the financial
statements of the year ended 31 December 2022 has been
prepared on the same basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS (continued)

39.4 Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty to a
financial instrument would fail to discharge its obligation
under the terms of the financial instrument and cause a
financial loss to the Group. The Group's exposure to credit
risk mainly arises from granting credit to customers in the
ordinary course of its operations.

(i)

(i)

Trade receivables

The Group trades on credit only with third parties
who have an established trading history with
the Group and have no history of default. It is
the Group's policy that new customers who wish
to trade on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. Concentrations of credit risk
are managed by analysis by customer/counterparty.
Th2ere are no significant concentrations of credit
risk within the Group as the customer bases of
the Group's trade receivables are widely dispersed.
Further details are set out in note 21 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Other financial assets at amortised cost

Other financial assets at amortised cost include
other receivables, time deposits and cash and cash
equivalent. In order to minimise the credit risk of
other receivables, the management of the Group has
designated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits and credit approvals. The management
would make periodic collective and individual
assessment on the recoverability of other receivables
based on historical settlement records and past
experience and current external information and
adjusted to reflect probability-weighted forward-
looking information, including the default rate
where the relevant debtors operates. Other
monitoring procedures are in place to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts.

39. MBEEREERAANEEE
=)

39.4 {EERAK
EERMBIEMBIANKLS
HFEHAREEBEYHFIAEZ
BHRBITHET SAEES
T AT I8 R B R B o AN K
ENEERBEEIEXREMNA
EERBREITATEEEN
=8-

()  EKEZHE
rEBEZEAAERR
X5 BN EIERIR
ENE = HETRIE
R 5 - RIBEAEBMIK
ROBAZERRER
SHMERNEBMRK
HeEREERMER
B/ XSHFADNF
EE -AEERKES
REBEBEREZDE )
THEEREFEER
B o 3 — S IBE N AR
B HRRMIE21 0

(i) BRI AKEIH
M EE
BREBHERAFENH
fth = BR & 2= B 15 H Ath
FEURRIE ~ E B
RBERIFBEEEY -
AEERMEMEY
MENEERRE K&
EEEEZRKESH
BESEEEERE
RiEEEH -BEEES
BERNELEERLHRK
38 1 A8 By DU R 3R B Oh
MEXEHER&E
Bl 5T & H fth & W R IB
BY BT YR [B] 14 » 7 A% 5 2
LU B 481 2= 10 4 BY A1
EMEER - BEARE
BAKENEOT K
AB B E M EE
RFF o ERREURERS
He R Bl B HR R 75 o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS (continued)

39.4 Credit risk (continued)

(i)

Other financial assets at amortised cost (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2022, certain
sundry debtors failed to settle the advances which
constituted a default event. Accordingly, ECL is
changed to be measured by lifetime ECL. The gross
balance of other receivables and the corresponding
ECL of RMB677,000 and RMB63,000, respectively,
were then reclassified from stage 1 to stage 2.

Certain other receivables which were defaulted by
the sundry debtors for more than 365 days. In the
opinion of the directors, these advances were credit-
impaired. The gross balance of other receivables
and the corresponding ECL of RMB530,000 and
RMB79,000, respectively, were then reclassified
from stage 1 to stage 3, and RMB708,000 and
RMB354,000, respectively, were then reclassified
from stage 2 to stage 3.

In additions, other receivables which were defaulted
by the sundry debtors in prior years has been settled
during the year ended 31 December 2022. In the
opinion of the directors, risk of default of these
advances is low after considering the recovered
amounts. Thus, ECL is changed to 12-month
ECL. The gross balance of other receivables and
the corresponding ECL of RMB1,252,000 and
RMB447,000, respectively, were then reclassified
from stage 3 to stage 1.

2022 ANNUAL REPORT fE[ERE
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FEHEEBEBEAREK
677,00070 k2 A BRI
63,0007T° lEEE B % —
EREHDEEE
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ETHMEKRZRED
HMEEREAEXE
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BB o Efh e WL Rk IB 42
BREE M EENTERRE
BE#E AE530,000
T AR #79,0007T
BEBEBE—MBEREN
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R #708,000t & AR
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS (continued)

39.4 Credit risk (continued)

(i) Other financial assets at amortised cost (continued)
The credit risks on pledged time deposits and
cash and cash equivalents are considered to be
insignificant because the counterparties are banks/
financial institutions with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

39.5 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will
not be able to meet its obligations associated with its
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or
another financial asset. The Group is exposed to liquidity
risk in respect of settlement of trade payables and its
financing obligations, and also in respect of its cash flow
management. The Group's objective is to maintain a balance
between continuity of funding and flexibility through the
use of interest-bearing bank loans and lease liabilities. 18%
(2021: 38%) of the Group's lease liabilities and interest-
bearing bank loans would mature in less than one year as at
31 December 2022 based the maturity profile. The directors
have reviewed the Group's liquidity position, working capital
and capital expenditure requirements and determined that
the Group has no significant liquidity risk.

Analysed below is the Group's remaining contractual
maturities for its financial liabilities as at 31 December
2022. When the creditor has a choice of when the liability
is settled, the liability is included on the basis of the earliest
date on when the Group can be required to pay. Where the
settlement of the liability is in instalments, each instalment
is allocated to the earliest period in which the Group is
committed to pay.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SaMBRERMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

39.
G=

39.4

39.5

MBEABEERAABESE

EEER (&)

(i) REIHL A BIH
tTHEE (8)
HRXZHFHAR
WE RS ST RIS
AR ERIRREFZ
R1T /SRS WE
B E R FR U RIR
EREEEBYHNIE
ERBR{AD/ILAE
j(o

MENE & R
MBI E & B s A E B R AE
ERHEUBRERS —UHE
EFEVMBEEEAEANRA
o AEETEERNEZN
BREMEETURHERS
MEEEFTEAINNES
[RIBE - AEE ST EBHN A
%ﬁh%#&ﬁ BB #5
BEREEHRBEEE BN
Fo-RN —_E- _&F+_H
=+—H REINHER &
EEMHEAaERFEIRITE
ME18% (ZZFZ—4F © 38%)
BR—FRNEIR - EEEER
REBNRHESKTSE
B REAMAZRER W

AEBUTESARESERR
Bas o

rEFBEREENR_ZE -
F+ZTA=+—HHEHETA
HNEIBRDMU T - BE%

AE*&/;IKE/E ﬁ%t@ﬁ’j%ﬁﬁ
B BaEhERAEERERN
MR T QAR ELESE o fH
DEBEEE BRDHMNR
AR EREBRKBNARZ
=FHAM

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEBXEESBIRAR

255



':l L ':3@,:?5
. \k‘. vd

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUE 39. MBRAKREERAABENE
MEASUREMENTS (continued) (&)
39.5 Liquidity risk (continued) 39.5 REMEERME (&)
The contractual maturity analysis below is based on the TYWMEHNEEHE DR E
undiscounted cash flows of the financial liabilities. REMBENARFTIRRERN
8o

Over
1 year but Total
within Over  undiscounted Carrying
Within 1 year 5 years 5 years amount Discount amount

—FEHE
—f£blR  EENA  RENE KRGS i fREME
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETE AREBTT ARETR ARBTT ARETR ARETR

2022 —E_CE

Interest-bearing bank loans st BIR{TEM 454,884 2,421,312 - 2,876,196 (346,264) 2,529,932
Lease liabilities HE&R 923,151 2,358,675 1,436,235 4718061  (1,218,407) 3,499,654
Trade payables R ESE 480,425 - - 480,425 - 480,425

Financial liabilities included in 5+ A Bt FEfTFRIBAY
other payables TRBE 111,104 - - 111,104 - 111,104
1,969,564 4,779,987 1436235  8,185786  (1,564,671) 6,621,115

2021 —ET—-F

Interest-bearing bank loans T EIR{TER 1,965,007 28118 = 1993,125 (71,876) 1921,249
Lease liabilities HEaE 908,137 2729921 1851019 5,489,077 (1,557,705) 3931372
Trade payables EREZE 854,660 - - 854,660 = 854,660

Financial liabilities included in 5t A ELA IS FRIE
other payables By =N 122,403 = = 122,403 = 122,403
3,850,207 2,758,039 1851019 8,459,265 (1,629,581) 6,829,684
The Group considers expected cash flows from financial KEETEREENGER
assets in assessing and managing liquidity risk, in particular, AR EEZEREEE
its cash resources and other liquid assets that readily MEFTIREMRE 15527 AP
generate cash. The Group's existing cash resources and HELARENREERKRE
other liquid assets significantly exceed the cash outflow MRHBEE AEBIRERSE
requirements. BERAEMABEEKREBE

BREMEEKC
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S aMBRRMEE (5)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUE

MEASUREMENTS (continued)

39.6 Fair value measurements of financial instruments

39. MEEREERAAREEE
=

39.6 THMITEMNAREBEE

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value in the
consolidated statement of financial position are grouped
into three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three levels
are defined based on the observability and significance of
inputs to the measurements, as follows:

° Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets and liabilities.

° Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly, and not using
significant unobservable inputs.

° Level 3: significant unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the
financial asset or liability is categorised in its entirety is
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the
fair value measurement.

Management has assessed that the fair values of trade
receivables, financial assets included in prepayments and
other receivables, investments in principal guaranteed
deposits, time deposits, cash and cash equivalents, trade
payables and financial liabilities included in other payables
and accruals approximate to their carrying amounts largely
due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

REMBRRERPURRE
BEtENEREERERS
DRARBESHRREBTH
AR —ERBRENE
WABRREERBABEN
BEREEERNT

- B-F PZEER
& N E R IR 2 R
(GRARIFEE) o

. EFRE MEENER
MmE#IBEEUER
B EEREXRTH
BEROABBSED
MARE (E-—EERE
BYERBERSM) o

. B EEHEREN
ERTEUEBEER A
e

THREENBEERAEA
ARBESHIEHIER TS
REHANBEFEMSE
EZREBRARES D

EEENERWEZRE
5t A TR £ TR IR e H th & R
EANEREE  REFRER
E-EHER - REREESF
BY) BNEZRERSAH
fth & RIB KR FE 5T IH B A BY
TREENASEEKRRME
ERHEREE RAEELH
ReFef T RGN E
FE e
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SaMBRERMEE (8)

39.

258

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS (continued)

39.6 Fair value measurements of financial instruments

(continued)

The Group's finance department headed by a director is
responsible for determining the policies and procedures
for the fair value measurement of financial instruments.
The director reports directly to the audit committee. At
each reporting date, the finance manager analyses the
movements in the values of financial instruments and
determines the major inputs applied in the valuation. The
valuation is reviewed and approved by the director. The
valuation process and results are discussed with the audit
committee twice a year for interim and annual financial
reporting.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are
included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties,
other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following
methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair
values:

The fair values of the non-current portion of time deposits
and interest-bearing bank loans have been calculated by
discounting the expected future cash flows using rates
currently available for instruments with similar terms, credit
risk and remaining maturities. The changes in fair value
as a result of the Group's own non-performance risk for
interest-bearing bank loans as at 31 December 2022 and
2021 was assessed to be insignificant.

The Group invests in unlisted investments, which represent
wealth management products issued by banks in the PRC.
The Group has estimated the fair value of these unlisted
investments by using a discounted cash flow valuation
model based on the market interest rates of instruments
with similar terms and risks.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERRMEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE T - "F+-"A=+—HItFE

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUE 39. MEBRAREERAAGBEE

MEASUREMENTS (continued) €=

39.6 Fair value measurements of financial instruments 39.6 THMITEMNAREBEE
(continued) (48)
The financial assets measured at fair value in the B EEEEREGES M HIR
consolidated statement of financial position on a recurring MERPAURAABEGENE
basis are grouped into the fair value hierarchy as follows: MEERANABESHRIERE

EllFan I

Significant Weighted

Valuation technique  unobservable average yield

2022 2021  and key inputs inputs rate
BERIRIESE BEATTERR IfEFsg

—E--f -3--& ABH BARE Tt
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETRE ARETR

Level 3 E=E

Financial assets at fair WA NBEFEEHEE)
value through profitor ~ ST ABRZ EHEE
loss

- Wealth management ~ —I2Bf Ef 108,315 90,644  Discounted cash flows  Expected yield rate 2.7%
products HERERE Ta AU R Z2.7% (2021: 3.3%)
CEZ—fF:
3.3%)
There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during HE_=E_-__F£+ A1
the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021 nil). =t+t—HIEFE IEFE—
BRE_E2ENSEE (C2
“—F o
The higher of the expected yield rate, the higher of the fair TRk EEES AR EBE
value, and vice versa. HE o RZINRe
40. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 40. BXEIHE
The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to KEBREABEENTEZERZRE
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern and to REEFEKES £ U R
maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and FERBNEALEEUSZHEER R
maximise shareholders' value. EERAKRREE
The Group regularly reviews and manages its capital structure AEBEREBT REEHEE AL
and makes adjustments to it, taking into consideration changes BORUTREHHEETAE K
in economic conditions, future capital requirements of the Group, EIRIBEME REBRREAFT K
prevailing and projected profitability and operating cash flows, ERMFENRBABE N KEIRER
projected capital expenditures and projected strategic investment E - FAAEAHAIRBEISHEEE
opportunities. o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
S MEERERNEE (R)

For the year ended 31 December 2022 HE_Z - "F+"HA=+—HILFE

40. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued) 40. BXREE (&)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net rEBREAEBR l:l: KEEZHE

adjusted debt divided by the capital plus net adjusted debt. The net AR SZEE R T IR KA BB E TR bR LA

adjusted debt includes interest-bearing bank loans, trade payables, EARANMKRABEZERTE o KA

contract liabilities and lease liabilities, and other payables and FEGOETRETER ENE

accruals less cash and cash equivalents, time deposits, investments SHE-cHNEaEAEESE  Ei

in principal guaranteed deposits and financial assets at fair value TR IB M et IE B A’Ei%@&fﬁﬁ

through profit or loss. ZEY THRER REAGEAKRER
BEAnBESTEEHEHF AER
ZEMEE-

The net debt to equity ratio at the end of the reporting period was: RIREHF > aEFBEERIEES !

2022 2021

—E-— —EF T —4F

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFRT AREBTRE

Interest-bearing bank loans HEIRTER 2,529,932 1,921,249
Trade payables FETE S IE 480,425 854,660
Other payables and accruals HMERIE R ESTIER 767,469 658,376
Contract liabilities ==K 621,313 608,666
Lease liabilities HEARE 3,499,654 3,931,372
Less: Cash and cash equivalents B RERIREEEY (1,464,096) (925,162)
Time deposits TEHER (34,579) (735,633)
Investments in principal guaranteed REERKE
deposits - (500)
Financial assets at fair value through BARBEFTEEEEH)
profit or loss SEAEGZEMEE (108,315) (90,644)
Net adjusted debt B ERETS 6,291,803 6,222,384
Capital: equity attributable to owners of BAR . AREE AEEER
the Company 3,380,674 3,983,874
Capital and net adjusted debt BN R SR B R E TS 9,672,477 10,206,258
Net debt to equity ratio BEFRERLER 65% 61%
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